
STATE OF GEORGIA 
CIVIL DIVISION 

COURr 

FILE NO. ' n C V '7 

Defendants 

-I- 

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF FULTON 

DARRY[, WALLACE AND 
SHARRON MANGUM 

Plaintiffs 

Vs. 

THE COCA-COLA COMPANY, 
DOUGLAS DAFT, CORETHA RUSHING, 
FRED YOCHUM, STEVEN BUCHARE'I'I, 
AMANDA PACE, TRACY KOLL, 
JAMES GARRIS, MILAGR03 TOMEI, 
RAYMOND SHERMAN AND 
JOSEPH COSTOLNICK 

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED °Pt7TF'um'°'� 

CIVIL ACTION 

PLAINTIFFS' ORIGINAL COMPLAINT 

COME NOW Plaintiffs, Darryl Wallace and Sharron Mangum, In Propria Persona, 

hereby file their original complaint and states: 

JURISDICTION 

1 . This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to GA Const. Art 6, § 4, 1, OCGA § 

9-4-2 et seq ., and OCGA § 16-4-6 . 

2 . This Court has personal jurisdiction over the parties pursuant to OCGA § 9-10-91 . 

3 . Venue is proper pursuant to OCGA § 9-10-31 . 

PARTIES 

4. Plaintiff Darryl Wallace is an adult citizen of the United States, Fulton County, 
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Georgia residing at 445 Fitzgerald Place, Atlanta, Georgia He is 37 years old. 

5 . Plaintiff 3harron Mangum is an adult citizen of the United States, Paulding County, 

Georgia residing at 94 Crestbend Lane, Powder Springs, Georgia. She is 37 years old 

6. At all times relevant to this lawsuit, plaintiff Darryl Wallace was, until November 22, 

2002, employed by defendant The Coca-Cola Company ("TCCC"). Most recently, until being 

criminally and maliciously fired, plaintiff was the Senior Financial Analyst at the Atlanta 

Beverage Base Plant ("ABBP") in the Consumer Product Supply ("CPS") Division of defendant 

TCCC. 

7 . At all relevant times, plaintiff Darryl Wallace worked for defendant TCCC in Atlanta, 

Fulton County, Georgia . He spent two years employed by defendant TCCC . 

8 . At all times relevant to this lawsuit, plaintiff Sharron Mangum was, until March 15, 

2003, employed by defendant The Coca-Cola Company ("TCCC"). Most recently, until being 

criminally and maliciously fired, plaintiff was the riuman Resources Tr:r.:ag Coordinator at .he 

Atlanta Beverage Base Plant in the CPS Division of defendant TCCC. 

9 . At all relevant times, plaintiff Sharron Mangum worked for defendant TCCC in 

Atlanta, Fulton County, Georgia . She spent 9.1 years employed by defendant TCCC. 

10 . Defendant The Coca-Cola Company is a Delaware Corporation headquartered in 

Atlanta, Fulton County, Georgia The defendant may be served with process by delivering a copy 

of the Summons and Complaint to its registered agent for service, C.T . Corporation System, 

1201 Peachtree Street, N.E., Atlanta, Georgia 30361 . 

11 . Defendant Douglas Daft is the Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of defendant 

TCCC. 
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12 . Defendant Coretha Rushing is the Senior Vice President of Human Resources of 

defendant TCCC. 

13 . Defendant Fred Yochum is the Vice President of the Consumer Product Supply 

("CPS") Division of defendant TCCC. 

14, Defendant Steven Buchareti is the Director of Equal Employment Office for the 

Corporate Division of defendant TCCC. 

15 . Defendant Tracy Koll is the Director of Employee Relations for the Corporate 

Division of defendant TCCC. 

16 . Defendant Amanda Pace is the Ombudsman for the Corporate Division of defendant 

TCCC. 

17. Defendant James Garris is the General Manager for the Atlanta Beverage Base Plant 

("ABBP"), CPS Division of defendant TCCC. 

18 . Defendant Joseph Costolmick is the Financial Services Manager for the Atlanta 

Beverage Base Plant, CPS Division of defendant TCCC. At all relevant times, defendant 

Costolnick was the manager of plaintiff Darryl Wallace . 

19. Defendant Milagros Tomei is the Senior Client Services Consultant for the Atlanta 

Beverage Base Plant, CPS Division of defendant TCCC. At all relevant times, defendant Tomei 

was the manager of plaintiff Sharron Mangum. 

20 . Defendant Raymond Sherman is the Engineering Manager for the Atlanta Beverage 

Base Plant, CPS Division of defendant TCCC. 

STATEMENT OF FACTS 

Sununary: the Defendants' Racketeering Enterprise 
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And Sale of Drinks with Contaminates 

21 . Over the past two years, plaintiffs' Darryl Wallace and Sharron Mangum repeatedly 

identified to defendant TCCC's senior management - including the individual defendants - 

various illegal and fraudulent schemes and discriminatory misconduct at the Atlanta Beverage 

Base Plant, CPS Division . 

22. The illegal activities included : (a) we promotion and sale to customers and 

consumers, including children, carbonated beverages that defendant TCCC knows contain 

plastic shavings that may be potentially harmful ; b) the promotion and sale to customers and 

consumers, including children, carbonated beverages that defendant TCCC knows contain 

contaminates from a weather storm that may be potentially harmful; (c) the promotion and sale 

to customers and consumers, including children, carbonated, non-carbonated and juice beverages 

that defendant TCCC knows contain contaminates from the Atlanta City Water supply that may 

be potentially harmful; (d) a multi-million dollar fraud on women and minority owned 

businesses ratified by members of defendant TCCC's Board of Directors ; (e) the intentional 

overstatement of defendant TCCC's inventory ; (f) illegal discrimination against African 

American vendors in delayed invoice processing in an effort to eliminate their business ; (g) the 

continued violation of Fair Wage and Hour practices in improper calculation of overtime pay and 

mis-classification of exempt positions ; and (h) the continued intentional discrimination by 

defendant TCCC against African-American and Hispanic employees . 

23 . The defendants conspired to and ran The Coca-Cola Company Atlanta Beverage Base 

Plant as an illegal racketeering enterprise . They executed their illegal activities using theft, 

fraud, and deception to cheat shareholders, customers, consumers, and competitor ; the 
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defendants used extortionate threats, intimidation, bribery and fear against TCCC employees to 

coerce their wmpliancy in the racketeering enterprise; and the defendants obstructed justice to 

cover-up their crimes, influence potential witnesses, conceal the availability of information from 

official proceedings, and hinder and prevent the communication to law enforcement of 

information relating to the commission of these offenses . 

24 . When plaintiffs Darryl Wallace and Sharron Mangum reported these illegal activities 

to senior TCCC management, including defendant Daft, the plaintiffs were simply trying to 

protect the customers, consumers, shareholders, and employees of defendant TCCC, including 

the illegally discriminated against minority employees . 

25. Nevertheless, the defendants criminally colluded to and with malignancy used lies 

and extortionate intimidation, fear, coercion and bribery to ruin plaintiff's, Darryl Wallace and 

Sharron Mangum careers, destroy their professions! reputation, and punish them and their 

families emotionally and psychologically - ali as part of the defendants' continued operation of 

The Coca-Cola Company Adams Beverage Base Plant as a criminal enterprise through a pattern 

of racketeering activity . 

26. During the past two years, plaintiffs Darryl Wallace and Sharron Mangum repeatedly 

challenged management for, among other things : 

DEFENDANT TCCC'S PATTERN OF ILLEGAL RACKEETING ENTERPRISE 
INCLUDING THE SALE OF BEVERAGES WITH CONTAMINATES AND 
CROOKED ACCOUNTING PRACTICES TO INFLATE AND MISSTATE ITS TRUE 
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE IN VIOLATION OF S.Q.C . RULES 

A. the promotion and sale to customers and consumers, including children, 
carbonated beverages that defendant TCCC knows contain plastic shavings 
that may be potentially harmllil ; 
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i 
B. the promotion and sale to customer and consumers, including children, 

carbonated, non-carbonated and juice beverages that defendant TCCC 
knows contain contaminates from the Atlanta City Water supply that may 
be potentially harmful ; 

C . the promotion and sale to customers and consumers, including children, 
carbonated beverages that defendant 7'CCC knew contained contaminates 
from a weather storm that may be potentially harmful; 

D . the promotion and sale to customers and consumers, including children, 
carbonated beverages that defendant TCCC knew contained the wrong 
ingredient thus depreciating product shelf life ; 

E . the intentional overstatement of defendant TCCC's inventory; 

F . the intentional unreported cash items totally $4 million affecting 
InterCompany balances; 

G. the intentional capitalization of expensed spare parts to the balance sheet 
not amortized; 

R. DEFENDANT TCCC'S PATTERN OF OCCUPATIONAL. SAFETY AND 
HEALTH VIOLATIONS AT iTS ATLANTA BEVERAGE BASE PLANT 

H. improper storage of large quantifies of Cane and Ethyl Alcohol 

I . unsafe working conditions 

TII. DEFENDANT TCCC'S PATTERN OF ILLICIT FRAUD ON WOMEN AND 
MINORITY OWNED BUSINESSES 

J . a mufti-million dollar fraud on women and minority owned businesses 
ratified by members of defendant TCCC's Board of Directors ; 

K . illegal discrimination against African American vendors in delayed invoice 
processing in an effort to eliminate their business 

N. DEFENDANT TCCC'S PATTERN OF VIOLATION OF FMLA AND FLSA 
REGULATIONS 

L. the violation of FMLA regulations in medically disabled employees working 
while on leave; 

M. the violation of FI.SA regulations of improper calculation of overtime pay and 
mis-classification of exempt positions; 
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V. DEFENDANT TCCC'S PATTERN OF CONTINUED DISCRIMINATORY 
PRACTICES W VIOLATION OF TITLE VII 

N. the continued intentional discrimination by defendant TCCC against African-
American and Hispanic employees . 

27. These facts authenticate TCCC's continued practice of trickery and scam artistry of 

the unsuspecting investor, shareholder, customer, consumer and employee . Furthermore, 

investors, shareholders, customers, consumers and employees cannot trust TCCC when it comes 

to revenue numbers, expense numbers, asset numbers, safety numbers, market-share numbers, 

efficiency numbers, and earnings numbers, fair wages and treatment regardless of race, color, 

religion, gender, or national origin as the United States Constitution upholds. 

28. In the face of rampant corporate illicitness at defendant TCCC Atlanta Beverage Base 

Plant, plaintiffs Darryl Wallace and Sharon Mansum tried to protect the shareholders, 

consumers, customers, and employees ofdefendant 'TCCC. So the defendant TCCC annihilated 

them murdering their careers, demolishing their reputations, and commandeering their 

financial future . 

Defendant TCCC's Tradirion of Crookedness 

29. In defendant TCCC's Code of Conduct, it states that all employees are to "act with 

honesty and integrity in all matters." In fact, "integrity" is one of defendant TCCC's nine core 

values. Additionally, the Code of Conduct demands that "every company financial record . . . 

must be accurate, timely, and in accordance with the law." These simple injunctions rightly echo 

state and federal prohibitions against fraud and the S.E.C .'s insistence that the financial records 

of publicly-waded companies comply with generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP") - 
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especially in the post-Enron era. 

30 . Plaintiffs Darryl Wallace and Sharron Mangum are individuals of unyielding integrity 

and ethical strength as their performance consistently substantiated They regarded these 

fundamental principles as their duty as good corporate and public citizens . The defendant TCCC 

saw them as a mockery for stockholder meetings, and, sadly, the defendant TCCC acted 

accordingly . 

Defendant 77CCC's Conceals Coirtamlnates In itr Beweruper 

31 . Defendant TCCC has been selling carbonated beverages to children and adults 

throughout the United States knowing these beverages contain plastic shavings, on information 

and belief, are potentially harmful to kids . Defendant TCCC has known about the problem since 

at least November 2001 . And defendant haft, the CEO and Chairman of defendant TCCC, has 

known since at least May 2002 . Nevertheless, defendant TCCC has refused to notify the 

consuming public and intentionally refusing to write-off impaired assets over the past several 

months. 

BACKGROUND: November 2001 lames Garris, General Manager learned that 
one of its suppliers providing the main ingredient for Fanta Strawberry, contained 
plastic shavings from its container. The 55 gallon metal drums contained plastic 
lining which deteriorated from the acidic base of the citric fruit contained in the 
ingredient. 

February 2002 James Garris, General Manager learned there was a repeat problem 
with Fanta Strawberry ; however, due to a rush order, Garris approved the release 
of Fanta Strawberry for its fountain dispensing equipment despite, Haywood Hill's 
(Production Operator), warning that the filtration process did not filter out the 
particles and that the plastic shavings were so thick that they would need to be 
shoveled off the product before packaging . 

32 . Defendant TCCC has been selling carbonated, non-carbonated, and juice beverages 
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e 
and sports drinks to children and adults throughout the United States, knowing these beverages 

contain contaminates from the Atlanta City Water supply that may, on information and belief, be 

potentially harmful to kids . Defendant TCCC has known about the problem since at least May 

2000. And defendant Daft, the CEO and Chairman of defendant TCCC, has known since at least 

May 2002. Nevertheless, defendant TCCC has refused to notify the consuming public and 

intentionally refusing to write-off impaired assets over the past several months. 

BACKGROUND: The Atlanta City Water system notifies the general public 
when its water supply fails its normal filtration process, and warms the general 
public to boil water and/or consume bottled water . Although, James Garris, 
General Manager, received these same warnings, the continued practice of mixing 
and pasteurization process for product was continued. However, signs were 
posted inside the employee lounge forbidding employees to consume fountain and 
juice beverages dispensed through TCCC fountain equipment . Additionally, 
Daseni bottled water was provided for employees as an alternative . 

33 . Defendant TCCC sold carbonated beverages to children and adults throughout the 

United States, knowing these beverages contained contaminates from a weather storm that may, 

on information and belief, to be potentially harmful to kids . Defendant TCCC has known about 

the problem since at least June 2002. And defendant Daft, the CEO and Chairman of defendant 

TCCC, has known since at least June 2002. Nevertheless, defendant TCCC has refused to notify 

the consuming public and intentionally refusing to write-off impaired assets over the past several 

months. 

BACKGROUND: June 2002 a Laboratory Technician, Willie Jones, was 
assigned to nun a number of tests of a railroad tanker containing alcohol prior to 
its use in processing Sprite . Jones found that the opening to the tanker's contents 
had been compromised. The Internal Deviation Report reads, "Hatch on the top 
of tanker was left open over weekend, no seal on hatch. It rained two days during 
weekend." The lid was left unsecured and was removed from the opening. 
Fearing that the weather storms over the weekend had contaminated the alcohol, 
Jones notified the Laboratory Manager, Alarms Barfie1d, immediately. She 
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instructed Jones to test the alcohol and when it didn't pass the tests administered, 
Barfield ordered him to use other measuring devices to force the alcohol to pass . 

Jones reported the deficiency anonymously to the Ombuds 1 800 line. The 
Corporate Audit team conducted an internal investigation into the report . Instead 
of recalling the product, Corporate Audit concealed the wrongdoing and 
instructed Karen Klansek, the Quality Assurance Manager, to incorporate 
procedures to prevent the incident from occurring again in the future. 

34 . Defendant TCCC sold carbonated beverages to children and adults throughout the 

United States, knowing the "formula for beverage preparation . . . was incorrect (wrong 

ingredients and weights)" thus depreciating product shelf life . Defendant TCCC has known 

about the problem since at least December 2002 . And defendant Daft, the CEO and Chairman of 

defendant TCCC, has known since at least December 2002. Nevertheless, defendant TCCC has 

refused to notify the consuming public and intentionally refusing to write-off impaired assets 

over the past several months . 

BACKGROUND: December 2002 7'CCC Atlanta Beverage Base ?lent was 
audited for The Coca-Cola Quality System ("TCCQS") Phase III Certification, 
which is based on ISO 9000 standards . The Corporate Audit Team comprised of 
Michael Ferrell, Grant Smith, Daniel Goossen, and Dr. Ala Srekowski learned 
during the audit that there were several critical errors in the laboratory affecting 
the manufacture and testing of beverages . The final audit reports shows: 

a. "The formula for beverage preparation . . . was incorrect (wrong ingredients 
and weights) . 

b . The carbonated beverages were prepared without carbonation . 
c. The end point of NaOH standardization was set up as ph=8.6 not 8.3 as is 

required . 
d. The color analysis of S-601 was performed using a 1-cm cell, not a 10 cm as 

is required . 
e. The performance of GC method to analyze Part 2 of Sprite was not verified 

before the sample analysis." 

Despite this critical assessment ("Any issue having a potential or real significant adverse 

impact on product quality, image and trademark . . .") and the substantial risks associated with 
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concealing these problems which had gone on two years consecutively, defendant TCCC audit 

team provided the Atlanta Beverage Base Plant's Laboratory with a passing grade . (Attached as 

Exhibit A and made a part of this complaint for all purposes pursuant to OCGA § 9-11-10(c) is 

the report of defendant TCCC that details its audit assessment.) 

35 . Generally Accepted Accounting Principles require that "impaired" assets be written 

down from their historical cost basis to their fair market value . An impaired asset is one whose 

value on the books may not be recoverable . The underlying premise for GAAP's treatment of 

impaired assets is that worthless or substantially devalued assets on a balance sheet create a false 

snapshot of the company's true financial picture . An accurate tally of assets and write-tiffs is 

crucial in determining a company's net worth, debt/equity ratio, and earnings-per-share, just to 

mention a few formulas by which investors measure financial risk . 

36 . Defendant TCCC through its Ombudsman, Amanda Pace, and Director of ER, Tracy 

Kotl, has known about these contamination problems since at least on or about May 2002. 

Defendant Daft, the CEO and Chairman of defendant TCCC, Rushings, Buchareti, and Yochum 

have known since at least October 2002 . James Garris, the General Manager of defendant TCCC 

Atlanta Beverage Base Plant, has known about these problems since 2000 and consented to the 

continued packaging and shipping of contaminated products . 

37 . Defendants TCCC, Daft, Rushing, Pace, Koll, Buchareti, and Gams have kept the 

consuming public ignorant about these potential dangers because defendant TCCC has never 

disclosed them. Additionally, the defendant TCCC having complete disregard for Federal Drug 

Administration regulations and most importantly, public welfare, released product for public 

consumption . 
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38 . Had TCCC honestly applied GAAP - not to mention revealing to the consuming 

public that its product contained contaminates then defendant TCCC would have to write-offal) 

of that inventory and incur a total expense of several hundred million dollars for inventory and 

outstanding purchase orders . 

39. The truth is that defendant TCCC is once again putting profits over the public's right 

to know and also delaying recognition of a material expense, covering-up fraudulent accounting 

and inflating earnings by artfully amortizing the contamination problems . 

Detendnxt TCCC's Atlanta Beverage Base Plant 
Crooked Accounting Prnctices 

40. Plaintiff Darryl Wallace repeatedly advocated complete compliance with GAAP's 

impairment rules for the contaminated product as well as the unrecorded cash items, 

capitalization of expensed spare parts, and the overstatement of inventory. 

BACKGROUND: May 2002 it was reported to Bridgett Wise that there were 
cash items not recorded from January 2002 affecting the intercompany balances . 
The total receipts were approx . S 172,000. It was further learned from Kim 
Gilliam, Corporate Service Source Accountant, that over E4,000,000 million had 
not been properly recorded by Elizabeth Hayes, Accountant I[ . At the time of 
plaintiff Wallace's termination, there were intercompany balances of over 
$157,000,000 that have not been cleared from The Minute Maid Company and 
TCCC Fountain Division . 

41 . Defendant TCCC Atlanta Beverage Base Plant did not properly expense its spare 

parts, resulting in $240,000 dollars currently sitting on the balance sheet with no accounting 

treatment [depreciation] . 

42 . Defendant TCCC through its Ombudsman, Amanda Pace, and Director of ER, Tracy 

Koll, has known about fraudulent accounting practices since at lest on or about May 2002. 

Defendant Daft, the CEO and Chairman of defendant TCCC, Rushing, Buchareti, and Yochum 
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have known since at least October 2002. James Gartis, the General Manager of defendant TCCC 

Atlanta Beverage Base Plant, has knowingly participated with Joseph Costolnick, Finance 

Manager [II, in concealing these irregularities . 

43 . Defendants TCCC, Daft, Rushing, Pace, Koll, Buchareti, and Garris have kept these 

practices concealed from the public, SEC and the Federal Government in an effort to protect 

their own personal interests ignoring the investors, customers, consumers and employees' rights 

to know that their financial investments were at stake . 

44 . Plaintiff Darryl Wallace reported these fraudulent schemes repeatedly. Several times 

in 2001 and again October 2002 to Albert Jackson, an attorney with Bashen Consulting Firm, an 

organization hired by defendant TCCC to assess its liability at the Atlanta Beverage Base Plant. 

Seven weeks later from the last reporting, defendant TCCC fired plaintiff Darryl Wallace. 

(Attached as Exhibit B and made a part of the complaint for all purposes pursuant to OCGA § 9-

11-iG(c) are the e-mails between plaintiff Wallace and defendant Costolnick, Wise and others.) 

Defendant TCCC's Pattern of Occunationa4 Safely 
and Health Administration (OSHA) /29 USC b 651 et seal Act r1olatiorts 

45 . Defendant TCCC has knowledge beforehand that storage of approximately 96,000 

pounds of cane and ethyl alcohol inside its plant facility where approximately 125 employees 

work would be potentially deadly if not contained properly . Having complete disregard for the 

safety of its employees and the public, TCCC fed by James Garris, GM of ABBP and carried out 

by Raymond Sherman, Engineering Manager, issued orders to Chris Georges, Safety Technician 

to move the alcohol internally while the rail tanker car was being cleaned . (Attached as Exhibit 

C and made a part of the complaint for all purposes pursuant to OCGA § 9-11-10(c) is the 
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c c 
Citation and Notification of Penalty issued by U.S . Department of Labor, Occupational Safety 

and Health Administration .) 

46 . Defendant TCCC having complete disregard for employee and public safety did not 

inform of the potential danger of such a large quantity of alcohol being stored in its facility and 

nearby surrounding of other businesses. Instead, it concealed the problem by all means 

necessary including denying the problem existed when contacted by concerned employees . 

47 . Plaintiff Sharron Mangum filed a formal complaint with OSHA July 20, 2002 when 

her concerns were discounted and ignored. Plaintiff Darryl Wallace filed an internal complaint 

July 24, 2002 when employees reported to him that vapors were leaking from the large quantity 

of alcohol stored on the 3'd floor . 

48 . Defendant TCCC was fined approximately $20,000 for multiple violations, five of 

which where considered "serious." They were : 

a. "29 CFR 1910.106(bx4xivxd) Covers not vapor tight to prevent vapor release . 
Hazard of overexposure from contact or inhalation . 

b. 29 CFR 1910.106(bx4xiixh) Tanks . . . were not provided with overflow prevention 
equipment to prevent the overfilling of over 40,000 pounds ethyl alcohol . Hazard of 
inhalation or contact. 

c. 29 CFR 1910.119(ex7) Improper process hazard analysis conducted prior to a change 
in process for storage of over 40,000 pounds of ethyl alcohol. Hazard of fire or 
explosion . 

d. 29 CFR 1910.119(l)(1) Inadequate written program on the management of change to 
the process and procedures used W store over 40,000 pounds of ethyl alcohol. Hazard 
of fire or explosion . 

e. 29 CFR 1910.119(t)(3) Inadequate employee training for employees affected by the 
changed process for unloading and storing over 40,000 pounds of ethyl alcohol. 
Hazard of fire or explosion. 

f. 29 CFR 1910.1200(f)(5xi) Tanks . . . storing over 40,000 pounds of ethyl alcohol 
were not labeled to identify the hazardous chemical . Hazard of fire or explosion . 

BACKGROUND: In an effort to conceal its OSHA violations, James Gams, GM 
of ABBP, on direction from Fred Yochum, VP of CPS misstated actual facts to 
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OSHA Investigator, Anita Fountain upon her arrival to TCCC Atlanta Beverage 
Base Plant during a plant-wide outdoor activity . Fountain was informed by 
defendants Yochum, Garris, and Sherman assisted by Karen Klansek, Joseph 
Calderara and Milagros Tomei, that employees would not return to work after 
lunch, and chat the second shift was a skeletal crew that would not be processing 
product that evening. Upon learning that she had been misinformed, Fountain 
returned to the facility . Again, Gams supported by Shertnan, made false 
statements regarding employees' work schedules and product processing that 
evening . 

Defendant TCCC's Mnlti Million Dollar Scam 
on Women and Minority Owned Businesses 

49. Defendant TCCC announced publicly during a press release, December 2000 that it 

would spend $l billion dollars with women and minority businesses over the next five years . 

50 . Defendant TCCC supported and ratified by its Board of Directors-white male 

vendors and/or suppliers began switching their businesses into their wives' name in violation of 

SBA 15 USC §§ 634(b)(11) and 15 USC §§ 687b(a) in an effort to maintain their financial 

standing and/or growth potential with defendant TCCC, thereby, substantially decreasing 

opportunities for women and minority owned businesses in establishing partnerships with TCCC 

to provide goods and services . 

BACKGROUND: Orchestrated by James Garris, GM of TCCC ABBP, carried 
out by Raymond Sherman, Engineering Manager, and Bert Lariscy, Maintenance 
Manager, these individuals began as early as January 2002 persuading businesses 
owned and operated by white-male vendors and suppliers to transfer their 
business majority ownership into their wives' name. April 25, 2002 Charles A. 
Morse doing business under the name of M&S Specialty Welding, Inc. since 
August 1, 1998 carried through with this scheme while expressing fear of 
criminal prosecution to a Maintenance Technician, Robert Davis. In spite of his 
fears, Charles A. Morse transferred majority ownership to his spouse, Kerri 
Morse. Action Electric is another example of this fraudulent conduct, 

(Attached as Exhibit D and made a part of the complaint for all purposes pursuant to OCGA § 

9-11-10(c) is the Application for Business Development and Small Disadvantaged Business 
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Certification completed end signed by Kerri Morse.) 

51 . Defendant TCCC through its Ombudsman, Amanda Pace, and Director of ER, Tracy 

Koll, has known about this fraud since at least on or about May 2002 . Defendant Daft, the CEO 

and Chairman of defendant TCCC, Rushing, Buchareti, and Yochum have known since at least 

October 2002. James Garris, the General Manager of defendant TCCC Atlanta Beverage Base 

Plant, has been a willing participant in these illegal activities since 2001 . 

52 . Defendants TCCC, Daft, Rushing, Pace, Koll, Buchareti, and Garris having complete 

disregard for moral and ethical behavior, let alone integrity, continue this practice today- 

allowing these vendors and/or suppliers to continue business as usual with defendant TCCC. 

53 . Plaintiffs Darryl Wallace and Sharron Mangum reported this fraud on numerous 

occasions . May 2002, September 2002 and again October 2002 to Albert Jackson, an attorney 

with Bashen Consulting Firm, an organization hired to the sum of $500,000 dollars by defendant 

TCCC to assess its liability at the Atlanta Beverage Base Plant . Seven weeks later from the last 

reporting, defendant TCCC fired plaintiff Darryl Wallace. 

Defendant TCCC's Panern of VlolatinE 
The Family Medico! Leave Act (FMLA) /29 USC 6 2601 d sea/ 

54 . Defendant TCCC had knowledge that female employees were intimidated to work 

while on medical leave covered under the Family Medical Leave Act . 

BACKGROUND: Plaintiff, Sharron Mangum, was required to use a laptop while 
recovering from a back injury as a result of a near fatal vehicle accident June 15, 
2001 . The HR Manager, Kevin E. Johnson, communicated with Mangum 
telephone and the Internet mailing assignments and discussing priorities during 
the four months she was medically disabled. Johnson went as far as stopping by 
Mangum's home to deliver and pickup materials . 

Bridgett Wise, Finance Manager I, was required to work in the office although her 
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doctor had placed her on medical leave for complications to her pregnancy, which 
is covered under the Family Medical Leave Act . Joseph Costolnick, Finance 
Manager III, had full knowledge of Wise condition, but offered no relief for her 
medical condition, and actually pressured her to work in spite of her doctor's 
orders . 

Shumi Islam, Process Improvement Engineer, was required to work in the office 
although her doctor had placed her on medical leave for complications to her 
pregnancy, which is covered under the Family Medical Leave Act. Raymond 
Sherman, Engineering Manager, had full knowledge of Islam's condition, but 
offered no relief for her medical condition, and actually pressured her to work in 
spite of her doctor's orders. 

Virginia Dunans, Laboratory Technician, suffered an injury to her foot, which her 
medical doctor placed her on medical leave for a period of time to recover. Upon 
returning to work, she requested specific accommodations from Alanna Barfield, 
Laboratory Manager . Her request was never filled and as a result Damns had to 
take additional time off for her medical condition . Additionally, she received a 
written warning for excessive absenteeism despite providing documents for her 
medical condition . 

Priscilla Porter, Planner Buyer, was slated to receive a promotion prior to a 
sudden medical leave, as communicated by Tomei, the Human Resources 
Manager. Upon returning to work approximately three weeks later an external 
candidate was selected for the position . 

55. Defendant TCCC, Daft, the CEO and Chairman of defendant TCCC, Rushing, and 

Koll have known about these violations since at least October 4, 2001 . Defendant Pace, 

Buchareti, and Yochum have known since at least May 2002. Milagros Tomei, the Human 

Resources Manager of defendant TCCC Atlanta Beverage Base Plant, has been a willing 

participant in these illegal practices since her hiring March 2002. 

56 . As evidenced by an investigation conducted by Olivia Jones, Investigator for U.S . 

Department of Labor, FMLA Divisioq and a report compiled of her findings, defendant TCCC, 

represented by attorney Joe Moan, admitted guilt to some FMLA violations . 

Defendant TCCC's Pattern of P"zolatirtg 
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The Federal Labor Standard Act (FLSA) /28 USC $ 201 e1 seal 

57. Defendant TCCC knew that they were violating the Federal Labor Standard Act while 

improperly classifying positions as exempt and miscalculating overtime pay for hourly 

employees, thereby, bilking its employees of hundreds of thousands of dollars in overtime pay 

spanning an approximate ten year period. 

BACKGROUND: July 2001 Karen Klansek, Quality Assurance Manager, met 
with Kevin E. Johnson, HR Manager at that time, to discuss converting the 
Quality Analyst position from non-exempt to exempt status . The motivating 
factor for the change was Defendant TCCC Atlanta Beverage Base Plant attempt 
to control its overtime dollars to approximately six analysts. Although, the 
Laboratory Analyst position failed FLSA exemption criteria, it was still 
converted. Ii failed on: a) management, b) decision making, c) hiring and d) 
directing two or more employees. 

While Defendant TCCC did undo this injustice March 2003 after an internal 
complaint was filed by Atlanta Beverage Base Plant Laboratory Analysts June 
2002, it did not fallow federal guidelines to properly calculate back pay, and it 
did not male adjustments to all Laboratory Analyst positions across all of its 
entities including, the Minute Maid Company, other manufacturing plants, and 
the corporate office . 

September 2002 Defendant TCCC issued payments to its Atlanta Beverage Base 
Plant hourly employees after investigating a complaint filed in May 2002 . Fi.SA 
guidelines require that overtime pay be calculated into any bonus structure for 
hourly employees. Defendant TCCC Atlanta Beverage Base Plant had not done so 
for the bonus structure implemented for hourly employees in 1998 . Although, 
Defendant TCCC did address this problem; however, hourly employees did not 
recover all the loss wages due them. Defendant TCCC did not follow FLSA 
guidelines to properly calculate back pay. 

December 2002 Defendant TCCC Atlanta Beverage Base changed its policy in 
allowing hourly employees to dress in uniform after clocking in . This was 
normally considered time worked which is consistent with FLSA guidelines. 
Hourly employees are now required to dress before clocking to start their shift. 
Willie Jones, Laboratory Technician, received a verbal warning from Klansek 
when she teamed he had gotten dressed after clocking in . 

January 2003 Plaintiff Sharron Mangum informed Milagros Tomei and corporate 
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officials that upon reviewing the FLSA guidelines to classify positions as exempt 
[from overtime], she realized that her position of Human Resources Training 
Coordinator and past position of Training and Development Coordinator did not 
meet the criteria for exempt. Mangum asked that this situation be investigated 
immediately. She also suggested that most Job Grade 6, 7 and 8, and some Job 
Grade 9s did not meet the criteria to be classified as exempted . Mangum never 
received a response. Three weeks later she was suspended and escorted off the 
property pending a corporate investigation . 

58. Had Defendant TCCC honestly admitted its mistake - not to mention revealing to 

investors, shareholders, consumers, customers and employees - it would have to pay millions of 

dollars in back pay to current and past employees . Faced with this possibility, defendant TCCC, 

Daft, Rushing, Pace, Koll, Buchareti, and Garris, colluded to conceal these federal violations 

than risk another class-action lawsuit . 

59 . Defendants TCCC, Daft, Rushing, Pace, Koll, Buchareti, and Gams have complete 

disregard for their responsibility to act morally and ethically, let alone with integrity. They have 

ignored others basic human rights to be treated fairly and with respect and have continued this 

practice through today. 

60. Plaintiff Sharron Mangum reported this violation on numerous occasions . May 2002, 

July 2002, September 2002, and again October 2002 to Albert Jackson, an attorney with Bashen 

Consulting Firm, an organization hired by defendant TCCC to assess its liability at the Atlanta 

Beverage Base Plant. Three and half weeks after reporting the violation again, February 2003, 

defendant TCCC fired plaintiff Sharron Mangum. 

Defendant TCCC's Conlixaed Panern of Discriminatory Practices 
in rjolaNon of Tide VU /42 USC S 1000e d seal of the Civil Rlrhts Act of 1964 

61 . In a landmark settlement for a race-discrimination class action, dcfcndant TCCC 
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agreed to pay $192.5 million to a class of black employees and to fund numerous steps that 

would prevent future unlawful discrimination at Coca-Cola . 

62 . However, as plaintiffs Darryl Wallace and Sharton Mangum reported to defendant 

TCCC Rushing, Pace, Koll, Buchareti and Bashen Consulting Firm on numerous occasions, race 

discrimination in violation of Section 1981 of the Civil Rights Act of 1871, as amended by the 

Civil Rights Act of 1991, 42 U.S.C.§1981 ("Section 1981 "), and discrimination in violation of 

Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended by the Civil Rights Act of 1991, 42 U .S.C . 

§2000 et .seq. ("Title V1I") continues as a normal everyday practice at defendant TCCC. 

63. Defendant TCCC has continued its pattern and practice of race discrimination which 

includes disparate treatment and disparate impact due to : 

a. Discrimination in Compensation: Blacks, Hispanics and other minorities are paid 
less than their Caucasian counterparts 

b. Discrimination in Promotions: Defendant TCCC policies for awarding 
promotions are not applied uniformly or fairly, preventing Black, Hispanic and 
other minorities from having an equal opportunity to compete for and receive 
promotions . 

c. Discrimination in Hiring: Blacks, Hispanics and other minorities are hired al 
lower pay grades and starting salaries than their Caucasian counterparts in 
disregard of their education, training and experience. 

d . "Glass Ceiling": Blacks, Hispanics and other minorities experience a "glass 
ceiling" or a barrier to equal opportunity advancement. 

e. Discrimination in Evaluations: Defendant TCCC evaluation system permits 
subjective managerial discretion which leads to discrimination on the basis of 
ethnicity. 

64. Defendant TCCC through its Ombudsman, Amanda Pace, and Director of ER, Tracy 

Koll, has known about these violations since at least on or about May 2002 . Defendant Daft, the 
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CEO and Chairman of defendant TCCC, Rushing, Buchareti, and Yochum have known since at 

least October 2002. James Garris, General Manager and Mitagros Tomei, the Senior Client 

Services Consultant of defendant TCCC ABBP, have been willing participants in these 

discriminatory acts since 2001 . 

65. Plaintiffs Dartyl Wallace and Sharron Mangum reported these violations on 
numerous occasions. October 2001, May 2002, July 2002, September 2002, and again October 
2002 to Albert Jackson, an attorney with Bashen Consulting Firm, an organization hired by 
defendant TCCC for $500,000 dollars w assess its liability at the Atlanta Beverage Base Plant. 
Within weeks of Bashen Consulting Firm's report plaintiffs Darryl Wallace and Sharon 
Mangum were fired. 

66. Here are a few examples of how defendant TCCC Atlanta Beverage Base Plant hay 

continued TCCC practices of discrimination and disparate treatment . 

White Males & Females 
(a) Derek Brown (Maintenance Technician II) - white male - received several 
complaints for hostile and threatening behavior within two weeks of employment On at 
least seven different occasions Brown's peers notified management, Human Resources, 
and the Ombuds 1 800 line that this employee had a very volatile temper, which he 
regularly exercised verbally and physically . Brown, using obscenities, would berate and 
badger his peers almost daily and on at least one occasion it was reported that he threw 
heavy equipment in a rage of anger. Brown was never reprimanded for his conduct. 

(b) Randy Holcomb (Warehouse Operator) - white male - by his own admission, had an 
accident with a forklift costing TCCC several thousand dollars . TCCC Atlanta Beverage 
Base Plant policy requires all accidents to be investigated, and the employee to undergo 
drug testing. Neither occurred with Dobski. However, Dennis Bolton and James Slade 
(two black males) who also had forklift accidents were required to follow procedure and 
received verbal and written warnings in their employee files. 

(c) David Higdon - (Laboratory Analyst) - white male - salary ranges from $2,000 to 
$5,000 dollars above his minority peers with comparable or more education and 
experience than he. Although, this was reported to Human Resources on belief and fact 
by Canine Titus, Ayani Momin and John Carter (three minority employees) their salaries 
were never adjusted for the difference . 

(d) Brian Summers - (Customer Service Coordinator) - white male - asked for specific 
accommodations upon returning to work after a medical leave covered under FMI.A . 
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Sumners received his special requests without question, while Virginia Dunans, Bridgett 
Wise, Shumi Islam, and Priscilla Porter (minority females) requests were ignored or they 
were retaliated against. 

(e) Robert Mays - (Logistics Supervisor) - white male - salary is approximately $1,500 
above Willie Green's (black male) salary although they share the same job title and was 
promoted on the same date . Green has an undergraduate degree ; is currently pursuing a 
graduate degree; and has more supervisory experience than Mays. Mays has a high 
school diploma. 

(f) Robert Traylor (Mixer) - white mall - during his short employment has busted 
several batches and dumped several good batches down the drain costing defendant 
TCCC in excess of $300,000 dollars. TCCC Atlanta Beverage Base Plant policy requires 
all incidents of this nature to be investigated, documented, and the employee undergo 
drug testing. Traylor was never subjected to these policies . However, Anthony Robinson 
(black male) was fired for refusing to undergo drug testing for allegedly busting a batch 
Robinson's argument stated that white employees where not subjected to the same 
practices and procedures as black employees . 

(g) Tony Davenport (Maintenance Technician [I) - white male - assisted by Elizabeth 
Hayes - white female - was found to have purposely withheld invoices submitted by black 
vendors forcing them to go up to 120 days pass due despite vendors numerous calls to 
receive payment . Kidd Shepperd and Charles Cleveland, black male vendors, are two 
examples of vendors receiving such abuse at these individuals' hands . As a result of 
these two employees behavior, TCCC Atlanta Beverage Base Plant Maintenance 
Department was able to drive away all their minority vendors. Neither of these 
employees were reprimanded for their conduct . 

Additionally, Davenport is known for participating with management in harassing and 
threatening employees . On or about January 29, 2003 Davenport threatened to back over 
plaintiff Sharton Mangum with his truck. Another employee, Stephen Amolegbe, black 
male, witnessed the incident, but was so terrified he was unable to provide supporting 
information to Corporate Security Investigators, Phil Cox and Leslie Davis during the 
investigation . 

Davenport receives unlimited overtime compensation for his role as a co-conspirator 
while his peers must complete written requests, citing spFci`fically what they will be 
doing, before their overtime is approved . 

(h) Alarms Barfield (Laboratory Manager) - white female- established the formula for 
beverage preparation (Beverage Makeup Sheet) with the wrong ingredients, which had 
been used two years consecutively by the Laboratory Analysts and Technicians in the 
manufacture and testing of product prior to shipping. No action was taken. However, 
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approximately two months later Barfield was promoted into a position vacated by Peter 
Simpson, white male . 

(i) Tracy Bryant (Environmental Program Manager) - white male - received failing 
performance review ratings two years consecutively; however, was never placed on a 
Performance Improvement Plan . Additionally, violating its own policy, defendant TCCC 
gave Bryant merit increases in both instances while black employees historically receive 
0% increases. 

(j) Karen Klansek (Quality Assurance Manager) - white female - historically have 
discriminated against minority employees (evidenced by a report compiled March 2001 
by Kevin E. Johnson), and had been accused of sexually harassing female subordinates 
while heavily intoxicated at an after hours business function. Alex Huntebrinker, 
Hispanic female and Tengela Gaines, black female, both filed charges of discrimination 
and retaliatory conduct on numerous occasions against Klansek . Klansek was never 
reprimanded and received a promotion within weeks of the most recent charge filed by 
Tangela Gainer . 

(k) Defendant James Garris (General Manager) - white male - historically have 
discriminated against minority employees, and have used terrorist type tactics to frighten 
employees into submission. Plaintiff Sharron Mangum and Phyllis Morton, two black 
female employees, were excluded from receiving incentive bonuses for the 2001 period. 
Plaintiff Mangum received a partial payout only after filing a complaint against Gents. 
Morton never received compensation. (mrris on numerous occasions during plant 
meetings and in closed meeting settings would tell employees if they continued 
complaining to defendant TCCC corporate office, the plant would be shut down. 
October 2002 Garris stated to Harland Howell, a black male, that he needed to get rid of 
four people [plaintiffs Darryl Wallace and Sharron Mangum were two of the four]. 

(I) Defendant Raymond Sherman (Engineering Manager) - white male - is notorious for 
terrorizing black employees, and making derogatory comments about them. Karen 
Klansek, an informant for Sherman, would notify him when black employees were seen 
going into or coming out of }human Resources. Sherman would comer the employee and 
interrogate them about their purpose for being in HR. Additionally, Sherman referred to 
Phyllis Morton, a black female employee, as a slave to another black employee, Albert 
Nalls. Sherman took pride in his conduct which was condoned by James Gams. In one 
instance, Sherman taking pleasure in the verbal attacks and physical hostile behavior he 
wielded at Plaintiff Sharron Mangum, he stated to a group of employees after Mangum's 
firing, "that's what she gets for messing with big red [Coca-Cola] ." 

(m) Defendant Steve Buchareti (Director of EEO) - white male - assisted by defendants 
Ombudsman, Amanda Pace (black female) and the ER Director, Tracy Koll (white 
female), attempted to coerce black employees to withdraw their Right-to-Sue letters 
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issued by the U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) stating that their 
complaints could not be investigated internally because they had gone outside the 
company. Plaintiff Darryl Wallace, Tangela Gaines and Albert Nails were three 
individuals requested to do so . The defendants TCCC, Buchareti, Pace and Koll directed 
them to call TCCC legal department to get assistance . Katherine Johnsen, EEOC 
Investigator, was identified as Defendant TCCC's contact, that would be able to have the 
Right-to-Sue letters rescinded 

(n) Defendant Joseph Costolnick (Finance Manager lit)- white male - ignored GAAP 
rules and participated in the cover up of defendant TCCC Atlanta Beverage Base Plant 
accounting fraud despite concerns voiced by plaintiff Darryl Wallace . 

Minority Employees 

(a) Willie Jones - black male - was suspended three days without pay for allegedly 
sexually harassing Betty Sanders, a black female . Sanders contacted defendant TCCC 
Ombudsman, Amanda Pace to have the charges rescinded--confessing that she was coerced by 
management under the direction of defendant Garris, to file these false allegations because of a 
vendetta against Jones. Jones never recovered any damages. 

(b) Cordell Stembridge - black male- was suspended with pay and eventually issued a 
written warning with possible termination for allegedly sexually harassing a temporary 
employee, Tancisha Dixon. This was in spite of throe employees, Robert Davis, Thomas Swem, 
and Brian Frazier's testimony that Dixon had fabricated portions of her story. Also, it was 
common knowledge throughout Defendant TCCC Atlanta Beverage Base plant that Dixon is 
involved with a hourly employee, Dexter King, for several months and had boon romantically 
linked to several other male employees, and only after the relationship soured did she file sexual 
harassment charges against them as well . 

(c) Hnywood Hill - black male - was denied the position of Logistic Supervisor although 
he had more education and experience than Robert Mays, white male. Hill holds an 
undergraduate degree and several years of management experience while Mays holds a high 
school diploma . l HII was also denied the position of Warehouse Operator although he had more 
education and experience than his white counterpart, Randy Holcomb. 

(d) Damayata Richardson - black female - applied for and was denied the position of 
Warehouse Operator although she had more experience, and occupied the position several 
months as a temporary employee during the position's vacancy . Luke Dahls, a white male who 
spent his career as a fitness trainer, was hired and less than two weeks later. He quit stating that 
the position was beneath him. 

(e) Albert Nails - black mate - has comparable education and more experience than 
Michael Soderlund, white male and a newly hired employee, Soderlund starting salary was 
approximately $12,000 dollars above Nails. Despite a salary adjustment in 2002 as a result of 
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Nalls filing an EEOC complaint, his salary still remains approximately $3,000 below 
Soderlund's . 

(f) Salvadore Jones- black male - has the equivalent education and experience as his 
white peers, Joseph Costolnick, Raymond Sherman, and Karen Klansek, however, his salary 
compared to theirs is much less . Jones salary ranges from $10,000 to $30,000 below his peers. 

Defendants Use Intimidation, Threa[s, Bribery and Fear to Coerce and F_ztort Employees to 
Participate in Illegal Racketeering Activities 

67. The defendants, including Garzis, Sherman, Costolnick, and Tomei, on information 

and belief, regularly used intimidation and extortionate threats of economic punishment and job 

loss to instill fear in the Atlanta Beverage Base Plant employees . The defendants were successful 

- especially with the looming company wide layoffs in 2000 and again in 2003. 

68 . The defendants' intent and purpose was on information and belief to coerce the 

employees to perform the necessary functions to carry out the illegal racketeering activities 

outlined above, where simple criminal solicitation failed. 

69 . The Defendant TCCC uses its Ombuds 1 800 line, and where that fails, its Ombuds, 

Employee Relations, and Equal Employment offices as informants, on information and belief, to 

respond swiftly to employees' objections and complaints about the Atlanta Beverage Base 

Plant's illegal racketeering activities. The defendants would and did on information and belief 

make illegal and coercive threats of poor reviews, bad performance grades, and termination if an 

employee refused to buckle to their threats. 

BACKGROUND: September 20, 2003 Defendant TCCC Atlanta Beverage Base 
Plant employees attended a meeting at the corporate office, which was organized 
by Defendant Yochum and facilitated by Defendants Pace, Koll and Buchareti, in 
light of the complaints running rampant at its ABBP, defendant TCCC advised 
these employees that there were other alternatives than going outside the company. 
Fearing a mutiny after approximately 75% of the employees became very vocal 
about their concerns not being addressed, the meeting was halted . Two weeks 
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later Defendant TCCC hired $ashen Consulting Firm to the sum of $500,000 
dollars to assess its liability under the disguise of an employee survey . 
Approximately, two weeks after Bashen Consulting issued its report mid 
November, defendant Gaff is was instructed by defendant Yochum to regain 
control of ABBP "by any means necessary." Approximately two weeks later 
Plaintiff Darryl Wallace was fired, and fourteen weeks later, Plaintiff Sharron 
Mangum was fired . 

(Attached as Exhibit E and made a part of the complaint for all purposes pursuant to OCGA § 9- 

11-10(c) is a report compiled by Bashen Consulting Finn of its findings.) 

70 . The defendants would and did carry out such threats, including firing honest 

employees, in order to demonstrate to other employees that "whistleblowing" would result in 

economic harm to anyone who tried. 

71 . The defendants warned plaintiff's Darryl Wallace and Sharron Mangum to cease 

complaining about TCCC illegal activities which were reported numerous times from 2001 to 

2003 . The defendants issued the final threat in October 2002 when defendant Garris issued the 

threat of getting rid of four people . The defendants' message was that plaintiffs Darryl Wallace 

and Sharron Mangum should just cooperate and participate in the illegal schemes when 

necessary. 

72 . When plaintiffs Darryl Wallace "blew the whistle" to defendants, Daft, Rushing, 

Buchareti, Koll, Pace, Costolnick and Garris after refusing the defendants' criminal solicitations 

and extortionate warnings, the result was a bogus and coercive below standard performance 

review resulting in two attempted Performance Improvement Plans ("PIP") . Plaintiff Wallace's 

exoneration in both these instances led defendants Costolnick and Gams to solicit employees, 

Bridgett Wise, Mike Maynard, Angela Page, Elizabeth Hayes and Taneisha Dixon, a temporary 

employee, and Colleen Green of Account Temps Employment Agency to participate in a 
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conspiracy to have plaintiff Wallace maliciously and extortionately fired on November 22, 2002 . 

73 . When plaintiff Sharron Mangum "blew the whistle" to defendants Daft, Rushing, 

Buchareti, Pace, Koll, Gams, and Tomei after refining the defendants' criminal solicitations and 

extortionate warnings, the result was a bogus attempt to fabricate wrongdoing on Mangum's part 

using a temporary employee, Taneisha Dixon as a co-conspirator, defendant Sherman, Chris 

Georges, Tony Davenport and Rosanna Kelly-Adams in her firing on March 15, 2003 . 

74. The defendants used the firing of plaintiffs Darryl Wallace and Sharron Mangum to 

make clear W other employees on information and belief that "blowing the whistle" was a fatal 

offense at defendant TCCC, and that they would go to unmeasurable lengths to conceal their 

wrongdoing. On or about December 18, 2002 it was made known to plaintiff Mangum that 

defendants James Garris, Milagros Tomei and Raymond Sherman were discussing her 

telephone conversations . Phyllis Morton, black female, told Mangum that from the nature of the 

discussion, she suspected her telephone had been taped, and while at work, she should be 

careful what she says over the phone . 

75. Moreover, defendant TCCC continued its use of threats and intimidation to illegally 

influence and coerce employees after firing plaintiffs Darryl Wallace and Sharron Mangum. 

Utilizing the law firm of Mortison and Fcerster LLP, James E. Johnson and Matthew H. Meade 

interrogated approximately twenty employees at TCCC's Atlanta Beverage Base Plain from 

April 2003 to June 2003 in an attempt to lead and pressure employees to incriminate plaintiffs 

Wallace and Mangum in some wrongdoing to substantiate their terminations after the fact . 

These employees were denied their basic right to have representation present during these 

interrogations, and were threatened termination if they didn't cooperate. 
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76 . Defendant TCCC notified numerous employees with relevant information about the 

defendants' racketeering activities in which plaintiffs Darryl Wallace and Sharron Mangum had 

made many of the foregoing allegations of illegal conduct in the Atlanta Beverage Base Plant. 

Defendant TCCC's purpose was on information and belief two-fold : 

(a) to terrorize a number of these witnesses that employees who "blow the 
whistle" will be considered Judases whose reputations and lives will be murdered 
to protect defendant TCCC; and 
(b) to subtly influence other witnesses to alter and withhold honest and truthful 
testimony from federal authorities and to prevent the communication of 
information to law enforcement. 

77 . Defendant TCCC specifically identified the "whistleblowers" and their allegations to 

the wrongdoers on information and belief for the purpose of influencing the witnesses' testimony 

in several ways. 

78. First, defendant TCCC tipped off the culpable participants in the illegal schemes so, 

on information and belief, they could review relevant materials and alter or eliminate their 

testimonial and documentary evidence in a way that would protect defendant TCCC. 

79 . Second, defendant TCCC corruptly communicated this information to the culpable 

participants so, on information and belief, they could have time to plan their statements among 

themselves in the situation most favorable to defendant TCCC. 

80 . Third, defendant TCCC tipped off the culpable participants to send the message that 

on information and belief testifying against defendant TCCC would turn the company against 

those individual defendants. 

SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S MALICIOUS RESPONSE TO ITS OWN MISCONDUCT 
PlainlrJjs Darryl Wallace and Sharion Mangum Reported the Misconduct in Writing 

81 . Plaintiffs Darryl Wallace and Sharron Mangum raised the issues listed above in 
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writing to management during the pest two years. 

82 . Plaintiffs Darryl Wallace and Sharron Mangum who are individuals of great moral 

character wanted to protect defendant TCCC's financial future, preserve its reputation, and 

repair its dysfunctional culture . Plaintiffs Wallace and Mangum wanted to do their duty as good 

corporate citizens exhibiting integrity and honesty as in TCCC's Code of Conduct. But the 

defendants turned their backs and their concerns feel on deaf ears . 

83 . January 2001 began a two-year long correspondence with defendant TCCC's Daft, 

Rushing, Pace, Buchareti, Koll, Garris, Tomei, and Costolnick in hopes of having many of these 

problems fixed (Attached as Exhibit F and made a part of the complaint for all purposes 

pursuant to OCGA § 9-11-10(c) are e-mails between these plaintiffs and the defendants.) 

84 . Plaintiffs Darryl Wallace and Sharton Mangum told Pace, Buchareti, Koll and 

Bashen Consulting Firm the fraud and malfeasance at Defendant TCCC Atlanta Beverage Base 

Plant and shared a detailed account of much of the misconduct. The plaintiffs did so -and made 

explicitly clearly - that they were entrusting not only the information, but their livelihoods as 

well . However, to their dismay, defendant TCCC orchestrated their termination . 

85 . Defendant Pace, Buchareti, Koll and Bashen Consulting Firm breached the trust that 

plaintiffs Darryl Wallace and Sharmn Mangum had entrusted them by sharing directly and 

indirectly the plaintiff's' disclosure of racketeering conduct with all the people identified in the 

plaintiffs memorandums. 

86 . And the defendants' response was swift, criminal, and injurious . They treated 

plaintiffs Darryl Wallace and Sharron Mangum, not to mention TCCC's investors, shareholders, 

customers, consumers and employees, as trash ready for disposal . 
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Defendant TCCC Secret Plan to Eliminate 

P1alrulll's Dam! N'alloce and Sharros ManPUm 
For Blowing the Whistle 

87. In preparation for illegally firing plaintiff Darryl Wallace disguised as "threatening 

and intimidating behavior and violating the company's no weapons policy" TCCC Atlanta 

Beverage Base Plant created a new Sr . Financial Analyst position, and reassigned Wallace's job 

responsibilities to Angela Page, the newly hired Sr . Financial Analyst, twelve weeks prior to 

Wallace's suspension, October 2002. 

88 . In preparation for illegally firing plaintiff Shaaon Mangum disguised as "soliciting 

individuals to provide false information regarding your claims of threatening and intimidation in 

the workplace --- as well as surreptitiously obtaining access to confidential information," TCCC 

Atlanta Beverage Base Plant entered into lucrative employment agreement with Taneisha Dixon, 

e temporary employee, eight weeks prior to Mangum's suspension, February 24, 2003 . 

89 . This clearly shows TCCC premeditated plan to fire plaintiffs Darryl Wallace and 

Sharron Mangum regardless of its "no retaliation policy" in an effort to protect management and 

terrorise the Atlanta Beverage Base Plant employees into supporting the defendants' 

racketeering schemes. 

90. Finally, after the conclusion of the investigation by Bashen Consulting Firm, 

November 14, 2002, in which the plaintiffs Darryl Wallace and Sharron Mangum spent forty- 

eight hours recounting the racketeering, malfeasance, fraud, accounting misconduct, and 

discrimination problems at defendant TCCC Atlanta Beverage Base Plant, the defendants fearing 

another class-action lawsuit led by these two plaintiffs stepped up their plan to fire them . 
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91 . Thus, by maliciously manufacturing grounds for Plaintiffs Darryl Wallace and 

Sharron Mangum's firing for speaking against corporate corruption and violation of basic human 

rights the defendants laid the cornerstone for their dismissal, and in the process, violated its 

fiduciary duty to protect corporate assets, investors, customers, consumers and employees . 

The Defendants Illegal and Unlawful Means For 
Terminating PlairW;/)'s Darry! Wallace and Sharron Mangam 

92. On or about September 20, 2002, defendant TCCC determined that the only means by 

which TCCC Atlanta Beverage Sale Plant employees could be terminated - other than the 

"layoff assessment" process - was pursuant to gross violations of the Code of Conduct after an 

appropriate investigation. Historically, TCCC Atlanta Beverage Base Plant had been exempted 

from corporate layoffs and downsizing. Defendant TCCC prescribed specific criteria to be used 

in making individual termination decisions which were administcrcd by its separation committee 

of which defendant Steve Buchareti, EEO Director is a member. 

93. On or about October 24, 2002, Bridgett Wise, Principal Financial Analyst and 

supervisor of plaintiff Darryl Wallace, and under the direction of defendants Garcis, Costotnick, 

Sherman and Tomei filed a complaint alleging Wallace's behavior toward her was prone to 

workplace violence . Wise went as far as soliciting her husband's support, Lance Wise, to carry 

out this elaborate scheme to have Wallace fired . 

94 . On or about October 28, 2002, Taneisha Dixon, a temporary employee ; Mike 

Maynard,lS Facilitator ; Elizabeth Hayes, Accounting Clerk; and, Angela Page, Sr. Financial 

Analyst, under the leadership aced direction of defendants, Garris, Costolnick, Sherruan and 

Tomei and being co-conspirators, provided false statements to corporate Security Investigators, 
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Phil Cox and Leslie Davis in support of Bridgett Wise's complaint. 

95 . On or about November 6, 2003, defendant TCCC hired Dr. Marc McElhaney, a 

clinical psychologist to assessed plaintiff Darryl Wallace's menial stability. Following the orders 

of defendants Garris and Costolnick, McEltianey confined plaintiff Wallace to a room against his 

free while ignoring requests for representation and breaks for water. 

96 . On December 2, 2002, Bridgett Wise received a promotion and a bonus, rewards for 

her participation in plaintiff Wallace's termination . At the same time, defendant Cants received 

a promotion and bonus as well . 

97. No longer able to conceal its wrongdoing, U.S . Department of Labor, FMLA 

Division, Federal Investigator, Olivia Jones was able to secure a report from Dr. Marc 

McElhaney wherein he states unequivocally that there was no evidence substantiating that 

plaintiff Darryl Wallace exhibited violent tendencies. 

98. On or about January 19, 2003 Taneisha Dixon, a temporary employee provided false 

information to Phil Cox and Leslie Davis, Corporate Security Investigators, alleging that plaintiff 

Sharron Mangum asked her to falsify statements to them regarding her claims of possible 

workplace violence charges leveled against defendant Sherman, Tony Davenport, Chris Georges, 

Salvadore Jones, and Joseph Calderara. February 24, 2003, plaintiff Mengum was suspended 

pending the outcome of the investigation. The following day, February 25, 2003, Taneisha Dixon 

returned to work driving a vehicle identical in color and model to plaintiff Mangum's and 

boasting about her lucrative employment contract with defendant TCCC, rewards for her role as 

a co-conspirator in Mangum's firing . Prior to this recent change in status, TCCC violating its 

own policy, compensated Dixon for holiday pay while working as a temporary employee . 
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99. On or about February 26, 2003, Rosanna Kelly-Adams boasted to a peer, Albert 

Nails, that she told TCCC Corporate Security Investigators, Phil Cox and Leslie Davis that she 

observed no one threatening or harassing plaintiff Sharron Mangum and that she [plaintiff 

Mangum] was creating a hostile work environment . As a coconspirator with the other 

defendants, Kelly-Adams received a promotion and bonus within months for her testimony . 

100 . On or about February 27, 2003, Shields McManus (a partner with Gary, Williams, 

Parenti, Finney, McManus, Watson & Sperando and Mangum's legal representation in Civil 

Action Numbers OI-CV-2866 and 03-CV-223 filed against defendant Coca-Cola in 2001 and 

2003) informed plaintiff Sharron Mangum, "they [Coca-Cola management] hate you, Sherron . 

The management team at the plant got together and created this scheme to fire you." On or about 

March 11, 2003, Alan Gerber, a local attorney representing Mangum, told her, "you need to start 

looking for another job." On March 15, 2003, plaintiff Mangum was fined . 

101 . On or about April 4, 203, Willie E . Gary (Mangum's legal representation) and 

former Mayor of Atlanta, Bill Campbell arrived in Atlanta to discuss the allegations surrounding 

plaintiff Mangum's termination. Ratified by Campbell, Gary stated, "We've seen the evidence 

Coke has against you. They are preparing to file a motion to have all of your claims dismissed ." 

Despite Mangum's legal representation's betrayal, legal bungling and threats of prosecution, 

case dismissal, and arrest, she refused to admit guilt to something she knows beyond a shadow of 

doubt she did not do. Unable to shake plaintiff Mangum, Gary and Campbell abandoned their 

attempt to persuade plaintiff Mangum to accept a $28,000 settlement from TCCC. 

102 . No longer able to conceal its wrongdoing, U.S. Department of Labor, FMLA 

Division, Federal Investigator, Olivia Jones was able to conduct an investigation at TCCC 
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corporate office and its Atlanta Beverage Base Plant . Her report clearly shows a lack of 

evidence on TCCC to prove termination of plaintiffs Wallace and Mangum. Additionally, the 

report shows an admission by Joe Moan, an attorney for defendant TCCC, referring to plaintiff 

Mangum as a "computer hacker." Moan staled, "an article in yesterday's AJC [Atlanta Journal 

Constitution] is about 3harron It doesn't mention her by name, but it's about her." The article 

emitted, "Hacker could sit in next cubicle" was published May 14, 2003. 

103 . Evidenced from defendant TCCC's conduct, these elaborate schemes were an effort 

to intentionally and with malice, defame plaintiffs Darryl Wallace and Sharron Mangum's 

reputation as well as discount their well-documented descriptions of corporate malfeasance at 

TCCC Atlanta Beverage Base Plant. 

104 . Defendant TCCC, other representatives and agents of defendant TCCC, on 

information and belief, have carried out a campaign of defamation against plaintiffs Darryl 

Wallace and Sharton Mangum. In their job search, plaintiffs Darryl Wallace and Sharron 

Mangum have had to deal with the peculiar distressed looks created by this sham orchestrated 

by the defendants . 

105 . Plaintiffs Darryl Wallace and Sharron Mangum made every attempt to work with 

TCCC defendants to resolve these problems and to make amends the retaliation, harassment and 

abuse they suffered; however, the defendants betrayed their trust and creating an elaborate 

scheme to rid itself of them once and for all . Realizing that there was a plan to get rid of them 

and in accordance with Georgia statute, Wallace and Mangum engaged in protected activity 

under the ERA by making lawful tape recordings that constituted evidence gathering. Wallace 

and Mangum's tape recordings are analogous to other evidence gathering activities that are 
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protected under employee protection provisions, such as making notes and taking photographs 

that document environmental or safety complains . 

CAUSES OF ACTION 
Count l: RICO Conspiracy 
(All Defendants) 

106 . Plaintiffs re-alleges and incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 - 104 with the same 

force and effect as if fully set out in specific detail herein. 

107 . The defendants have conspired end endeavored to violate the Georgia RICO statute, 

OCGA § 16-14-4(a), by conspiring and endeavoring, through a pattern of racketeering activity or 

proceeds derived therefrom, to acquire or maintain, directly or indirectly, any interest in or 

control of any enterprise, real property, and personal property of any nature, including money, all 

in violation of OCGA § 16-1413(c) . 

108 . The defendants have conspired and endeavored to violate the Georgia RICO statute, 

OCGA § 16-14-4(b), as persons employed by or associated with any enterprise, that is, an 

association-in-fact of the defendants, w conduct or participate in, directly or indirectly, such 

enterprise through a pattern of racketeering activity, all in violation of OCGA § 16-14-4(c) . 

109 . Specifically, the defendants have conspired to and endeavored to engage in, and 

have repeatedly committed, the following criminal activities under Georgia and federal law, 

which constitute a pattern of racketeering activity under OCGA § 16-14-3(S & 9): theft in 

violation of OCGA § 16-8-1 et seq . ; securities fraud in violation of OCGA § 10-5-24 ; mail fraud 

in violation of 18 U.S.C . § 1341 ; obstruction of justice in violation of 18 U.S.C . § 1512 ; 

influencing witnesses in violation of OCGA § 16-10-93 ; tampering with evidence in violation of 

16-10-94 ; and extortion in violation of 18 U.S.C . § 1951 . 
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110 . In furtherance of such conspiracy to violate the Georgia RICO statute, in violation 

of OCGA § 16-14-4(c), the defendants knowingly and willfully committed extortion against 

plaintiffs Darryl Wallace and Sharron Mangum by illegally taking their jobs away in order to 

continue to conduct the defendants' racketeering enterprise . 

111 . And in furtherance of such conspiracy to violate the Georgia RICO statute, in 

violation of OCGA § 16-14-4(c), the defendants knowingly and willfully committed obstruction 

of justice under federal law and influencing witnesses and tampering with evidence in violation 

of Georgia law against plaintiffs Duryl Wallace and Sharron Mangum by illegally influencing 

and attempting to influence witnesses and to alter evidence to continue to conduct the 

defendants' racketeering enterprise and to deprive plaintiff Matthew Whitley of his rights to a 

fair and just hearing on his complaint . 

112 . Plaintiffs Darzyl Wallace and Sharron Mangum have suffered extreme emotional 

distress as the result of the extortionate, willful, malicious, and intentional acts of the 

defendants . 

113 . As a result of the defendants' actions, plaintiffs have suffered and is continuing to 

suffer injury including, but not limited to, substantial loss of income, and loss of benefits . 

114 . As a result of the defendants' actions, plaintiffs have suffered and is continuing to 

suffer injury including emotional pain, suffering, humiliation, inconvenience, mental anguish, 

loss of enjoyment of life, and other non-pecuniary losses. 

115 . Plaintiffs seek to redress the wrongs alleged herein, and this suit for equitable, 

compensatory, and punitive damages, are plaintiffs only means of securing adequate relief. 

116 . Plaintiffs Darryl Wallace and Sharron Mangum have been injured by reason of such 
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violations of OCGA § 16-14-4 and therefore is entitled to three times their actual damages 

sustained, punitive damages, and all attorneys' fees in the trial and appellate courts and costs of 

investigation and litigation reasonably incurred, pursuant to OCGA § 16-14-6(b) . 

Count /L Intentional Infliction of Emotionol Distress 
(AU Defendants) 

117 . Plaintiffs re-alleges and incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 - 104 with the same 

force and effect as if fully set out in specific detail herein. 

118. The defendants have maliciously and intentionally engaged in outrageous conduct 

against the plaintiff. 

119. Plaintiffs Darryl Wallace and Sharron Mangum have suffered extreme emotional 

distress as the result of the extortionate, willful, malicious, and intentional acts of the 

defendants. The defendants first tried to require the plaintiffs to become a criminal in order to 

perform their job. Then the defendants extortionately threatened and finally punished the 

plaintiffs for being honest and blowing the whistle on their racketeering schemes. 

120 . In short, the plaintiffs were extorted by members of a RICO enterprise for trying to 

protect the economic interests of shareholders, customers, consumers, and employees of 

defendant TCCC. Such conduct by the defendants is so outrageous and extreme as to go beyond 

all possible bounds of decency, and to be regarded as atrocious, and utterly intolerable in a 

civilized community. 

121 . As a direct and proximate result of the acts identified in this Complaint and such 

other acts to be shown by evidence, including the conspiracy to violate the Georgia RICO statute 

and commit other illegal acts, including obstruction of justice, and to cover up those illegal acts, 
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plaintiffs Darryl Wallace and Sharron Mangum have suffered injuries to person and property, 

including emotional distress that defies human conception . 

122 . As a result of the defendants' actions, plaintiffs have suffered and is continuing to 

suffer injury including, but not limited to, substantial loss of income, and loss of benefits . 

123 . As a result of the defendants' actions, plaintiffs have suffered and is continuing to 

suffer injury including emotional pain, suffering, humiliation, inconvenience, mental anguish, 

loss of enjoyment of life, and other non-pecuniary losses . 

124 . Plaintiffs seek to redress the wrongs alleged herein, and this suit for equitable, 

compensatory, and punitive damages, are plaintiffs only means of securing adequate relief. 

Count 771: Wronorki Termination 
(All Defendants) 

125. Plaintiffs rc-allcgcs and incorporates by reference paragraphs l - 104 with the same 

force and effect as if fully set out in specific detail herein 

126. The defendants have wrongfully terminated plaintiffs by maliciously manufacturing 

a false and fraudulent violation of company policy and gross misconduct, thereby limiting 

defendant TCCC's common-law right to fire plaintiffs fur any reason of its choosing. 

127 . As a result of the defendants' actions, plaintiff's have suffered and is continuing to 

suffer injury including, but not limited to, substantial loss of income, and loss of benefits . 

128 . As a result of the defendants' actions, plaintiffs have suffered and is continuing to 

suffer injury including emotional pain, suffering, humiliation, inconvenience, mental anguish, 

loss of enjoyment of life, and other non-pecuniary losses . 

129 . Plaintiffs seek to redress the wrongs alleged herein, and this suit for equitable, 
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compensatory, and punitive damages, are plaintiffs only means of securing adequate relief. 

Count IV: Tortuous Interference 
(All Defendants) 

130 . Plaintiffs re-alleges and incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 - 102 with the same 

force and effect as if fully set out in specific detail herein . 

131 . Defendants TCCC, Daft, Rushing, Yochum, Buchareti, Pace, Koll, Garris, Tomei, 

Sherman, and Costolnick intentionally interfered with plaintiffs' employment relationship with 

TCCC, including his termination rights as exclusively prescribed by defendant TCCC, by 

making false and malicious statements about plaintiffs and acting in bad faith which caused 

plaintiffs' termination. The reason for this is that not one individual had the decision-making 

authority to fire plaintiffs Darryl Wallace and Sharron Mangum. 

132. The termination process removed from all decision makers at the company the 

authority to terminate plaintiffs Darryl Wallace and Sharron Mangum at will . Consequently, 

defendant TCCC is vicariously liable for the actions of the individual defendants undo the 

doctrine of respondent superior. 

133 . As a result of the defendants' actions, plaintiffs have suffered and is continuing to 

suffer injury including, but not limited to, substantial loss of income, and loss of benefits . 

134. As a result of these defendants' actions, plaintiffs have suffered and are continuing 

to suffer injury including emotional pain, suffering, humiliation, inconvenience, mental anguish, 

loss of enjoyment of life, and other non-pecuniary losses. 

135 . Plaintiffs seek to redress the wrongs alleged herein, and this suit for equitable, 

compensatory, and punitive damages, are plaintitt's only means of securing adequate relief. 

Case 1:03-cv-02739-RWS   Document 1    Filed 09/12/03   Page 45 of 170



-40- 

Count V: Conspiracy to Conunlt Tortuous Interference 
(Al/ Defendants) 

136. Plaintiffs re-alleges and incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 - 104 with the same 

force and effect as if fully set out in specific detail herein . 

137 . Defendants TCCC, Daft, Rushing, Yochum, Buchareti, Pace, Koll, Garris, Sherman, 

Tomei, and Costoinick conspired to intentionally interfere with plaintiffs' employment 

relationship with TCCC, including their termination rights as exclusively prescribed by 

defendant TCCC, causing plaintiffs' termination . 

138 . The termination process removed from all decision makers at the company the 

authority to terminate plaintiffs Darryl Wallace and Sharton Mangum at will . Consequently, 

defendant TCCC is vicariously liable for the actions of the individual defendants under the 

doctrine of respondeat superior . 

139 . As a result of these defendants' actions, plaintiffs have suffered and are continuing 

to suffer injury including, but not limited to, substantial loss of income, and loss of benefits . 

140. As a result of Wises, Dixon's and others actions, plaintiffs have suffered and are 

continuing to suffer injury including emotional pain, suffering, humiliation, inconvenience, 

mental anguish, loss of enjoyment of life, and other non-pecuniary losses . 

141 . Plaintiffs seek to redress the wrongs alleged herein, and this suits for equitable, 

compensatory, and punitive damages are plaintiffs only means of securing adequate relief. 

Count Vl: Breach of FIduciary Duty 
(Defendants TCCC and Buchareti, Pace, Xoln 

142 . Plaintiffs re-alleges and incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 - 104 with the sane 
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and effect as if fully set out in specific detail herein . force 

143 . Defendants TCCC, Buchareti, Pace and Koll owed plaintiffs Darryl Wallace and 

Sharron Mangum a fiduciary duty to maintain the trust and confidence entrusted in them when 

they shared the incriminating information about the illegal racketeering activities engaged in by 

defendants Gams, Tomei, Sherman and Costolnick . But defendants TCCC, Buchareti, Pace and 

Koll breached their fiduciary duties to the plaintiffs in connection with such information 

144 . As a result of the defendants' actions, plaintiffs have suffered and are continuing to 

suffer injury including, but not limited to, substantial loss of income, and loss of benefits . 

145 . As a result of these defendants' actions, plaintiffs have suffered and are continuing 

to suffer injury including emotional pain, suffering, humiliation, inconvenience, mental anguish, 

loss of enjoyment of life, and other non-pecuniary losses . 

146 . Plaintiffs seek to redress the wrongs alleged herein, and this suit for equitable, 

compensatory, and punitive damages, are plaintiffs only means of securing adequate relief. 

Count VII. Slander 
(Al! Defendants) 

147. Plaintiffs re-alleges and incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 - 104 with the same 

force and effect as if fully set out in specific detail herein . 

148. The defendants have slandered plaintiffs in making false, malicious, defamatory and 

derogatory statements about plaintiffs to external sources publically and private, to other 

employees of defendant 7'CCC and through plaintiffs' forced republication of such statements . 

149 . As a result of the defendants' actions, plaintiffs have suffered and is continuing to 

suffer injury including, but not limited to, substantial loss of income, and loss of benefits . 
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150 . As a result of the defendants' actions, plaintiffs have suffered and is continuing to 

sufTer injury including emotional pain, suffering, humiliation, inconvenience, mental anguish, 

loss of enjoyment of life, and other non-pecuniary losses . 

151 . Plaintiffs seek to redress the wrongs alleged herein, and this suit for equitable, 

compensatory, and punitive damages, are plaintiffs' only means of securing adequate relief. 

Count VIII: Attorneys' Fees and Costa 
(All Defendants) 

152 . Plaintiffs re-alleges and incorporate by reference paragraphs 1-104 with the same 

force and effect as if fully set out in specific detail herein below . 

153. All defendants have acted in bad faith and have caused plaintiffs unnecessary 

trouble and expense . 

154. As a result of the defendants' conduct, plaintiffs are entitled to attorney's fees and 

costs related to this litigation pursuant to OCGA § 13-6-11 . 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff's respectfully prays that this Court assume jurisdiction of this action 

and after trial : 

a . Issue a declaratory judqnent holding that the actions of the defendants violated the 
rights of plaintiffs under Georgia law . 

b. Enter an order requiring the defendants to make plaintiffs whole by awarding plaintiffs 
equitable (including back pay and front pay) damages, compensatory damages, treble 
damages, and punitive damages, costs to include costs of investigation, attorney's fees, 
expenses, and pre-judgment and post judqnent interest 

c. Plaintiffs further prays for such other relief and benefits as the cause of justice may 
require . 
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JURY DEMAND 

PLAINTIFFS DEMAND A TRIAL BY A STRUCK JURY. 

Respectfully submitted this the day, August 2003 . 

!/v` 
arryl apace , 

445 Fitzgerald Place 
Atlanta, Georgia 30349 
Telephone: 404-545-0781 

1 ~ r 

i 
arron Mangwn 

94 Crestbend Lane 
Powder Springs, Georgia 30127 
Telephone : 770-222-8802 

IN PROPRIA PERSONA 
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\ Atlanta Beverage Base Pla( 
Atlanta, Georgia 
December 4-12. 2002 

I . Objectives and Scope 

The objectives of the audit were to conduct an independent, unbiased 
assessment of the Atlanta Beverage Base Plant to confirm conformance to the 
standards of The Coca-Cola Company and to perform a Phase III assessment of 
the plants quality system . 

The scope of the audit focussed on five key areas of concentrate operations: 

Manufacturing 
" Supplier Management 

Environmental, Safety and Loss Prevention 
" Inventory Management/Logistics 

Quality Systems 

The following quality programs and plant processes were assessed : 

Product Manufacturing and Release Testing 
" Cleaning and Sanitizing 
" Container Preparation and Inspection 
" Control of Nonconforming Materials 

Dry and Liquid Parts Filling Fill control, Labeling, and Date Coding 
" GMP - Housekeeping 
" Maintenance and Calibration 

Microbiologipl Testing 
Process Monitoring and Control 
Product Traceability 

" Record Keeping 
" Security (product, plant and formula security) 
" Shipping and Distribution 
" Storage, Handling of Ingredients, Packaging 8 Final Products 

Water Treatment 
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The plant should revise the SMI for merchandise 8 manufacturing to address 
'non-startup batches. The cement SMI is specific to 'startup batches. 
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Atlarps Beverage Base Ples 
Atlanls, Georgia 
December 4-12, 2002 

1l . Approach 

The fieldwork portion M the audit was conducted during the period December 4-
12, 2002. The audit was based on: 

" Physical inspections of the facility; 
Interviews and discussions with key plant management, staff, and plant 
associates; 

" Examination of selected documentation provided by plant personnel; and 
Review of applicable quality requirements and procedures. 

h is important to recognize that all issues may not have been identified because 
only a sample of plant documentation and practices were reviewed. 

III . Overall Plant Rating 
The overall audit opinion is based on the facilities conformance to the policies, 
standards and specifications d the Company. As a result of this audit, the 
overall rating of the plant is "Meets Applicable Quality Reauirements° and is 
recommended for Phase III certification to The Coca-Cola Quality System. 
(Definitions of the ratings can be found in section VII.) . 

N. Compliance Audit Findings 

Each nonconformance is categorized according to the key areas identified in the 
audit scope and rated as critical risk, high risk or potential risk. Definitions 
for these ratings are given in section VIII . 

A Manufacturing 

1 . Merchandise 8 Manufacturing Observation 
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E Atlanta Beverage Base Plant( 
Atlanta, Geoi9ia 
December 1-72, 2002 

2. Calibration Verification Potential Risk 
[Ref: CPOM MC-RQ-295] 

Platform scales ere not veered across the full operating range as part of 
the monthly calibration, nor are the platform scales verified accros a within 
+l- 5 % of the normal range of use. Also, the plant's scale verification 
instructions specify verification tolerances of +l- 5%. This is a 
misinterpretation of the requirement and in no way reflects actual 
performance of the scales . 

3. GMP 3 Housekeeping Potential Risk 
[Ref: CPOM GMPa2Q-240, 245] 

Overall, the plant reflects a very high level of compliance to company GMP 
and housekeeping standards. Issues identified during the audit were found 
to be minor and isolated in nature. 

A separate list of findings was generated by plant personnel for follow up 
and action. 

4. Filing & Packaging Potential Risk 
[Ref: CPOM U-RQ-655] 

While reviewing the five gallon filling line, the cFtedcweigher reject 
mechanism was found malfunctioning . The line was immediately stopped 
and corrective action taken. M is recommended that the reject mechanism 
is verified as part of the line start-up procedure. 

5. Pasteurizer Design Observation 

A review of the pasteurizer design revealed several issues. The 
temperature RTD used to monitor pasteurization temperature is located at 
the inlet of the holding tube. The RTQ should be located at the outlet of the 
holding tube. Also, the system is not designed with an auto divert in the 
event that pasteurization temperature is not maintained. Instead, the 
system is designed to divert based upon product cooling temperature. 
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" Certificates of analysis for S-i01, lots S095C and S077C, were outside 
of Company specifications and there were significant differences in 
results of color determination between the supplier's and the laboratory. 
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Aflame Beverage Base Plant 
Atlanta, Georgia 
December I-12, 2002 

B. Laboratory Operations 

A detailed review of the Atlanta Beverage Base Plant laboratory operations was 
performed as part of the laboratory capability study performed in February 2002. 
During this audit, a Vaceability exercise was conducted, resulting in a complete 
accounting of selected product lots, retention samples, and associated quality 
records. 

Test 1Aedtods High Risk 
[Ref: The Concentrate Plant Operations Manual R-RQA65] 

Laboratory personnel are not always following correct procedures when 
performing analytical tests . The following examples were noted: 

" The formula for beverage preparation (FP-43.00) to conduct the 
appearance, taste and odor tests was incorrect (wrong ingredients and 
weights) . 

" The carbonated beverages were prepared without carbonation . The 
COz tank was empty- 

" The end point of NaOH standardization was set up at pH = 8.6 riot 8.3 
as it is required [(RGP-006 Reagents Q-Z, IN-P-651). 
me color analysis of s-60i was perrormed using 8 1-cm call, not 8 1a 
cm as it is required (IN-P-601) . 

" The performance of GC method to analyze Part 2 of Sprite was not 
verified before the sample analysis. However the method was validated 
for precision and accuracy. 

2. Ingredient Certificates of Analysis Potential Risk 
[Ret The concentrate Plant Operations Manual IT-RO460] 

Laboratory procedures do not ensure that ingredient C of A's are reviewed and 
in compliance with Company specifications . Examples inducts: 

" The analysts do not always compare laboratory analytical results against 
supplier results. Certificates of analysis for S-801 state results in 
different units than specified in Company specifications . 
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" Control charts for the aulotitrators had S-651 specification limits instead of 
control limits . 

" The performance of the spectrophotometer was not verified before 
analysis of 5-736 on 12J02/02 and 12104102 . 

" The frequency of standardizing 1N NaOH solution has not been validated 
to ensure the stability of the solution over time. The last standardization 
was conducted on 911 9/02 . 
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Atlanta Beverage Base Plant 
Atlanta, Georgia 
December 4-12, 2002 

3. Sensory Training Potential Risk 
[Ref: The Concentrate Plant Operations Manual PT-RQ-665J 

The sensory evaluation training program is not formalized . The last training was 
conducted on 11/25/2002-111261'1002 to evaluate the difference in prepared 
beverages, e.g. flavor, color, and ratio. Off-taste training for beverage base has 
not been conducted within the last 12 months. 

4. Laboratory Records Observation 
[Ref: The Concentrate Plant Operations Manual PG-RQ-040] 

The program is adequate in ensuring that production and analytical records 
provide traceability between finished products, ingredients, and analytical 
results . However, additional focus on record keeping is necessary to ensure 
records are accurate and legible. The following issues were noted: 

" The folder for S-801G was labeled as 5-8019. 
" The SPC charts for most of the instnxnerrts end methods (titration, GC 

method for Sprite analysis and spectrophotometer) did not have records 
for traceability to SRAA used. 

" the package information on PI worksheet was overwritten several times 
and was impossible to read. 

" The date of analysis of ingredients in the laboratory notebook did not 
reflect the actual date. The analyst records the date on the page when 
all tests on that page are completed (S-604, NA0915221-48) 

5. Teat Equlpnwnt Perfwrnance Observation 
[Ref: The Concentrate Plant Operations Manual EQ-RQ-235j 

The laboratory has a program to ensure that quality control test equipment is 
operating within performance requirements. However, the issues identified wind 
strengthen the program and provide greater confidence in the accuracy and 
validity of analytical results . Examples include : 
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The Atlanta Beverage Base plant has effective environmental, safety and loss 
prevention (ESLP) systems in place and exhibits a high degree of compliance 
with applicable requirements. The ESLP programs were reviewed with respect 
to the level of integration into the plant the quality system and compliance with 
established requirements. 
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At18Ma Beverage Base Plant' C 
Atlanta . Georgia 
December 4-12. 2002 

6. Retention Samples Observation 
[Ref: The CPOM IT-RQ-480, Internal Procedure QA-WA-1 1 .18] 

Many of liquid ingredient retention samples were resealed after sampling for 
additional testing and no date and initial of the analysts were recorded on the 
label after resealing as it is required by internal procedure QA-WA-11 .18 . 

7 . Microbiological Testing Observation 
[Ref: The CPQCM Volume 3 GM-P-012.01 

Analyst was wearing a long sleeve lab coat and gloves, which may 
contaminate work area. Short a tied sleeves are recommended and hands 
should be washed and dried before the tests. In addition, a bleach 
solution of unknown chlorine concentration was used for sterilizing the 
surface of the work area. A 75% ethanol solution is recommended . 

8 . Chemicals 3 Reagents Observation 
[Ref: The CPQCM Volume 3] 

Reagents are prepared from analytical grade chemicals and labeled 
appropriately . One expired chemical was observed, e.g. phenol stock 
solution used for S-813 phenol analysis. 

C. Environmental, Health b Safety 

Conclusion : 
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" The solvent tank in room E, as well as the doors to the laboratory were 
not labeled appropriately to indicate potential hazards. 

" The Hazard Communication plan did not fully describe the process used 
to manage MSDS or fully describe the communication with contractors . 

" Records were not available to confirm all associates received hazard 
communication training . 

" Accesses to areas with high noise levels, such as Rooms F, R and 
Merchandise 8 were not posted to indicate hearing protection is required 

" A current map indicating fire extinguishers and emergency pull stations 
was not available. An associate queried about the location of the pull 
station could not immediately locate the pull station . A fire pull was used 
as the emergency HVAC shutoff at the lab . This was confused as a fire 
alarm station . 

" A wastewater sump in the dour wash area was not labeled to indicate 
that it is a confined space . 

" DOT Veining has not been provided for all associates who sign the 
hazardous waste manifests . 

" Documented training to 'oertiV associates who handle rail cars was not 
available . The procedure for offloading rail cars did not contain all the 
elements described by the DOT for offloading hazardous material railcars 

Page 9 0177 classified : 'ConTldsntial' 

Atlanta Beverage Saw Plant( 
Atlanta, Georgia 
Deoember4-t2, 2002 

1 . Hazard Communication Potential Risk 
[Ref: eKOsystem Requirement 3.5.1] 

The plants hazard communication program does not fully ensure that these 
materials are handled in accordance with Company standards, as defined in the 
Managing Hazardous Materials GEP. Items noted by the audit team include : 
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AUaMe Beverage Base PleX 
Atlanta. Georgia 
December 4-12, 2002 

2. Safety and Loss Prevention Program Potential Rink 
[Ref: The Concentrate Plant Operations Manual PG-RQ-OB5] 

The plant's safety and loss prevention program has not fully identified a 
controlled all worker safety a loss exposures. Areas of concern noted include : 

" Eyewashes were not available at the hazardous waste area in the 
Lagrange warehouse, at the CIP area a in the drum wash room. 

" Minor electrical system nonconformances were noted with dodo lights at 
the Lagrange warehouse, open junction box covers, missing tuft plugs 
and a damaged conveyor advance switch . 

" Light covers wane broken on some outside lights and in the wastewater 
control room. 

" Machine guards were not present on two pumps in Room E and at a pinch 
point on the juice unloading rack 

" Seat belts are provided on the forklift trucks but were not used by many of 
Uie drivers . 

" Openings were noted in the walls in the manufacturing areas, breaching 
fire controls. 

" Some chemical hoses had exposed wires on the ends creating a cut/stick 
hazard. 

" Records were not available to verify that contractors operating company 
fork trucks in the Lagrange hazardous waste area are certified . 

" Air veers on the 801 pumps were open allowing ethanol mists to vent into 
the tank farm. 

" PPE (gloves, dust masks) were stored with poisons in the lab toxic 
chemical storage room 

3. Storm Water Management Program Potential 1119k; 
[Ref: eKOsystem Requirement 3.11 ] 

The planes storrrnNater management program does not include all required 
elements. Examples include : 

" The annual comprehensive plan review and certifications were not 
available. 

" The annual monitoring exception certifications were not available . 
" The non-stormwater discharges evaluations and certification was not 

available. 
" The plan did not include certain potential impede such as the juice 

unloading area a wastewater-offloading areas (concentrate tank, the 
wastewater treatment area) . 
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c AUaMe Beverage Base Pla( 
Atlanta, Georgia 
December 4-12, 2002 

Records were not available to verify that the annual storrrnvater training 
has been conducted . 

4. Emergency Response Programs Potential Risk 
[Ref: eKOsystem Requirement 3.5.1 ; The Concentrate Plant Operations 
Manual PG-RQ-080 and PGRQ-085J 

The plants emergency response programs have not implemented all the 
elements required by local regulations and Company standards . Items noted by 
the audit team include : 

" The emergency response plan (4/01) does not accurately describe 
current practices . As examples, the medical procedure indicates ABB 
associates provide first aid and CPR; this is not done. Also, ano*w fire 
plan and emergency action plan has been developed and is in use. 

" The ER plans do not provide a link into the Incident management plan . 
" M unloading procedure for the fuel oil (required for the SPCC plan) was 

not available. A procedure was developed dung the audit. 
" Training records were not available to verify annual SPCC training was 

conducted for associates who handle oils . 
" Records were riot available to confirm that the annual spill drill is 

conducted . 
" A SOP for conducting assessments/evaluations of drills was not available. 

Corrective actions were not documented for gaps identified in the last 
evacuation drill . 

" Drain plugs were not installed in 4 of 6 drains in the inside bulk storage 
area. 

" Records were not available to confirm 40 hour FiAZWOPER training has 
been completed by contractors working in the hazardous waste area . 

b. Waste Management Potential Mak 
(Ref: eKOsystem Requirement 3.12) 

The plants waste management program does not fully ensure that these 
materials are handled in accordance with Company standards. Issues of 
concern include : 

" The Hazardous Waste Minimization Plan has not been updated since 
1996. 

" The Hazardous Waste Contingency Plan (recently revised) has not yet 
been sent to local ER agencies . 

" The map in the 2000 oorriingency plan does not include the newly 
established waste storage area. 

" A mercury spill kit was not provided in the used lamp storage area. 
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Atlanta Beverage Base Waif. 
Atlanta, Georgia 
December 4-12, 2002 
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Atlanta Beverage Base Plant~ 
Atlanta, Georgia 
December 4-12, 2002 

d. Supplier Management 

The supplier management program at ABBP is designed to ensure that the 
plant only purchases approved ingredients from authorized suppliers that are 
listed in the vendors and manufacturers database. The auditing of these 
suppliers is conducted by the Americas Hub Supplier Authorization Group and 
The Minute Maid Company. Supplier performance is tracked as a part of the 
MRPII process in SAP. The requirements of this program are documented in 
the Logistics Program . 

Supplier Management Procedures Observation 
[Ref: CPOM PG-RQ-400] 

The plant should formally document the procedure to be used to notify all 
relevant personnel of a late delivery. The current procedure is dependent 
upon the Planner I Buyer with no assurance of a consistent process being 
followed . 

E. Inventory AAanagernent/Logistics 

The Atlanta Beverage Base Plant is receiving, storing and shipping ingredients 
and finished products according to the requirements of The Coca-Cola 
Company . Nonoaiforming materials are effectively managed through SAP and 
physical segregation . ABBP achieved MRPII Class B status in August 2002. 

No nonconfortnences noted 

V. The Coca-Cola Quality System 

1 . Intertial I1udHs Potential Risk 
[Ref: The Concentrate Plant Operations Manual PGRQ-055j 

The documented program does not reflect actual practices with respect to 
handling of critical nonoordormances, overa(I reporting d noncorrformanoes, and 
analysis of naiconformanoes for adverse trends . 

For example, the program slates mat corrective action plans addressing critical 
nonoordormances are submitted to the corrective action program owner. The 
actual practice is for the program owner of the affected area submits the 
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Environmental, health & safety training has not been fully integrated into the 
plants quality system, resulting in lapses in implementation . For example, 
required training such as stormwater management and SPCC is not included 
and hearing conservation training is not always completed for all affected 
employees within the prescribed timeframe . Also, the program could be 
strengthened by incorporating a process to follow-up and ensure that employees 
missing required training sessions are included in subsequent training . 

Potential Risk 4. Corrective Action 
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Atlanta Beverage Base Plerk _ ` 
Atlanta, Georgia 
December 412, 2002 

corrective action plan to the auditor who forwards to the internal audit program 
owner. 

In terms of reporting, the program states that an Internal Audit Summary Report 
(AU-FM-02.1) is prepared. In reality, this report i5 not generated and the form 
has been deleted. 

A key measure for the program is the analysis of nonconformances for adverse 
trends and input into the corrective action program. Currently, this analysis is 
riot performed . 

2. Recordkeeping Potential Risk 
[Ref: The Concentrate Plant Operations Manual PG-RQ-045 

The record keeping program is designed to ensure that appropriate records are 
maintained to demonstrate compliance with company standards. The plant 
maintains a master records list specifying retention periods and fling & storage 
areas. A review of the production records revealed the following issues : 

" Lot numbers of the fitter aid used for Sprite manufacturing are not 
recorded 

" The plant does not maintain records of individual drum fill weights . 
Operators record !he number of drums filled and the total weight plus 
any remnant for yield calculation 

" The use of white liquid paper 
" Incomplete records, e.g. batch information transfemerd from SAP PI 

sheets to internal forms 
" Use of incorrect descriptions (e.g . 5-6519 for super sacs of S-651) 
" Scoring out of information, instead of placing a line through and initialing 

3. Training Potential Risk 
[Ref: The Concentrate Plant Operations Manual PG-RQ-050] 

[Ref. The Concentrate Plant Operations Manual PG-RQ-060] 
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Atlanta Beverage Base F48nt 
Atlanta, Caeot9ia 
December 412. 2002 

Corrective actions initiated from internal EMS audits and 
inspections have not 

been integrated into the plants corrective action 
system . 
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Atlanta Beverage Base Plant( 
Atlanta, Georgia 
December 412, 2002 

5. Process Monitoring and Control 

The Process Monitoring Program is designed to assure that equipment and 
manufacturing processes produce products meeting Company standards. The 
program covers all equipment and manufacturing processes, inGuding prior to 
use verification on merchandises, ingredients and equipment, as well as finished 
package inspection . 

No nonoDnfamances noted 

8. Document Management 

A Required Documentation Potential Risk 
[Ref: The Concentrate Plant Operations Manual PG-RQ-045] 

All necessary documentation has not been fully integrated into the plant's quality 
system. Examples include: 

" SOP's and processes related to Environmental Health 8 Safety 
" A work-aid to assist with SAP movement transactions 
" Interns! audit CAR form 
" Management review process, e.g . management routines 

7. Customer Service 

The customer service program at the Atlanta Beverage Base Plant addresses 
the handling of all customer needs to ensure the plant provides the highest level 
of service and continues to meet customer expectations through a customer 
feedback mechanism . 

No nonconfomiances noted 
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Atlanta Beverage Base PIaM( 
Atlanta, Georgia 
Decembers-!2, 2002 

VI. Corrective Action Plans 

A corrective action plan (CAP) must be forwarded to Corporate Quality by 
January 12, 2003. The CAP must include the following: 

Brief description of the nonconformance 
Plans for correcting the nonconformance 
Identification of individual(s) responsible for carrying out the corrective 
action plan 
The date each corrective action is due to be complete 
Plans for determining effectiveness of the corrective action in terms of 
eliminating the root cause (measures of effectiveness) . 
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Atlanta Beverage Base Plant( 
Atlanta, Georgia 
December 4-12, 2002 

Vll . Overall Plant Rating Definitions 

"Meets Analicable Quality Reaufrements " - This opinion will apply 
when the audited facility is in compliance with virtually all applicable 
requirements . The few, if any, exceptions noted are occasional, 
anomalous, and minor in nature in light of the facility's quality programs 
and its overall record of compliance and quality performance ; or 

nrenaa narNin.auro Wuariir rcavrrnesnr~ia n~ua 10wmr cxc~wns -
This opinion will apply when the audited facility demonstrates a high 
degree of compliance with applicable requirements, but several exceptions 
are noted that are more than anomalies and reflect weakness (es) in the 
design and/or a lapse in the implementation of the facility's quality 
programs; or 

"Does Not Meet Applicable Quality Reouirements" - This opinion will 
apply when a number of exceptions to applicable requirements are noted 
at the audited facility. These exceptions reflect a significant departure from 
applicable requirements, or the absence of a a fundamental weakness 
(es) in the facility's quality program, a prolonged inattention to the 
resolution of previously identified quality issues. 

Note: Plants that receive a critical ask nonconformance will 
automatically receive audit opinion . 
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Atlanta Beverage ease PIeiR 
Atlanta. Georgia 
December A-12, 2002 

VIII. Categorizing Audit Nonconformancea 

Process and quality system nonoonfortnances will be rated according to the following 
classifications: 

Crftical Rlsk: Any issue having a potential a real significant adverse impact on product 
quality, image and trademark of The Coca-Cola Company. These conditions include but are 
not limited to : 

Use of unauthorized ingredients or packaging. 
" Use of an unauthorized supplier or supply point 

Release of an ingredient a product prior to completion of appropriate testing W 
determine "fitness for use'. 

" Use of unauthorized test procedures or test methods 
Products shipped W bottlers without identifiable tamper-evident seals. 
Environmental a safety concerns that could potentially damage the ernironrtwrrt, 
cause injury to company personnel, impact the Company's image and trademark or 
result in a regulatory penalty. 
Local regulatory concerns that could potentially impact the image and trademark of the 
Company. 
Any issue creating a health and/or safety concern requiring production to be stopped 
and corrective action to be taken immediately. 
Any issue creating an irtiape a trademark corn that has a high probability of 
affecting current a future sales. 
Misuse, adulteration a misbranding of products . 

Note: Corrective actions for nonconformances that are assessed as a critical risk must be well 
defined, and where practical, implemented before the audit team leaves the facility. 

High Rl+k Any issue having a potential a real adverse affect on the quality of products and/or 
services provided, a on the effectiveness of the quality system . These conditions include but 
are not limited to : 

Any operational a quality program that leads to a has the potential to lead to 
unacceptable process performance or business practices 
A breakdown of one or more key quality programs i.e . 

- A lack of a key program(s) or prooedure(s) in the quality system and/or 
- A lads of adherence to the stated instructions in a key program or procedure 

PeterWal risk: Nonconformance is assessed as low risk i.e. Internal controls exist however 
the nonconformance is isolated in nature and is having no appar" adverse affect on the 
quality of products or services provided, a on the effectiveness of the quality system. 

Observation: An issue having no immediate impact on the process, but if not addressed, 
could lead to a nonconformance. M observation could also be a recommendation to improve 
or, to cease the effectiveness of a process. Observations have neither a positive or 
negative impact on the outcome of the audit 
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\ Atlarrta Beverage Base Plant( 
Atlanta, Geag18 
December x-72, 2002 

Note: Repeat Nonconfortnances will be considered for escalation to the next level of rating 
(e.g . high risk to critical risk) irrespective of the actual risk associated with the 
nonconformance. 
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Ross I. Mu%oz 
CPS Ameriaa+- LSdmP.R 
2 787-739-5452, :. 352 

787-649-5540 
d11787-739405 

la.ko.com 
- Forwarded by Rose here Munoz/PR11NfCCC on 10/09=2 02:72 PM - 

Patrla KraM 

10107r2W2 04:41 PM 

Ross, Grizel and Priscilla : 

Subject Re: Minority suppliers goal 2003 

A couple of ideas for places to look for additional MWO spend opprotunllies : 

.. Rosa Ivatto Munoz To : Craig HardnNS/NAIiCCC@TCCC 

10/092002 0224 PM 
oc: Priscilla PoReNUSINA/TCCCQTCCC. Pahice 

KrantNSRJAlfCCCQTCCC . Grizei E . 
Lpe7JPRA~CC ~ CC, Reopen 

Subject Minority suppliers goal 2003 - Puerto Rico 

Hello Craig it has been a long we have not talked . 

Regarding below e-mail we have some questions : 
" what will be the process to qualify 2tier suppliers? 
" if there is any legal clause to include in any capital expenditure to encourage 

IvIWO spending? 
" to who we can contact to request that Supplier Diversity training class could be 

performed in our plant. The reason for this request is that in our plant we have 
approximate 25 associates than handles purchases. 

Regards . 

To: Grizei E. Looez/PR/LMCCCQTCCC, Rosa Ivette 
MunozIPR/LA/iCCC@TCCC, PrisciYa 
Porter/US/NMiCCC.@TCCC 

I attended a Supplier Diversity update today led by Cece Webster and Johnnie Booker. 
Coca-Cola North America, Fountain and TMMC are all well over their 2002 goals, but 
Corporate is coming in at less than 50% of its 2002 goal of $50 MM, so of course the 
Chairman's office and the Diversity office are very concerned . (Technical, however, will be 
over its goal of $3.9 MM for 2002 thanks to youl) The Corporate goal includes Technical, 
Business Systems, External Affairs, Corporate Communications, the Executive Offices, 
Finance, HR, Legal, Marketing, McDonald's Account Group, Science . Security & Aviation. 
Serv'iceSource and miscellaneous. 

The Company's overall goal for 2003 is $175 MM, which is 30% higher than its goal of $135 
MM for 2002. I know we have talked about setting the Cidra and ABBP goals 5% higher then 
2002, but I am pretty sure we are going to be asked to commit to more than a 596 increase . 
Since Cidra and ABBP are both going to exceed their 2002 goals, can you look et your 
numbers again and see If, based on the capital work planned for next year and the new 
suppliers you think will get certified, you would feel comfortable raising your goal to 75% 
higher mari the zooz goels? 
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1 . 2nd Uer suppliers: as an example, if we purchase a million dollars worth of computer 
equipment from IBM, ft doesn't count as minority spend because they are a majority-owned 
company. But B they use a minority firm to manufacture the keyboards, we can get credit for 
the amount of money ABM spent with the MWO firm for the keyboards they sell to us . Craig 
Hardin is available to help you look for and qualify second tier spend, so please give him a 
call . 

[Rose, this relates to your email question today about second tier suppliers, but I do not know 
the answer to whether there is a contract deuce to use about this . Certainly, if you hire a 
non-MWO firm to do a capital conshuctan project and they hire minority firms to do some of 
the work, you can get credit for the second-tier spend, as long as you document it I 
recommend you give Craig Hardin a call about the contract clause and then let us all know 
the answer (thanksll).] 

2 . Legal tees: Sharon Case was at the meeting, and she told me that both Cidra and ABBP 
have legal bits for environmental counsel, labor claims, litigation, etc . If the firms are certified 
minority firms, you need to add that spend to your reports each month and be sure to let 
Rengen Li know so he can flag the suppliers vends number in SAP if it is not already (here. I 
am going to ask Anthony Cebrera to give me a report each month so I can check it for 
certified legal services suppliers, but you should check with your Finance organizations to see 
if arty of these firms are being used in the plant already, 

3. Minority suppliers who are not officially certified MWO: Craig Hardin is available to help you 
with the "sales" call to encourage minority suppliers to become certified MWO suppliers . 
Prisc0la, he is going to give you a call, but if you have not heard from him in a couple of days, 
please call him at 40476-8800. Craig can help you team to overcome any supplier 
objections m getting certified . 

Also: I got a definite feeling we will have to add reporting MWO sped as a percentage of 
total "imoactable' spend by the plant next year . This means you will need to take out arty 
purchases you don't control (such as the ingredients negotiated by GP&T, TMMC and CIS, 
even though you influence some of the purchasing decisions on these, plus anything else you 
don't control the purchase decision on). What's left is your "impaclable" spend. For 
November 15, I will have W report your 2003 target as total dopers and as % increase over 
last year. In anticipation of being asked to also include your goal as a percentage of total 
impadaWe spend, please calculate this and lets discuss prior to November 15 . 

Training : there is a one-day Supplier Diversity training class held here at the office once a 
month . It is mandatory training for ell buyers in Fountain and Minute Maid. While it is not 
mandatory in Corporate yet, I strongly recommend you take it . Cell Rengen Li for details and 
schedule. 

One last thing : although the meeting was very focused on getting suppliers certified and 
spending money with certified suppliers, we did take a taw minutes to talk about whet TCCC 
can be doing for the suppliers, such as asking the certifying agendas to make certification 
more attractive so suppliers see a definite benefit anddon't have to be coaxed into certifying, 
teaching suppliers how to go through the certification process, and giving suppliers some 
e-procurement training and access to tools so they can participate with us as our 
e-procurement goals grow. 

I think that about covers the subjects from the meeting. If I think of anything else, I wit send 
another message. If you have any questions, please call me. 

Thanks and regards, 
Pahice 
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Gruel E. Lopez 
Caribbean Refmcos, Inc. 
291101290.k0eam 
X 787-139-8452, : 328 
0787-102-2337 unit 994-5762 
d1737-739.405 
- Forwarded by Grizol E. LopezIPRILA/TCCC on 10/07/2002 0324 PM - 

To: Pa4ice KranWSMPJiCCC'.QTCCC 
cc: Grael E. Lopez/PR/LA/TCCC.QTCCC 

Subject Minority suppliers poet 2003 

Rose IvNh Munoz 
10107/2002 01:57 PM 

Row I. MuRoz 
CPSAwo+ns-G7dir, P.R 
IN 787-739-8452, z 352 

C f 

Panics KrBnt 
Director, Supply Management and Planning 
Commercial Products Supply 
The Coca-Cola Company, P.O. Box 1734, Atlanta, GA 30.901 
Phone: 404-676-2485 Fax: 404-676-2783 
Gruel E. Lopez 

# 
* 

" GPI E. Lopez To: Patrice KranWSINNiCCC4gTCCC 
04L 1010712002 03:25 PM cc: Roaa Ivelte MtnozIPRILAlTCCC@TCCC 

Subject Minority suppliers goal 2003 

Hello, PaUice for your record 

CRI, MWO 2003 Goal as agreed . 

S2,963,228 2002 MWO Goal 
13,100,000 2003 MWO Goal 
$ 138,772 Diff 
-5%~% Ink 

Patrice confirming my voice, minority expenditure goal for next year is 5% increase . If the 
proposed capital expenditure is approve for Cidra the expenditure could increase, but at 
present we can got make arty cortwnRment 
By the way, in the case of hiring somebody to menage the capital expenditure, their is my 
contract dause that we can include covering our program to the second tier suppliers? 
Regards 
Rose 
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t 787-649-5540 
&797-7394405 
E~anunoaQla.ko.com 
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This certification is required by the regulations implementing Executive Order 12549, Debarment and 
Suspension, 13 CFR Part 145 . The regulations were published as Pert VII of the May 26, 1988 Federal 
Wsrer (pages 1s1 ea1 s2»). Copies or the reoua» A,ni'skble from local offices of the U.S. Small 
But 

j~7 ~al~ 

My to any of the statements in this can 
en explanation to this proposal . 

~~J.JCX ! 

sad r~ Cn... ..,. ..w ... 

c 
Ceftolicalon Regarding 

OebarmeM, Suspenelon, and Other Responsibility Matters 
Primary Covered Transactions 

Ms4Sr-tC 

rv ~z 
s3-~ -S C~,,. 

eula . 
Date 

STRUCTIONS ON REVERS 

fib knowledge and belief that ft and Its 

debemnen4 declared Ineligible. a 
Federal department or agency; 

Aication beep convicted of a had a dull 
and a a criminal offense in connection 
wblic (Federal . State or local) transac- 
t Federal or State arNkrust ctatutea or 
alsiNcation a destruction of records, 

r civilly charged by a governmental an-. ttw offenses enumerated in paragraph 

i1cetion had one or more public vans-
x default. 
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A A- XI I '~ 

If any of you have these s~ :onoems (please read message below), pl( complete an internal 
deviation form for we corn e action team to research . I am not aware that this is an issue, but I am 
also not the expert on this subject matter . 

Thanks 
Bridqeh 
- forwarded by Bridged wseNSINMTCCC on 07/24/2002 08:15 AM - 

Darryl Wallace To: Bridgett wseNSMAlfCCC@TCCC 
07/24/2002 07:73 AM Subject plant safely 

Bridged, 
it was brought to my attention yesterday by several people in the plant (different areas) that there is a 
large amount of alcohol being stored on the third floor . Individuals have reported smelling strong vapors 
when entering this floor and have reported that we area is in quite a mess. Last night during the 
thunderstorm, members from maintenance reported that the building shook from the thunder . Traffic 
lights at Fulton Industrial and Camp Creek were hit by lighting and stopped working . 

All of this raises the issue of whether we have a safe working environment or are there explosives being 
stored on she that are highly flammable . I was told that maintenance put out a memo warning employees 
not to take radios to the third floor, because the spark could ignite an explosion . Also, it's my 
understanding that the MSDS lieu this material as being capable of travelling via Its vapor to an ignition 
source end returning the ignition to the body thereby causing an explosion . With all of this on my mind last 
night, I was unable to steep, often waking up every hour during the night . 

Please let me know H these facts can be substantiated. If they are In fact true, 1 would like to request a 
laptop to work from home until the situation is resolved or a transfer to a downtown office where t can feel 
safe and not et risk of a plant explosion . It is imperative that I receive some concrete information from you 
on this issue as soon as possible . 

Sincerely, 
Darryl Wallace 
Atlanta Beverage Base Plant 
The Coca-Cola Company 
(404) 676-2390 office 
(404) 515-3144 fax 
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1 . By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective primary participant it providing the carliffication am 
out below . 

2. The Inability o1 a person b provide the certification requirod below will not neoeusrly result in denial of par-
ticipation in this covered transaction, The prospective participant shall eubnk an explanation a wry x cannot provide 
aye certinradon set ow below. The certification « explanation wad be considered in connection with use department or 
agency's determination whether to solar into this transaction. However, laiurs d Vie prospective primary VwticlPeM 
w himleh a oartincetion w an explanation dud Wpuallfy such person from participation in this transaction . 

9. The certification h Oft douse h a material representation of fact upon which reRarroe was placed when the 
department OF agency determined b ~ Into Oft transaction. M M b later determined that the prospective primary 
par�clp,m w,owrgily r.mJwea an erroneous PsrMNc.uon. in addition a odx rertieak. aveaanw m uw Federal oov-
emment. the department a agency msY terminsa this arneaclbn for cause or default. 

4, The prospective primary participant shall provide Immediate written notice b the department or agency to 
whom this proposal h submitted M at any time the prospective primary participant looms that its certification was 
artoneous when submitted a has beanie srtoneous by moon of changed circumstances. 

s, The term. "covered h�,eacU�,s,"" ""A,brnd. " -suspended ." "Ineligible." ..lower Her covered transaction," 
-participant; " --person ." "primary covered transaction," "principal . . . ""popasd,"" and ""vduMaAy excluded," as used 
in this clause. have the meanings set out M the Definitions end Coverage sections M C» ruin Implementing Exam. 
thre Order 12549. You may contact the deparlmsirt a agency to which this proposal b being submitted for assistance 
In abteWn9 0 SPY W Ihose .puhllons (13 CSR Part 146). 

8. The prospective Prim" PorkiWM agrees by submitting this proposal that. ahouM the ; roposed covered 
transaction be entered into, R dull not know4ply aMw Into dry lower Uor covered transaction with a person who Is 
debarred, suapeidsa. domed keYplde. w vohmtarYy, excluded from participation In this covered transaction. unless 
authorized M the department a apexy aftrYfp kb this transaction. 

7. The prospective PMuuY participant further ,grass by submitting In proposal that R CAI Include the clause 
dose "Certification Regarding oewneeM. Suspension . Ineligibility and Voluntary Excluslon-Lower Tier Covered 
Transaction," provided by the deParlsimK a agency ofth ̂G Who this C" transaction. without nxKKftaft% In all 
lower liar covered Venaactlons end in all solicitations for bwer 5x covered oar. 

8. A participant in s covered transaction may rely upon a certification d e prospective participant In s lower tier 
covered Uwacybn that p b rat dsberted, wependrd, 4idlpibli. or voluntaft excluded from the covered transaction, 
unless M knows that the am tNiwBon is ertaiewa A participant may decide the mMlwd end ksqwncy by width h 
detertnkies 00 eligibility of Ns pflndpals. Each Participant msy. but Is not ,puked to. check 1M NonprocureMerrt 
UM. 

9. Nothing contained in the foregoing ehei be oornhued to require establishment of a system of records in 
order w ,soda in good taph Mr csrdfieadon required by this thuds. The In wwletlps and IMarrotian of a participant 
is not required w era mr wnicn is nnmwllr possessed by a vex In the ordini" course of business 
doming.. 

10. Except for transactions auCwrlzed under paragraph 6 d then hatnwliona. M a pvlldperq In a covered 
transaction ImvwInDlY mien Into a loww Wr covered transaction with a person who b maperWed, deberted. IneNpi-
ae. « voluntarily excluded from participation In this haneecum. m addition a other ,anodes available to the Federal 
Government, the dGpWnn§eru w agency may 19111111 SUP this transaction for muse or dNaull . 

E 
-

2-INSTRUCTIONS FOR CERTIFICATION 
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Below is Elizabeth's CRI counterpart's entry to record and invoice he has decided not to pay : 

Darryl Wallace To: Joseph J. Costolnick/USINq/TCCC 

p4/2512002 02:49 PM ~: ~9ett wseNSMAlTCCC@TCCC, Elizabeth 
HayesIUSMMCCCQTCCC 

Subject: Re: Request For Payment 

According to CRI, in an attempt to reconcile the intercompany accounts, it is important that individual 
areas book their own entries to intercompany . This allows the individual responsible for reooncllliatbn the 
ability to focus on the balances . 
There are a lot of entries that should be taking place regarding invoices/accounts receivable . On a 
monthly basis, the account's payable person should accrue any invoices that will not be paid during the 
month. In that Elizabeth has access to and is in charge of this area, ifs only fair that she book the entry 
and reverse it when she is ready to pay the invoice . 

I'm not opposed to doing someone else's job . Gut if we are to focus on workflow and whaYs best for the 
business; we would pattern our responsibilities after the CRl model. It has taken me a lot of tirne to track 
down different pieces of the intercompany puzzle and it will only make intercompany that much harder to 
reconcile if I have to make all the Intercompany entries. An intercompany entry Is just like any other 
journal entry . In this case, Elizabeth would complete a Y9 journal entry 
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8312712882 22 187 COCA-COLA North America 23,055 .39 
D312712BB2 22 181 COCA-COLA North America 33,316 .27 
83127!2882 22 791 COCA-COLA North America 5,323 .45 
9312712082 22 181 COCA-COLA North America 2,275 .18 
83127!2882 22 181 COCA-COLA North America 2,847 .98 
8312712082 22 191 COCA-COLA North America 74,678 .98 
8312712082 22 187 COCA-COLA North America 71,197 .22 
0312712882 22 101 COCA-COLA Worth America 72 .47 
8312712082 22 181 COCA-COLA North America 52,744 .20 
03127120821221 107 COCA-COLA North America 6,285 .28 
U312712BB2 22 187 COLA-COLA North America 218,968 .17 

5B 241781888 SAP 6RIR account 438,671 .44- 

The process evolved to determine whether an invoice nceds to be accrued or not it totally within 
Elizabeth's role of responsibility . Booking the entry is part of that process . 

Joseph J . Costolnick 

Docurnent Overview 

Doc . number 6809987443 Company code 7889 Fiscal year 29i 
Doc . date 8118512802 Posting dote 6118512862 Period 04 
Ref .doc . JIY4-B4 
Doc .currency USD 
Doc.head .text BBD accrual 
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~ Joseph J. Costvlnlek To: 
04/25/2002 12:30 PM a: 

Subject 

Darryl WallacelUS/NNiCCCOTCCC 
Elizabeth HayesIUSMMCCCCTCCC, Bridgett 
WiseNSJNAlTCCCGTCCC 
Re: Request For Payment 

Elizabeth, 
The accrual should be handled by you . Please speak with Jose Luis should you need help on recording 
this accrual . 

Maim PuJaIsJPR/LA/TCCC@TCCC 
Chrystal LazenberryAJS/NWCCCOTCCC . Deny 
WallaceAJSMAlfCCC@TCCC 
Re : Request For Payment 

Maim, 

Regards, 
Elizabeth Heyes 
Atlanta Beverage Base Plant 
404-676-2790 
404-515.9144 - fax 
Maira Pujals 

Darryi, please record this intercompany transaction so that you remain fully aware of all activity and can 
more easily reconcile our intercompany aooounts . 
---- Forwarded by Joseph J. Costokuck/US/NAITCCC on 04/25J02 12:23 PM - 

Ellabeth Hays To: Joseph J. CostolniddUSMMCCC.OTCCC 
04/2510212:08 PM u' 

Aft; 
Subject Re: Request For Payment 

Joe- 

I am not sure how to book this intercompany accrual . Should I contact Jose Luis? Please advise . 

Thanks, 
Elizabeth 
- Forwarded by Elizabeth HayesRISINNTCCC on W/25/02 12:06 PM - 

Dartyl Wallace To: Elizabeth HayesNS/NMCCCCTCCC 
oan51az 1a53 AM cc= lira PujaIsIPRILMCCC@7CCC. Jose L cuzmanfPRnavrccc@rccc, Bin ww4rusnNwrccc@-rccc 

Subject: Re : Request For Payment 

Thanks, 
Darryl 

Elizabeth Hayes 

EIISabMh Flays To : 
0425=210:31 AM 

Sublecc 

Our policy at BBP is W not pay until we can match a goods receipt to the invoice and order for all of our 
suppliers . As soon as 1 have a goods receipt to show that we have the merchandise, I will dear the 
invoice for payment . Darryl will handle the accrual on our side . 
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Regards 

To: Chrystal LazenbertyNS/NA/TCCC@TCCC 
oc: Darryl WaUaoeIUSINA/TCCCOTCCC, Idalra 

Pujala/PRILA/TCCC@TCCC 
Subject Re : Request For Payment 

The following invoices can be paid : 

Thanks, 
Chrystal 

Malra PuJab To: Elizabeth HayesNSMNiCCC@TCCC, Dartyl 

04/25102 08:26 AM WallacedUSNAliCCCCTCCC 
r. i . .~ cc: Chrystal LeZenb6rtyNSINNTCCCCTCCC 

Subject Re: Request For Payment 

Elizabeth : 
We need to clarify if your payment terms is upon receipt of merchandise ,please verify with your 
accounts payable department . 

Darryl : 
The receivable (in the inter company account) is recognize at the moment the shipment is done, since 
Elizabeth will not pay it , you need to accrue this amount in your intercompany account in order to 
minimize the differences at month end . M you need assistance Jose Guunan could explain the procedure 
(or merchandise in transit at month end . 

Elizabeth Hayes 

Elizabeth Hayes 

04/24/02 05:50 PM 

ChryStal, 

Invoice # Sales Order Amount 
90037733 39951 21,378.96 
90036308 39455 2,997.76 
90039454 41350 7,18728 
90038957 43458 31,383.10 

Please do not pay invoice 90039729 for sales order 43460 for $166,887 .82 . We have not received this 
shipment yet and are not expecting it to arrive for at least a week. 

Regards, 
Elizabeth Hayes 
Atlanta Beverage Base Pleat 
404-676-2790 
404515-3144 - fax 
Chrystal Lazenberry 

Chrystal Laun6erty To : Elizabeth HayeslUS/NWfCCCOTCCC 
a124ro2 01 :12 any AL Subject Request For Payment 

Elizabeth 

Please let me know by Thursday 12:00. DMG prepares payment on Thursday afternoon 
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Following are invoices for shipments made to CCUSA . Please make payment to Caribbean 
Refrescos, Inc. on Friday April 28, 2002. Should you have any inconvenience to pay 
on this day , please let me know. 

- Forwarded by Chrystal LazenberryNSlAWiCCC on D4/24/2002 01:71 PM - 

Dartyl Walled To: Elizabeth HayeNUSRJNiCCCQTCCC 
04/2412002 12:51 PM cc : Chrystal ZazenbertyNSINNTCC(,@TCCC 

Subject: Request For Payment 

Elizabeth . 
Please review the five invoices below and let Chrystal know whether they are okay to pay. 

Thanks, 
Darryl Wallace 
Atlanta Beverage Base Plant 
The Coca-Cola Company 
(404) 678-2380 office 
(404) 515-3144 fax 
- Forwarded by Darryl WallaceNSINA/TCCC on DI124/200212 :48 PM - 

Mairs PuJsls To: Chrystal Lazenbeny/USINAffCCCQTCCC, Darryl 
0412412002 12:47 PM WallacelUSINMC~TCCC 

,~ ,T, .� . ~ Rn1eyNS/NA/fCC~C~TCCC,C~TCCC, Sheila V. 
- ._, . T-= SescoNSMAlTCCC@TCCC. Brett TaylD;A)&NArTCCC@TCCC, Juan 

r--:,. L Bertioa/PRAJViCCCOTCCC. Carts 
TomassinUPWLMCC('.@7CCC, Ruthie 
Holmes/USINA/'rCCC@TCCC. Sheila 
BaskervlllelUSMAlfCCC@TCCC, Deborah F. 
EchoINUSINAlfCCCfQ3TCCC, Dena A. flasty/US/NArfCCCQTCCC, 
Joseph J. CostoInkkNSINA/TCCCCTCCC 

Subject Request For Payment 

ChrystaUDarryl: 
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Location 

43460 166,887.82 
41350 7,167.28 
43458 31,383.10 
39951 21,378.98 
39455 2,997.76 

-- 1,982,442.78 

701 
101 
101 
101 
101 

Mafrd 

Referen Amount 

43717 62,103.03 
42736 1,524,038.68 
44761 12,205.90 

60004756 (435.30) 
44298 196.00 
44302 17,472.00 
44303 22,033.60 
43911 3,447.60 
40667 62,103.03 
45046 24,791 .20 
44866 4,672.10 

1058 
1058 
1058 
7058 
1058 
1058 
1058 
1058 
1058 
1058 
1058 

ThankYou 
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Elizabeth, 
1~e following invoices 

Darryl Wallaea To: Elaabeth HayesNSMAfTCCC 

05:44 PM ~: Joseph J . CostolnickNSMAITCCC, BrIdgeC wseIUSMAITCCC 
04125J2002 Subject: Intercompany Invoices 
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7 . Review the attached listing of assets currently listed on FAS as of October 26, 2001 for your 
respective area . 

2 . For all missing, obsolete or broken assets that have been physically disposed of, prepare an RFA 
and obtain proper approvals per CCiJSA's Chart of Authority . 

3. Approved RFA'S must be received by Property Accounting no later than Friday, December 14, 
2001 . 

4. Property Accounting will process the asset retirements in FAS for the December Month-End 
Close. 

CCUSA FAS Download 
NBV vs. Zero NBV Summary Analysis (excluding FET) 

4atr 2001 Zero NBV Analysis-BB 

Heldi Burdens To: Darryl Wallace/US/NAlfCCC@TCCC, Bridgett 

1 /29/01 02:20 PM 
VViseIUS/NA/TCCC@TCCC, Joseph J. 

1 Costolnick/USINA/TCCC@TCCC 
cc: Elizabeth W. ToddNS/NAITCCC@TCCC, Anatoly 

KhramtsovlUS/NAlTCCC@TCCC 
Subject: 40 2001 BBP Zero NBV Assets 

In compliance with Corporate Audit, Property Accounting needs your assistance to identify CCUSA 
fully depreciated assets that should be removed from the Fixed Asset System WAS) it they meet 
the following criteria : 

missing 
" obsolete end have been physically disposed of 
" broken and have been physically disposed of 

This review is conducted on a semi-annual basis . Property Accounting will facilitate the 
identification of all assets with a zero Net Book Value (N8V) and distribute the reports to the 
appropriate department managers . The department manages will be responsible for reviewing and 
notifying Property Accounting of those assets that meet the criteria mentioned above, end should 
be written-off via an approved Request For Authorization (RFA) . 

This review is critical for the Company in that TCCC pays property taxes on the original cost of all 
recorded tangible fixed assets . Thus, this process will help to reduce the amount of taxes paid, as 
well as, provide a more accurate representation of the fixed assets on the Company's Balance 
Sheet . 

Action Items: 

If you have questions, please contact me on extension x62217 or Beth Todd on extension x61146. 
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V.O. arcYw~w. . w 

Occupational Safety and Halt unisnatiao 
2400 Herodim Way 
Suite 250 
Smyroa, GA 30080 
Phone: (770)984-8700 FAX: (17984.8855 

~ltatiOII~ i 

303941306 
07/22!2002- 08/13/2002 
08123l2002 

Inspection Site: 
1001 Great Southwest Parkway 
Atlanta, GA 30336 

To : 
Coca Cola 
and its successors 
1001 Great Southwest Parkway 
Atlanta, GA 30336 

prWilow (:O;~g 

Inspection Number: 
Inspection Date(s): 
Issuance Date: 

t ".A y 

OR 

7his Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Safety and Health 
Act of 1470. The penalry(ies) Baud herein is (are) based on these violations . You must abate the violations 
referred to in this Citation by The data hated and pry the penalties proposed. unless within ]5 working days 
(excluding weekends and Federal holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of Penalty you mail 
a notice of comas w The U.S. Department of Lsbor Area Office n the address shown above. Please refer to me 
enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) which outlines your rights and responsibilities and which should be read in 
conjunction with this form. issuance of this Citation does not constitute s finding that a violation of the Act hat 
occurred unless there u a failure to contest u provided fm in she Acs a, if contested, unless thin Citation is 
affirmed by the Review Commission or a court. 

Posting - The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediately in a 
prominent place at or near the !canon of the violation(s) cited herein, or , if it is not practicable because of the 
nature of the employer's operaciazis, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees . Ibis Citation 
must remain posted anti) the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or far 3 working days (excluding 
weekends and Federal holidays), ahicheva is longer . The penalty dollar amounts need not be posted anti may 
be marred out or covered up prior to posting. 

Informal Conference - An informal conference is not required . However, it you wish to have such a 
conference you may request one with the Area Director during the 15 working day contest period . During such 
an informal conference you may present auy evidence or views which you believe wnwild support an adjustment 
to the citation(s) and/or penalry(ss). 

If you are considering a request for an informal conference to discuss any issues related w this Citation and 
Notification of Penalty, you muss take care to schedule it early enough to allow time to contest after the informal 

C:waon and Notification of Penalty Page J of 9 OSHA-2(Rcv . 6N3) 
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conference, should you decidt to do so . Please Yap is mind dut a written letter of intent to contest was be 
submitted to the Aces Diroctor.withia 15 working days of your tempt of this Citation . The running of this contest 
period is not interrupted by an informal conference . 

If you deride to request an infornnl conference, please complete, remove and pose the page 4 Notice to Employees 
next to this Citation and Notification of Penalty u soon u the time, date, and plan of the informal conference lave 
been determined. He sure to bring to the conference any and all supporting documentation of existing conditions 
u well u any abatement steps taken thus far. If conditions warrant, we can enter into an informal seulemeat 
agreement which amicably resolves this matter without litigation a contest. 

Right t0 Contest - You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty. You may consist 
all citation items or oily individual items. You may also contest proposed penalties and/or abatement data without 
contesting the underlying violations. Unless you inform the Area Director in writing that you intend to contest 

and may not be reviewed 6r anT court or seepm 

Penalty Payment - Penalties are due within 13 working days of receipt of this notification unless ooaftsted. 
(See the enclosed booklet and the additional information provided related w the Debt Collection Act of 1982.) 
Make yon deck or money order payable to 'DOL-0S}IA'. Please indicate the Inspection Number on the 
remittance. 

OSHA does not agree w any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check or money order for less 
there the full amount due, and will cash the check or money order u it thane restrictions, contlitious, or 
endorsements do not exiu- 

Notification Of Corrective Action - For violation whirl you do not contest, you should notify the U.S . 
Department of Labor Area Office prompUY by letter chat you hen taken appropriate corrective action within the 
time fame set forth an this Citation . Please inform die Area Office in writing of the abatement steps you have 
taken end of their times, together with adequate supporting documentation, e.g., drawings or photographs of 
counted conditions, purchase work orders related to abatement actions, air sailing results, etc. 

Employer Discrimination Unlawful - The law prohibits dLs-:rimination by an employer against an employee 
for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employer who believer that he/she has been 
discriminated against may file a complaint no later than 30 days after the discrimination occurred with the y.S . 
Department of Labor Area Office u the address shown above. 

Employer Rights and Responsibilities -'rue enclosed booklet (oSHA 3000) outlines additional employer 
rights and responsibilities and shQUld be read in conjunction with this notification . 
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citation MW Yaifiacon of Pemlq Page 3 of 8 OWN-2(Rev. N93) 

Notice to Employees - 74 ' gives an employx a hisl6er represents he opportunity m object co ,my 
abatement date act for a violalioc if he/she believes the date w be unreuomb . The contest must be mailed to 
the U.S. Rights and Responsibilities - The enclosed booklet (0.SHA 3000) Outlines additional employer rights and 
responsibilities and should be read in conjunction with ft notification . 

Notice t0 Employees - 71x law gives an employee a his/her representative the opportunity W object to any 
abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable . The contest mist be mailed to 
the U.S. tepanurnt of Labor Area Office at the address shown above and postmarked within 15 working days `'-
(excluding weekends and Federal holidays) of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification of IL 
penakY- 

You sbou}d be aware that OSHA publtsbes Information on its inspection and citation aeWity on the Internet 
undo the provkiont of the Electronic F}eedom of Information Ad. 7Le intornutios related to your 
inspection pill be available 30 calendar days after the Caution Issuance Date. You am encouraged to review 
the information concerning your eAablisLmeat at www.osha.gov . If you have any dispute witL the accuracy 
of the information displayed, please contact this o1Loe. 
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representatives of employees have a right to attend an informal conference. 

OSHA-2(Rev . N93) Page 410f 8 Ciwion aM \aifintion of Paulry 

U.S. Department of J. 
Occupational Safety and Health'Administradoa 

a 

+.� a 

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE 

An informal conference has been scheduled with OSHA to discuss the citation(s) issued on 

08!23/2002 . The conference will be held at the OSHA office located at 2400 Nerodiaa Way, 

Suite 250, Smyrna, GA, 30080 on at . Employees and/or 
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U.S. Department of Latior 
Occupational Safety and HaItNAdminismtion 

Iaspection Number: 303941306 
IacpectionDAta:07l22R002-pg/13/2002 
Issuance Date: 0&123R002 

r" 
Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Company Name. Coca Cola 
Inspection Site : 1001 Great Southwest Parkway, Atlanta, GA 30336 

" -
Z 

ABATTwSpff-ff DOCUNELNTATION' AND CERTIFICATION REQUIRED 

1d/10!2002 Date By Which Viq}anon Must be Abated : 

See pages 1 duou¢h 4 of this Ciution and Naifiauon of Penalty for infornutiqn on employer ud emplo~a riahLt and responsibilities . 

Cuation ud Notification of Penalty Page 5 of 9 py}U_y (Rev, 9q;) 

c 

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that tiny increase 
the potential for injury resulting from an accident . 

Citation I Item 18 Type of Violation : Serious 

29 CFR 1910.106(bx4xivxd) : Openings for manual gaging, if independent of the fill pipe, shall be provided with 
a vapor tight cap or cover: 

(a) 3rd Floor Liquid Mixing Area - Tanks 10, 11, 27, T12 and T13 storing over 40,000 pounds of ethyl 
alcohol. Covers not vapor tight to prevent vapor release. Hazard of overexposure from contra or 
inhalation . 

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION AND CERTIRCATION REQUIRED 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated : Corrected During Inspection 
Proposed Penalty: $ 3150 .00 

Citation 1 Item 1b Type of violation: Serious 

29 CFR 1910.106(b)(4)(ii)(h): Tanks inside buildings shall be equipped with a device, or other means shall be 
provided, to prevent overflow into the building : 

(a) 3rd Floor Liquid Mixing Department -Tanks T12 and T13 wen not provided with overflow prevention 
equipment to prevent the overfilling of over 40,000 pounds ethyl alcohol. Hazard of inhalation or contact. 
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IatpeAion N 3"I306 
IaspealiooDates07 -08113/2002 ~ 
Issuance Date. 0883/2002 

e 
F~i 
~n. + 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

ABATFaEfVT DOCUMENTATION AND CIItT1F1CATlON REQUIRED 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty : 

o9/i9noo2 
$ 3150.00 

See pages 1 [Nough I of tttis Citation and Na: ::aurn of Pointy for infomution on employer ::x employs riglas and responsibilities . 

Citation and Nrnifiauon of Perulry Page 6 of 8 OSHA-2 (Rev. 9193) 

. U.S. Department ad I.at( 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration 

Company Name: Coca Cola 
Inspection Site: 1001 Great Southwest Parkway, Adams, GA 30336 

Citation 1 Item 2 Tya or violation: Serious 

29 CFR J910.119(e)(7) : The employer did not retain process hazards analysis, updates, or revalidation for cacti 
covered process, as well as the documented resolution of recommendations described in 29 CFR 19]0.f 19(eX5) 
for the life of 16e process: 

(s) Liquid mixing area - Inadequate process hazard analysis conducted pries w a change of process for 
storage of ova 40,000 pounds of ethyl alcohol. Hazard of fire or explosion. 

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION AND CERTIFICATION REQUIRED 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 09119/2002 
Proposed Penalty : $ 4500.00 

The alleged violations below have bom grouped because they involve similar a related harards that may increase 
the potential for injury resulting from an accident . 

Citation l Item 3a Type of V-Dwation : Serious 

29 CFR 1910.1]9(1x1): The employer did not establish and implement written procedures to manage changes to 
process chemicals, technology, equipment, and procedures; and, changes to fzcilities that affect a covered process: 

(a) Liquid mixing area - Inadequate written program on the manag~cm of change to the process and 
procedures used w sore over 40,000 pounds of ethyl alcohol . Hazard of fire o( explosion . 
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U.S. Department of LaHb. 
Occupational Safety arid Health Administration 

Inspection Numbv}. ,,q941306 
Inspection Dates: 07=2002, 
Issuance Dates 08123/2002 

l1 

gyration 1 Item 3b Type of Violation : Serious 

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTA770N AND CER'IMCA770N REQUIRED 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 09119/20Q2 

See pales 1 though 4 of this Citation and Nwifioian of Perolry fm infomudoo on ertPloyer and myloya ri&u and respmsibilitia . 

Citation and Naificnwn of Penalty Page 7 of 8 OVA-3 (Rev . 9143) 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Company Name: Coca Cola 
inspection Site: 1001 Gnat Southwest Parkway, Atlanta, GA 30336 

29 CFR 19]0_i19(lx3) : Employees involved is operating a process and mainanana and contract employees 
whose job fades will be affected by a change in the process weir not informed of, and trained in, the change prior 
to sort-up of the process or affected part of the proxss: 

(a) 3rd Floor Liquid Mixing Area - Inadequate employee training for employers affected by the changed 
process for unloading and storing over 40,000 pounds of ethyl alcohol. Hsrard of fire or explosion. 
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Citation and Notification of Penalty 

See pages 1 Woug6 4 of this Csuioa and Nouficsion of Penalty for intormacioo on employer and employee righu aid respomibilitia . 

Citation and Notification of Penalty Face 8 of 8 OSHA-2 (Rev. 9193) 

U.S. Department of Labor 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration 

Inspection Number: 303941306 
Inspection Dates:07/27l200Q-08/1312002 `~ 
Issuance Date: 06!2312002 ., 

n�r i 

Company Name: Coca Cola 
Inspection Site : 1001 Great Southwest Parkway, Atlanta, GA 30336 

citation 2 Item 1 Type of Violation: Othei 

29 CFR 1910.1200(Q(SX-3): The employer did not ensure that each container of hazardous chemicals m the 
workplace was labeled, tagged or marked with the identity of the hazardous chemical(s) contained therein; 

(a) 2nd and aid Floor Liquid Mining Areas - Tanks 10, 11, 27, T12 and T13 storing over 40,000 pounds 
of ethyl alcohol were not labeled to identify the hazardous chemical . H-7- of fire or explosion. 

ABA7'EhI]ENT DOCUMEN'PA770N AND CERTIFICA770N REQUIRED 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection 
Proposes Penalty: a 0.00 

96--L~- (J . WLU4'---- 
PATRICIA A. MORRIS 
Acting Area Director 

TO SET UP AN INFORMAL PLEASE CALL HAROLD GILL 
OF MY STAFF AT (770) 984-9026 . 
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(1) 
w._ 

Citation IV Sff;oin ; 109W.09 
Chatim 2, Other *A@ 

TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES = i 1000.00 

Pace t of 2 

U.S. Department of LaTor 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration 
2400 Herodian Way 
Suite 250 
Smyma, GA 30080 
Phone: (7)0)984-8700 FAX: (77084-8855 

INVOICE/ 
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE 

coeap�4 Name-- Coco cola 
InspaYiw S5c 1001 Great Southwest Parkway, Atlanta, GA 30336 
lamas Da1C 0812312002 

Swnmwq o[ Amities for Inspection Number 30%1306 

To avoid additional charges, please remit payment promptly to this Area Office for the tool amount of the 
uncontested penalties summarized above. Make your check a money order payable w: 
'DOL-05}iA'. please indicate OSHA's Inspection Number (indicated above) am the remittance . 

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements pug on any check or money order for less 
than full amount due, and will cash the char or money order u if these restrictions . conditions. or endorsements 
do Dot exist . 

Pursuant to the Debt Collation Act of 1982 (Public Law 97-365) and regulations of the U.S . Department of Labor 
(29 CFR put 20), the Occupational Safety and Health Administration is required w assess; interest, delinquent 
charges, and administrative costs for the collection of delinquent penalty debts for violations of the Occupational 
Safety anti Health Act. 

Interest . Interest charges will be assessed at an annual nee determined by the Secretary of the 7}rauuy oe all 
penalty debt amounts not paid within one mooch (30 calendar days) o! the date on which the deb amount becomes 
due and payable (penalty due date) . 7Le current interest me is 6% . Interest will accrue from the date m which 
the penalty amounts (as proposed or adjusted) become a final order of the Occupational Safety anti Hea1tL Review 
Commission (that is . IS working days from your receipt of the Citation and Notification of Penafty), unless you 
file a naive of contest . Interest charges will be waived if the full amount owed is paid within 30 calendar days 
of the final order . 

Case 1:03-cv-02739-RWS   Document 1    Filed 09/12/03   Page 93 of 170



Page 2 of 2 

Delinanent Charees. A debt ii considered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar days) 
of the penalty due date or if a satisfactory payment arrangement has not ban nude. U the debt remains delinquent 
for more then 90 calendar days, a delinquent charge of six percent (6 ̀.6) per annum will be assessed accruing from 
the date shat the debt became delinquent. 

Administrative Costs. Agencies of the Depatvrcnt of Labor arc required to assess additional charge for the 
recovery of delinquent debts. 77xse additional chugs we administrative costs incurred by the Agency in its 
attempt to collect an unpaid debt . Administrative costs will be assessed for demand tenets sent in an attempt to 
collect the unpaid debt . 

~oa- 
PATRICIA A. MORRIS Date 
Acting Are Director 

N077C 

The penalties assessed for this inspection already reflect reductions grained to the employs. 

The original penalty was: $19.000.00 

The seduced penalty is : $10,800.00 
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The average numbCrof a*%vs the firm (with its aPfilialc) had during the pat 12 months was _L ~ . 7Le average annual 

revenues for the firm (and its ethl'~ ) during the last 1h~a years was S `I~ 0~,~'f6e paceaRage of the 5~m's revmua eared in 
~6e ~n~ry NAtCS Coda is y7 / (~~ 94 ._,r~- 
.tu appuo.ltr e eioei s ~dd~mt~d ~~o~rpf~aea~de.w. Irtd~i+4 ~PPomeg detsinorimlorr, wedne ue i~roq via ~wrnbe nvn~brrjer 
me* °YQ" I6pO1QC l0 ~LI`~^"-"+f 7-`^d-"" 

] Yes 9() No 
J Yes [>cr No 
)Yes PAq No 

Application for OW ApprOVDMO-Ml 
Exp'°_ 13MOM 8(a) Busineas Development (8(a) BD) and 

Small Disadvantaged Baeiaese (SDB) Certification ITo 6e completed by SBA 
Date Received 

To be comnlcrcd by Anolicaat ~ Tracking M : --- 

THIS APPLICATION IS FOR X 8(a) SDH 0011Y CERTIFICATION J 
---`------'Firms that I(re8(q) certified ire certified as SDSs --------' 

N077CE A fva and the iocullJ and eeono+HailY diedrduaBed7edividu,atr oJfAeJlnn can only panJclparc m dradranraQef N the d(a) program ewe 
dose. 

YOUR SJGNATURF ON 17fISMPl1GTIONjw de lA) propalnlNDtUM THAI YOU FULLY UNDERSTAND MIS 
UMITA770NAND THAT YOU HAVE NOT PREVIOUSLY USED YOUR ELIGIBI[J7Y. Any rMid,, 1~/ore~a6on cWlead G rhtr ,aypfinHew 

it Raeanry to /e#rxlne tlal7piMmmtr rosp(y whl ,tmhroq and reaWafory nqWrw4n,Oc 

SECTION 1: 
HMmlss profile 

NameofFum: ~~~-~~ 1f~~,c~in l~zw : 
Address: ~D .~t,x~~q 3'J ~,: v,, we d m ~ 1 ,--39 

Primary NAICSCodc PRONea Identification No: n a-,) 
(North American Classification Industry SrOOn) Maodatm~for E(s) Certification 

This firm was established on : ~ ~ 1( (We) have owned this Cam sops 
dilly ~ f=-I ~ r °imlddlYYYY 

Duan Number: 

This fmn is (check all applicebb) . Q A For-Profit Business 0 A Proprietorship 1?~~A Corporation 
0 A Pa'h~aahip 0 A Limited Liability ~PNY U A Broker 
[] Located in a HUBZarc E] DOT-Certified Disadvantaged Business Farterprisc (DBE) 

1. Is the firm delinquent in filing any applicable business tax returns? 
2. Does the firm have airy peso due taxes a any other delinquent Federal. aft or load fh=WW 

obligations outstanding or lime filed against it? 
3. Am then: any lawsuits pending against The firm? 
4. Does the firm have any existing management, joint vwWr, indemnity, wnuuldng, distributorship, 

licensing or franchise agreements? 
5. Have there barn ay changes in ownership in the pet two years? 
6. Does the firm have m ownership interest in any other firm? 
7. Does any other business concern have an ownership inlorat in the firm? 

A. Does the firm buy from, sell or use the services or facilities of any other firm in which a principal of 

the applicant firm has a financial a any other interest? 
9. Has the firm or my principal of the firm previously applied for 8(a) or SDIi certification? 

10. Has the firm a any principal of the firm received an S8A ban? 

[ ] Yes [ ~d' No 

[ J Yes (x] No 
[ ] Yea ()(y No 

[ l Yes [4 No 
( 1 Yes Vq No 
l ] Vas (A No 
f )Yes LX] No 
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11 . Has the Fum ever been ratified as en S(a) BD Program participant or own my assets 
of a previously certified 

8(a) BD Program participant? [ I Yes V-1 No 

I2_ Dow the firm have t ncgWive not worth a waking capital position? 
I ] Yes fq No 

13 . Has the firm earned revenues in its primary NAICS code for lest then the immediate past two 
yurs7 ( ] Yes I )4 . No 

BA Form 1010(7/011 PD- 7 

SECTION I 
Business Profile (continued) 

on& 8(a) Applicallb HNS1 G"swcr LWOUPwimg gue"'Offs "d --* a deWed fwzffftwlam~ k1da'4V OWO'd,19 
ocu. ~modng&esecrionaadgienionnum&krforeffck'yes"feWomm : d ;W- 

SECTION II 
Business Management end Administration 

P&art provJde we jdlorlng GJoimvNon an on oirnes, aronarr, mwralBowidamnaffb and offWa+ 
(JU!d adddlawf yaro !f eoressM). 

°asi6on Patcenhge of I Hours Devoted w 
I 
Access w Mass 

I
bomwy ana ncawm 

in Firm Owoetbip the MarsgaueM Hoot Account Disadvantaged I 
interest in Firm of fm (Y" (Y" 

_ t-(--~ 

.11! aplpUealm mom &vadi a dud4d eryknml" 
Including wypnr6nj daalnratadon. eoNAi the terdow wad qrdlow iwes6n 

m'd M r+~PP~E da~f°r each 
-yes- rrryonrs b lbc joilmri+q 4radao: 

14. Does any non-disadvantaged individual a COY furnish a required 
Sicentie m professional certification? I ] Yes '(A No 

15 . Does any oondisdventagod cmPl°Ya. owns. director officer or management member receive 

compensation from the firm in any form, including 
dividends, that exceeds the compensation of the high= 

ranking officer oCthefirm7 
f 1 yes OINo 

16. Does any individual or entity other than the individual(s) claiming 
disadvantage provide financial or 

00 
bonding support, office sywe, or equipment to the firm? 

I Yes No 

17. Is any owns, director. officer a maneganart member 
a former employee m a principal of s former 

employs of my individual(s) claming disadvantage? 
[ l Yes ~ No 

19 . Dons any owner, director. of6w or management member have an ownership interest in any other Cum? 
I 1 Yes [-ktf No 

19 . Is any owner, director, officer or management mantic 
curtly a Federal employee or have a household 

manta who is currently a Federal employee? 
f 1 Yes IL i j Na 

20. Does any owner, director, office or menaganent member 
have any delinquent Federal obligstiom, past 

due renew or lima against him/hc a his/her spouse? 
( ) Yes N} No 
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SECTION III 
Personal Informatics 

Please Provide rrelolfew/wa infw.relo. ... .Q wrPridr.r dppldeaNO ,.ro crdm Social .iw mvnorwre imM,uoar 
(SO adillnron.rvMd l l~ 

Designated croup us. citi=WW Place Of Birth Veteran 
Membership a Buffs of YIN i' M/F YIN 

p;ndvm�aa " ,/ 

Name of Individual 

014 wfth .apef mdly 

Z& Dan any nondindvanuged ovine of the appliaM firm own individually, a in the aggregate with 
uomeduGe Emily mambo; more than 10% of a current S(s) BD Program pvtielprif! [ J Yo k1yNo 

29. Does guy nondisydvan4g~d firm in the m¢ or simile line of busine= ownmore thinaIO% 
c 

interest in the applitart tam? I 1 Yes [ ~ No 

Lisp of Designated Grout's. (1)Black American, (2)Hispenic Americans, (3)Native Americans, (4)Asian Pacific Americans, and 
(5)Subcontinent Asian Americans 

Each individual claiming disadvantage oaut submit a wmuve suhment dambing hislhc economic disadvartbagc. 
Applicants who re not members of a designated group mint Win submit a narrative stmDeot deciding how hd5he 
pasuully acpaianced mid disadvantage in Amaicmi society RO my n8 evidence. 

Now- Appfecawtr NOW 01211101 1 6 leJfer OV1104101eil. lwediqs V mew. haft Me 
sedan rrd qrisrfea w~i.6s 

owl awy aippoialna danmenbler esrb "yon riapaue w QejaRewina raesdowr w Oh radoti 

rwa .erp.a to each hwiff.:ili.r claiirsriw +..r.nwailiv-* 

( ] Yes [kj No 21 . Is my individual delinquent m filing hislhc personal Federal or local me feounfl 

22 Has ury mdivldWl tr2ssfened my pasmOO"etr Gum the Iert Iwo yan to ary imnediale 
family member for less than fair market value? Yes No 

GiyWRb rca each any rs.arvr a1+.aa rm.r...ryK !.or sna .ppaoaq: 

23 . Hat wry individual previously used his/hr eligibility m qualify a firm for E(a) RD Program 
[ J Yes ~] No 

24. Does any individual own individually, a in aggregate with the qiplicaet firm and/or immediate 

family mvnbm. more than a 20% ownership' ewl m a cu..em !(a) BD Program Pint+uPintit? I ~ Yes (14 No 

25. Does any ildividwYs immediate fnmily member own individually, or in legate with other 

immediate family members and/or the applicant 5m4 mom then a 20% ownership rotator in a 

Current 8(a) BD Program porticipano Yes No 

26 . Don the applicant firm have more than a 20% ownership into in a current 8(a) BD Program 

participant? 
( 1 Yes ~ No 

No 27 . Hen my individual ever been artratcd? (If YS submit t Fingerprint Cud.) I 1 Yes [ ~ 
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I hereby certify that the information provided in this application and supporting documents relating to tie applicant, 
to me personal 1y, and to my disj1vaetaged status a true and accurate. . 

presideoVCEO/Ropdetm/Menagaomt MembalPutna p ' 1 . 

I hereby certify that the information provided fn this application end supporting documents relating to my 
disadvantaged status and me is true and accurate- 

Date Siveture 

PLEASE N07E:13e adma0ed burden for completing this form is 25 hours per response. You am not required b respond W any 
collatim of information unless it displays r affeoHy valid OMB approval numbs. Cam mrnm an the burden should be cast b U.S. Smell 
Business Admin~ Chief; AID, 409 3rd St, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20416 and Desk OSca for the Small Business Administration, 
OBicc of Mmigemmt sad Sadg4 New Facecutive Office Building Room 10202, WashingWn, D.C. 20303. OMB Approval (3245- ). 
PLEASE DO NOT SEND FORMS TO OMIL 

Under Title 18 U.S.C j 1001 and Title 1i U.S.C. § 615, soy pasos who misrepresents a firm's status u as 8(s) 
Program participant or SDB concern, or mates soy other false statement iv order W influence the certification 
process in my way, or to obtain a contract awarded under the Preference Programs established pursuant to section 
8(a), 8(d% 9 or 15 of the Small Business Act, or my other provision of Federal Law that reference Section 8(d) for a 
detmitbn of program eligibility shill 6e : (1) Subject to fines and lmpri+oamwt of up to 5 yan, or both, is shied in 
Title 18 U.S.C. ; 1001 ; subject W fines of up to 5500,000 end imprisonment of up to 10 yeah, or both, as stated in 
Title 15 U.S.C. f 645; (2) Subject W civil and administrative remedies, including suspension and debarmeot; and (3) 
Ineligible for pardclpaHon to programs conducted under the authority of the Small Business Act 

Signature 

S1piuare 

Date 

gIS,yppe Dale 
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7. In some cases, SBA rtwut determine the primary business add of a concern as pert of its sore determination 
process. In making that determmation, consideration is given to various aria, such as disUibution among a firth's 
activities of receipts . employment. end costs d doing business. 

8. Fm purposes of this forth, consider principal stockholders as those persons a concerns which am 10 a more 
percent of the voting stock, to cases where no individual a concern owns al least 1aperaenrt of the voting stack, 
the five largest stockholders and their percentages of sEock must be listed. 

9. NRiere certain financial assistance programs are Involved, applicants must include the musty Fn which they are 
lasted . end aloft whefMr the funds b be received will be utilized in s Labor Surplus Mss. Labor Surphr3 Areas 
ere defined in the Department of Labor publication 'Arm Trends.' See Part 721 .301(e) of the Regulations. 

10. Certain indusfAes require special additional iMame6on. Consult the Sae Standards Table and ks faofidas al Part 
121 .201 of the Regulations. Those special Industries are: 

Tires and Inner Tubes (SIC 3011) 
Real Estate Ages and Managers (SIC 
6531) 
Travel Agencies (SIC 4724) 
Food Canning and Preserving (SIC 2033) 
Advertising (SIGs 7317-19) 
Electric Services (SIC 4911) 

SBA Form 355 (&9q Previous Edition is Obsolete 

+T~~ " us,,yP 01M qpproyal No, 3245.0101 
°r F.XPveliM Dale: 9-50.99 

Q~,a,~s o= SBA FORM 355 
ST,.~. APPLICATION FOR SMALL BUSINESS SIZE DETERMINATION 

Carefully read these instructions and the SBA Size Regulations before completing this forth 
Applications not fully completed wilt not be accepted. 

General Instructions 

1 . This application should be used by arryone seeking a size determination tar the purpose M receiving assistance 
available to small businesses under arty program adrtdnistered by this Agency, except for the §8!C program which 
utilizes SBA Form 480. A small busmen is a concern which is independently owned and operated, not dominant in 
its field a( operation, and does not exceed the size standard applicable to the procurement or program for which the 
business Fs applying . 

2. SBA is authored to make size determinations pursuant to the Small Business Act and regulations thereunder for 
the purpose of deriding small business protests end W determine eligibility for program assistance . SBA's size 
regulations are found generally at title 73, Code of Federal Regulations. Part 121, SBA may, at its discretion, 
request additional relevant information not specifically identified on this form. 

3. The original and one copy of SBA Form 355, wish additional sheets attached as needed, should be returned to the 
SBA Area Government Contracting or Disaster Ofice closest a the applicants principal place of business. The 
person signing this form must be authorized by the applicant to do so. Non-employee representatives of the 
applicant, suds as attorneys a accountants, must provide a toiler awMuizing them to represent the firm for this 
purpose. All lnfomiation requested must be supplied. Failure to do so will cause a delay in making the sine or 
status determination. 

4, AD possible affiliates of 1M applicant, whether acknowledged a not, and whether foreign w domestic. must be 
included in completing this form. SBA ulterior for defining affiliates should be carefully reviewed, and can be found 
al Part 121.103 a( the Regulations. Completion of Parts I V and V of this form does not constitute an admission that 
the concerned entities are affiliated . 

5. Where the applicable size standard Involves 'number of employees,' a conxm's average employment for the 12 
months preceding the application a offer is examined, Including an employees of both domestic and foreign 
aflillatps, and including persons employed one tub-time, paMUme, temporary a dMr basis. See Part 121.108 of 
the Regulations . For purposes of Economic Injury Disaster loans, the 12 months preceding the disaster are 
examined . 

8. Where fire applicable size standard involves ' annual reoeiptc,' a concern's annual receipts mean total income (or 
gross income in the use of a sole proprietorship) plus the cost of goods add as reported M the internal Revenue 
Service on its Federal Income Tic Return . Sea Pad 121 .704 d the Regulations. 

Depository Institutions (SIGs 6021, 6022, 6029, 8035 a 6038) 
Dredging and Surface Cleanup Activities (SIC 1829) 
Conference Management Services (SIC 8741, part) . 
petroleum Reining (SIC 2917) 
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Part 1 . Information relating to Applicant Only: 

1e. Name and sOd'ss, of appiCant 
(sirect City, Stele & Zip Code) 

~la'o ~ rtl rd duci,~~~1 r~L'~_ ~l -- 

iD. Name W Etle of Arson auUiqzed p~ provide more inlnmatbn; 

Iln/IYI I}- OLD se Li / W~ 

3 
ia . sadsmus oetenninabon requested W purpose of recaivM : 

Business lean Section 6(a) EfoftTifr 
Emrt hyiry Disaster Loin Semen B(s) Comb W 
CerL of CompelerK.y Solely 

(.Wt Fn .e Contract SYM _7'_~ 
C.mM.3Lftan1ra4 Olli 

/S - ~ ~ l O 
oR b py.ap~, Rq dp~~ d Incorporation must W aWC10G b oft 
~D A8~swrent must bs Machsd. 

1p . Has ppYvK prsvimely been d a fomW S134 am delemir~lon7 
Yes No. nrn, by warn sea office? 

MM? 

7e Date aPplicariy business was established R hlm'p0laled 
NM: X appUUrk Y a corporation . a copy or Its Annul 
application. II appltWd b a partnership, a copy of the P&M 

1t OvenG RY~wp hustws KOinA' (ndurbW StwdaN 
inwaiat cm.rciumn (SIC) coax 

SMrs W Sales a Rcalpb for molt 
McIDdy ownplabE 4n1 yew 

w1CmIArr` DoNOrrW" 

-YYk~-~' V ~A ̀ 4o U 

Yes , N0. H vuwV b Yes. " Copy d the prssneM must be aftchad. 

4. Nam 6 address d wnNK' paNwni . i priwipW poddid0en al applicant (shOK % M vaWg a6xk 
CM . State 3 Zip Coda) (PadinarahiR must An~ole al yM[fal Prtr~) a d business owned 

L ' C cam- Y ` ~- 

Ov 

4~~ I-q "6L 
r U. S'~(3 

offic.w hold In applicivit. S Mama 8 Wdresses of 14 0ftWS of applicant 

r'jr cl-C_(Q 

SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 
APPLICATION FOR SMALL BUSINESS SIZE DETERMINATION 

oU+ar thm siuelY ~ 9~snnYa. wA ~sahWi[e fWs 
used In a labor wrykw smet 
-Yes -No 

2. 

~~4-ProeueNScrviws . . 

ApplipnCS major products or services : 

Standard hW,-bW 
Cualfirstbn (SIC) Coda 

S' 
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Orace(s) hold In applicant 

B. Names 6 addresses N a1 Directors d appwrd W a mrpaaGorQ. 

Me any .ma aprav amW - raA Vno. u yes, Identify « concern holding oyuorya) on attached sheet mid furnish 
aCopy dVs~ ~ ~, 
b Rr stick held A' a Irds a aYin paiya pladpeU colhtrM -Yd Y Na 11 lea. i1drL a copy d Ore ay'aanent as a 

-"t 
Isxrystock vaeeaudv+VoxYlperma lavuslawfiqhusp Yo No . II yes, attach a copy of the agreement a trust. 
bpsOwwlthaviY WdalerY 

Has eqWunl W~7 b combine w10, a merge wb anoQiv concern In to future h' aase a1 sbU, a asse4i Yep No . If yei, 
hxnhn aeuYs anE ropes al aqloUle OcampKs. 

h applicant a any d the peyp~/y~ Y1 QYafiOrs ". 5 P 6 iOoYe an owns. Parlnu' . areClar. officer. a~4bYSe Or principal MotJtMq!( in any over 
..-- ' Y 

h 

76. 

7c 

Mama a .aaressa or r oars of applicant (Car&KOO 

8. 
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Part Ill. Information relating to revenue-based sae standards. verri 

11 . what is me apaficows 6+01 year amino deft? 
re -U 

72. Talal sales a reoiW d aPPlicarrt for each of W most recen7y canqeted three fiscal Years ea d Ma date o1 aPWiuuon or filer. Fm the purpose d 
Economic MJwy psasler loam, show Cue sales for the three 4" Years ooniPkOed por to Orc disssM. 

19 $ 
IQ - 
- 

$ 
1s s 
Total $ 

Musaws a appACant WWWWO and 1080 
NOTE: For each concern Which la a corporation. a copy d the Wnt annual report to the stockholders. Y availmblq and r copy o1 Ms asides of 
Inwipora9on end bptnn nalst be mtlsdrd. For each aRfub which b s WrYrNJy, etlaUi a copy d b paMnaliip aprnmani. 

Names 8 addresses % of voting sba or ownership 
csueN . CRY, Stale a Zip Code) of concern held by applicord 

1311 . 

% of votkV stock or 
wanarship of concern 

Position Hold 

2 

3- 
I d Mipbyeu 

Toml soles n racelpo al each concern for each W ft mat recently cwn4W&d lvea fed 1'ean o M Or Urte of application or offer. For the imerpose 
M ECmaNc Iry'uY OWSM lDwrt7. tlloh' Ow rates bI1M Owes 1trd Yeah =T~ Prior ID the domelar. 

t90. 

1, 2. 
Concern 

19 f 
1e- $ 
19 f 
Total S 

19 
`

f 
1e : 
19 $ 
Total $ 

+s $ 
19 $ 
1s- $ 
Total- s 

Part Il . Information relating to employee-based size standards . 

t0. APP&anfs nunwv d a^Woyeea. (See instrucEau for defx4on d lerm'rnriber o1 mplvias.') -r- 1 /10 F IA lnd " i 

Part IV. 

13. 

7]0. 

1x 

Information relating to alleged, acknowledged, or possible affiliates of applicant, including 
those firms listed under Part 1, item 9b. 

Nsnes d adMeusa d orm~~s . V~~. W~ers. direcltri. aM pY~i 
Stockholders d each concern listed 13a. (3Vesl CRY, SWe, d LP Code) 

NunDer d pnpbla°j of each mcan Mad h 13m, (At1miG uPrfY sMl Y KsOeE.) 

wvm 

% of ro4rp stock or ownerahip 
d appucun ndd by mvcem 

Major Products w services of 
concern (+nauda sic ma.) 

tdorepoyass 

0 d anpbyees; 

3, 
concern 
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16 
Yes NO n anfWr is Yes. mip%le a~clm 11D bet,, . 

HsmeolFamn WmedmMpvqambsdMess 
(SYeet City. Sled d Zip Code) 

146 PasYlon HM % d ro&g sock a 
ownorship of conVpny held 

Part V. Information relating to applicant and alleged, acknowledged or possible affiliates . 
ear: comW.ie questions sa nwgo a in .r c..w wn.r. yw .R eolre" .o rigged anwum. r rw an roc eww.ap m Wi.a.a 
aRwnm. wmvlaft w"~we 1s u.owh a Only r requested by seq . Form. a au P.n rr y m p,o��n.� i o,oy���, 
qu.amn. v-a Must we w conp4oea A1den a *.pvm .,prmaion rof any question us... ~w y., .- 

15. Have any ow`rn. dllws. drmi. b1 ERVIC1066 Q umb,NWp d iYDksMeYer Dsen ertWnYed W n PMmn~d Vmir roni ar vy d eye ~Yp4 
acpnwaeAped or pan" *Mlabs? Yes No 

76 N Te Nee of bid WmtiO er apPficx4on for anklets a s1 EWy"haYe rq wvlroa Eeai Pwim OdM aPOecari for+ny M Ta e~geQ 
,Uo,oYrkayea or warl+e amia1es. or vice vast vas !X~ r+o 

20. M Ihlfe arr/ IIdiNdYk Mw how YP~ Q eye aMecYA b sign docurnfb 10 Ydlale Orc aMlV al applicant b receive YqdIriGuwns 4ry7edl 
qvanrieec, who ea Eg oenmS M6 ms. dreclas. enpbYev. Vabox . a P~h+~ sbclihddda of appCra'i7 Yo CAI tto 

21 . Doe ary 6m~Y menbv afan arrr. PsMer. d6 ~C. drador. "LT" abvidkr d appYraatMvaan awnelWp YReeit Yna' M018 
aWSledpeA a pn+ble Ndhd7 vw We 

22. Has SBAewrOatmiied on ppfu~ lobe a1BhYd oft ay M ~docwkOpeA u 111111 m. to On bad of yaw knuivisepe, 
daleniwaerr/oflnarCepadaekrorbdpeda~aEFaEiWMbEeWaeMrIheaMoreR Yep pya 

ottarh a aVY d Cm dolemninawn(3) S iva9aEle. a dogs" M 0"sninalbn(s) nu0e bar SBA 

23. MN pry of go, oftgod . adWa+SOBed u pasfOle a any of VV* p~Lpb. pcVids an tba~r ft at P~MW b 0 tuely b hale 
a mm.a eased m+vP~~ rae ~o. w. VAIN vin MendY a Yurnwy been awldeo .iuin me post ago y.s*1 

yes ~ No 

:4. ria~e+n ams+euss. ~iu+wkdped or 0 rw.ubra In anaynq fm WW of sr suucd*.,~q. rosa.d kr pea~ams mno-au 
or rq ppiYrq mowAed b ~ppfra'l wiin M pW bnoym ~T ND 

aS How Roans Been 
_ 
get Sri a Pea MtmM~ds mw~an a ppY~~ and VV a Mw 01109010. +Uaiowkeoed a POs~la 8111110110117 

Yes --~j NO 

78 Waa men anY asb Spedllc farm a mMiMus Mrig btAe subjeU whYlhbak Plaee bolwesn sppfu~d and ~ W the alpeA. 
~clowledqe0 a PMAft dEWles pArc b bid oFri~l Yd !b 

77 . IMO any drie alk9ed aUawrkdged a pon161e dOMei Pmlom~ viwe Oon 25 Rrrs+K dNs wntradT Yd ~ No 

se . r .ppGCw .ae b be 1em:wea b. dew on #:s a yn caw co'eea wow eve x ar ery'on .nr a ore u.e. admo,l.apea or 
poiaalea11W1acorPSpiKyel+? Yes I No 

IN" or* 
mr7 Yom wrten hiaano aounwds d~mN m any mesa aqw 'pads Covent tonaness gamete? 29. Did me 

-r.. ra 

f4a Are any of the perwni IWW b 9gegCm 17E above also owwa. VartrQ*" A'vecEon. olRcen a prfndpel stockholders In any cow mmMrly? 

n. At me me d me bid opening «.ppac.fim for o,ishisce. ad aPpeCOa .nae .Or aai.a. wu-M. a vWXMr~yR .VIr a Me .&Klea. 
aunortepca a oaftc onffiabYl hy . ekym" ink dxe spece. vaNdes. ieao1100bt et) ru "\ No 

76 In piapaNp the MW bid Q app6ra6m for asbsWO, one My assistance paMcd b/ an HegcA, Wh alll[ak b the applicant 
or by Yo sppitatY b v~ allep~Q rLqwbAped p pos~le aIBdoT Vase No 

19 . - Haw awe Been are any amen( rwWw.~ aElfya4au eefwsen appiraM+ra an ebpsd. 2dunwledged v oas+101e Mni.R7 
Yes 
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( ndividual, part ership, trade name or corp a ion) 

Date 

PLEASE NOTE: me estimated burden hours for the completion of this form is 4 hours per response . 
You wilt not he required to respond to this information collection if a valid OMB approval number is not 
displayed. If you have any questions or comments concerning this estimate or any other aspect of this 
information collection, please contact the U.S. Small Business Administration, Chief, Administrative 
Information Branch, 409 3rd St., SW., Washington, D.C, 20418 and/or Office of Management and 
Budget, Clearance Officer, Paperwork Reduction Project (3245-0101), Washington, D.C. 20503. 

SMALL BUSINESS ACT PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS : 

Section 16(a) of the Small Business Act, as amended, (the "Act") (15 USC 645 (a)), makes d a 
criminal offense punishable by fine of not more than $5,000 or imprisonment for not more than two (2) 
years, or both, to make a willfully false statement or misrepresentation to the Small Business 
Administration (SBA) for the purpose of influencing in any way the action of the SBA for the purpose of 
obtaining a loan or extension thereof by renewal, deferment of action, or otherwise, or the acceptance, 
release, or substitution of security thereof, or for the purpose of obtaining money, property, or anything 
of value. 
Section 16(d) of the Act, (15 USC 645(d)), makes it a criminal offense to misrepresent in writing the 
status of any concern as a "small business concern" in order to obtain for oneself or another any prime 
contract to be awarded pursuant to section 9 or 15 of the Act, or any subcontract to be awarded 
pursuant to section 8(a) of the Act, or any subcontract included as part or all of a goal contained in a 
subcontracting plan required pursuant to section 8(d) for the Act, or any prime or subcontract to be 
awarded as a result or in furtherance of any other provisions of Federal law that specifically references 
section S(d) of the Ad a definition of program eligibility (such as the Small Disadvantaged Business 
contracting program) . Violations of section 16(d) are punishable by a fine of not more than $500,000 
or by imprisonment for not more than ten years or both, and can result in certain administrative 
remedies, including suspension and debarment. 

CERTIFICATION: 

-I hereby certify that all information contained above and in exhibits and attachments hereto is true and 
carnpiete to the best knowledge and belief of the applicant and is submitted for the purpose of 
inducing the Small Business Administration to make a determination as to the size of the applicant, in 
order that the applicant may receive assistance as a small business under any of the laws 
administered by the Small Business Administration . 

By 
Title 
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~a p tea. uv~ Dole ,pp�,+pAaw.w I� . p Cleared for Amm.rro .,W��MO ru~ 
0 Fina�aints Required 

Dole ApprwmV Aug=ft i 0 Request . cw,cke. Evow.rm amill AaovwAuIh0ra 
Dow Sent In OIG 

nMse~n...awraeuwntrmro" nramu,sROMAN a+r+w~ rw..~vnwr.abm .padeor~rmru`mawa,wft wr.eawr.a.mrpwcaaae 

Return Executed CcGia 1. 2. and 3 to SBA 0m6"W1 DmSW70I100 
P1s»i Read CanhAy - Print or Type 

U s use Em+ mMncwa ns a~w n~amw a no ar.wa~e+ ~a ma+~+~a ~~ e~' '~~ United States of America ~.w .~mm~ ~. am h rn~~~ f,. r~q .an n. see +vwk+ror~ n+. r~ men n.filled w.m.uem*uwdr. 
" " SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION I. erftimapleem ,r . .wwopismW 

L~ o~ STATEMENT OF PERSONAL HISTORY Z By-'"' wbw- r' a'°""^'P, 
-`Nta 

Rgev 
3. By each dlbr~ 06xtr~ rid adawiYy by ew:hhoWar of 20% « imia d M 
awiwilb AhotJC Y s cvnordlOrL MiYd IahlN ~. v m deVdomrK mno~n. 

(o by~a 
m. 

Only . awe. Inror.) u,t all wmr rNIO .+ used, and dws each n.n»m w.a. u» 
..por.a .h.ed If necessary 

Feet hadm ile Lad 

1 

bbo owirdlnQis or TaAeftlOpwsi ~ .,1l ~Q'-Y/~0~~ ~.a .
M

r V iw V..v 
eo,pey c 'po ro,yMWnnpIW~COnwnOx. 

F~arc 

MoelwmrKu" 1~~ o~Ya~rJlolorm yo). 
Fiol1[~'1I'L~' ~ I 

in 7a TO: K ~. ~ ~I 2 '} 
Address: w&a.L K ~ , .-q~' 

~sT+~vh~'+~o. 
eurnws rr.qwr no. II+aes acY'.J~'!D'"vvil- h 4" 

T IS IMPORTANT THAT THE NEXT THREE QUESTIONS BE ANSWERED COMPLETELY, AN ARREST OR CONVICTION RECORD WILL NO7 
VECE.45ARlLY DISQUALIFY YOU; HOWEVER, AN UNTRUTHFUL ANSWER WILL CAUSE YOUR APPLICATION TO BE DENIED. 

F YOU ANSWER 'YES" t0 i, 7, OR 0, FURNISH DETAILS ON A SEPARATE SHEET. INCLUDE DATES, LOCATION, FINES, SEMENCEB, 
)WHETHER MISDEMEANOR OR FELONY, DATES OF PAROLFIPROBATION, UNPAID FINES OR PENALTIES, NAM(8) UNDER NMICH CHARGED, 
kNO ANY OTHER PERTINENT INFORMATION. 

a w. you Few*/ h~uctmed m arw « v'on.noM 

a Ys !b (IlNos.MubdrYprolraprobobonibspiej 

7. rwmrw eYS seen rYmi .nd a . .msa~d a wr aMnr oetw peer em a miv matr re+d. vw+roM Include onerne wnld~ ewe boon awniaea~ atrwyaq v 
na wmn1ff IN affab end direr mat be ardcooa and ~lu'rd m an alrfra rrec) 

O Yom No 

611MYOU~s been pYCeAmP~~ aP~~mi^1'b^^dD~~4W~'q~W^M1~r1CVI 9P~~brsnyaMrWdMwWrrir 
mi~v ~dif~ a 

Yap 
UFatre1M or Ynpwolfir~rr~IbnP~aMWnmJYttomrtion~a " mskanaY~iWNWbqmwbbr Purposed 

q ml w7bRp br poprm MwFICeA a fr &irl &wtra AeL Wd CW&MWI BuYrw MwbrorKAa. 

JIVTION : -G n* rtrkYq a W460 PM an No form h a Mdmdn d FWKiI low and oou10 rMNt In aft" pwfn+04~~ alpY6cant chi Drrllles, and " OenW of your low 
u~q bond. a drr pioy~e . A home a~enl b Purder 1! USC 1001 by trp~Yamisrt d rat More fm Me YOM RdM a IM at not more even 110,000 
.~a~r +s use eu M xinsmmar real mom am wo rwn awor . ens ana mom u,.n ss.oov; ma. r iuwm~a m . F.ew.y inw.d Ysramcn unar ie use 1a14a 
mpyonnwd .=20,m ttw Skb n edra a fine d not more, Urn 71 . oao. 
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When this information indicates a violation or potential violation of law, whether civil, criminal, or administrative in 
nature, SBA may refer it to the appropriate agency, whether Federal, State, local, or foreign, charged with 
responsibility for or otherwise involved in investigation, prosecution, enforcement or prevention of such violations . 
See 56 Fed. Reg. 8020 (1991) for other published routine uses. 

l 

NOTICES REQUIRED BY LAW 

The following is a brief summary of the laws applicable to this solicitation of information. 

Paperwork ReducUon Ad (44 U.S.C . Chapter 35) 

SBA is collecting the information on this forth to make a character and credit eligibility decision to fund or deny y, 
a ban or other form of assistance. The information is required in order for SBA to have sufficient information to 
determine whether to provide you with the requested assistance . The information collected may be checked 
against criminal history indices of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. § 552a) 

Any person can request to see or get copies of any personal Information that SBA has in his or her file, when the 
file is retrievable by individual identifiers, such as name or social security numbers. Requests for information 
about another party may be denied unless SBA has the mitten permission of the individual to release the 
information to the requestor or unless the information is subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information 
Ad. 

Under the provisions of the Privacy Ad, you cannot be compelled to provide social security numbers; nor can you 
be detract a loan or other forth of assistance solely because you did not provide a social security number. 
Disclosures of name and other personal identifiers are also voluntary. However. SBA requires an individual 
seeking assistance from SBA to provide it with sufficient information for SBA to make a character determination. 
In determining whether an individual is of good character, SBA considers the person's integrity, candor, and 
disposition toward criminal actions. .n making loans pursuant to section 71.a)(6) the Small Business Act ( 

. 
the nab , t: 

USC § 636 (a)(6), SBA is required to have reasonable assurance that the ban is of sound value end will be repaic 
w that R is in the best interest of the Government to grant the assistance requested. Additionally, SBA is 
specifically authorized !o verify a loan appliqnYs criminal history, or lack thereof, pursuant to section 7(a)(1)(B), 
15 USC § 636(a)(1)(B)_ Further, for all forms of assistance, SBA is authorized to make all investigations 
necessary to ensure that a person has not engaged in ads that violate or will violate the Act or the Small Business 
Investment Act. 15 USC §§ 834(b)(11) and 687b(a). As a result, if you do not provide your social security numbe 
and other personal identifiers, SBA may not have sufficient information upon which to reach a favorable 
determination. 
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PERSONAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

An of a 

suae . a aP coda 

TOM . . 

N FJqAmlf of GO-M~. 

RuVYbn br Faden kiooms Tatc . . . . . . 
0f1i1' Spa1'J" Dd'JI . . . . . . . . . . . . 

~j . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

PIE NrYOlYvil'/ In"RI! 

qWl Eslale moons . 
Dew Ineam (DevDa bdm)" . . . . . . 

h 

7 

1,,y~�s ~ ̂s 

U. S, SYWL &SqIM AOYNS7RA71011 

a 

Address 

Business r+rm w AppkCATuem"ar .~. J " 

~. , 

Cash on tends 31n Brb . . . . . . . . j~ 
SMrgs Aoaa+^4 . . . . . . . . . . . . _ _ 
1RIl or Ores Re4aront AcsaMl . . . . . i-
Accounts a rues rtaoati.ft . . . . . . 
.ub xbunna-cen sunwwsr v.u. Orgy 

$-A (Carnpleft SecWn 8) +1~ 
S1odke and Bonds . . . . . . - . . . . . " ) 

(Daea1691n Setlbn 9) 

PAW Eefm . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . t ~ C 
(Deem" In SeCdon 4) 

AubmoWr-Reawd VsYlY . . . , . . . . SAO 
OmiarPanotWPtapalq . . . . . . . . . t-~ 

(asevws in sx'gon 5) 
OIhrA+eeh . . . . , . . . . . . . . . f_J 

(Dm1be M SlcfOn r) 

BinMwaaePFioro 
Ob) J O/-379Y 

Rddenoe Phone T-tr3 --s. / 

(dntCrwP, 

Aceauib Pay . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Notes PWfi61o b Brio rid OUwa . . . . t 

(OasolOs in ,,acdon 21 

Mo. rpti.ne s 
1MaFwItAccount 1Wl1w) . . . . . . . 

ma PMreiys t 
lore on Lift Insarnca . . . . . . . . . . 
Moi%ages on per Ee1rs . . . . . . . . . 

(Daacrbs in Ssdon 4) 
UnpidTaxse . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

(OeraM !n Swtion 6) 
Other LisOYlse . . . . . . . . . . . . 

(Descrbs in 5mrJbn 7) 
Sod LlmhUdns . . . . . . . . . . . . 
NO VYorUi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

TOW . . 
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When this information indicates a violation or potential violation of law, whether civil, criminal, or administrative In 
nature, SBA may refer it to the appropriate agency, whether Federal, State, local, or foreign, charged with 
responsibility for or otherwise involved in investigation, prosecution, enforcement a prevention of such violations. 
See 56 Fed. Reg. 8020 (1991) for other published routine uses. 

NOTICES REQUIRED BY LAW 

The following is a brief summary of the laws applicable to this solicitation of information . 

Paperwork Reduction Act (4t U.S.C. Chapter 35) 

SBA is collecting the information on this form to make a character and credit eligibility decision to fund or deny y( 
a loan or other forth of assistance. The information is required in order for SBA to have sufficient information to 
determine whether to provide you with the requested assistance. The information collected may be checked 
against criminal history Indices of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. § 552a) 

Any person can request to see or get copies of any personal information that SBA has in his w her fife, when the 
file is retrievable by individual identifiers, such as name or social security numbers. Requests for information 
about another party may be denied unless SBA has the written permission of the individual to release the 
information to the requestor or unless the information is subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information 
Act. 

Under the provisions of the Privacy Ad, you cannot be compelled to provide social security numbers; nor can yon 
be denied a ban or other form of assistance solely because you did not provide a social security number. 
Disclosures of name and other personal identifiers are also voluntary. However. SBA requires an individual 
seeking assistance from SBA to provide it with sufficient information for SBA to make a character determination . 
In determining whether an individual is of good character, SBA considers the person's integrity, candor, and 
disposition toward criminal actions. !n making mans pursuarrt to section 7(a)(8) the Small Business Act ( the Ad), !, 
USC § 636 (a)(8), SBA is required to have reasonable assurance that the loan is of sound value and will be rape� 
or that it is in the best interest of the Govertxnent to grant the assistance requested. Additionally, SBA is 
specifically authorized to verify a loan applicants criminal history, or lack thereof, pursuant to section 7(a)(1)(8), 
15 USC § 636(a)(1)(8) . Further, for all fortes of assistance, SBA is authored to make all investigations 
necessary to ensure that e person has not engaged in acts that violate or will violate the Act or the Small Business 
Investment Act. 15 USC §§ 834(bx11) and 687b(a). As a result, if you do not provide your social security numbe 
and other personal identifiers, SBA may not have sufficient information upon which to reach a favorable 
determination. 
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(2) Where the prospective primary participant is unable to certify to any of the statements In this cer-
tification, such prospective primary participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal . 

Date .L 

sa, *..�.�...... b~ ,.� ,.. ... 

Certification Regarding 
DebarmaM, Suspension, and Other Responsibility Matters 

Primary Covered Transactions 

This certification is required by the regulations Implementing Executive Order 12549, Debarment and 
Suspension, 13 CFR Part 145 . The regulations were published as Part VII of the May 28, 1988 Federal 
Register (vases 191sats211). Copies or the regulations are available nom local offices of the U .S . Small 
Business Administration . 

(BEFORE COMPLETING CERTIFICATION, READ INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERS 

(1) TM prospective primary PanWIpant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that it and its 
principals : 

(a) Are nut presently debarted, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or 
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency; 

(b) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of a had a civil 
judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud a a criminal climes fn connection 
with obtaining, attempting b obtain, a performing a public (Federal, State or local) transao-
lion a contract under a public transaction; vblatlon of Federal a State antitrust statutes or 
commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, 
making false statements, a receiving stolen property; 

(c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental en-
tity (Federal. State or bcaq with commission of any of the aHaroes enumerated in paragraph 
(1Xb) of this certification; and 

(d) Have not within a threo-yosr period preceding this application had one a more public trans-
actions (Federal, State or bcaq terminated for cause or default 

Business Name 
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- Balancing productivity with quality of product 

SURVEY METHODS 

Coca-Cola retained Bashers Consulting to conduct an employee 
survey at the company's Atlanta Beverage Base Plant. 

A random sampling of 30 percent of the plant population was 
selected to be contacted for interviews . Consultants divided 
interviewees based on certain criteria such as job position, race, 
gender and age, for the purpose of selecting associates representing 
all groups in the plant . 

" Hashers also invited interviewees to volunteer, and a significant 
portion of the plant population volunteered to participate. 

" Five consultants conducted a series of interviews between October 9, 
2002, and November 1, 2002. 

76 employees interviewed 

" 26 volunteers 
" 37 African American, 32 Caucasian, 7 other races 
" 52 males, 24 females 
" 33 hourly, 25 salaried, non-managerial, 18 managers 

Thank employees for the high level of participation . 

PLANT ENVIRONMENT 

Approximately half of responding employees believe that the facility . 
fosters an environment of openness and honesty. 

Over half of the employees reported that the facility fosters an 
environment that accepts the differences in backgrounds and 
lifestyles of others. 

Streneths" 

- Improved Infrastructure 
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- Need to find common ground to come together as a community to 
move the plant forward. 

- Improved quality of life - more headcount, fewer hours, health and 
safety emphasized 

- Personal development - increased training opportunities 

- Management working diligently to improve work environment, 
implementing plans for improving communication and beginning the 
"Rewards and Recognition" program . 

Opnortunities for Improvement 

- High level of stress - employees would like incentives and 
compensation to reward work ethic . 

- Need to enact clear policies, guidelines and expectations, and then 
uniformly enforce policies. 

- Plant is divided; trust does not exist among all employees and 
managers. Some believe lack of trust originated with previous 
management; others cite perceived breaches of confidentiality by 
current managers. 

- Poor communication 

- Perception of favoritism 

Differences in Perception 

- Differences in perception existed along racial lines on some issues. 
Example - promotion of equal opportunity. 

Some African-Americans believe that Caucasians are treated more 
favorably; some Caucasians believe that African-Americans ere 
favored 

- On some issues, employees were unified - example, perception that 
various policies need to be clarified and consistently enforced. 
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E 

Some employees reported communication problems between first 
and second shift and between supervisors . 

Recommendations 

1) Implement management and non-management training regarding 
employment policies, civil rights laws and diversity . 

2) Provide diversity awareness training for all employees. 

3) Uniformly enforce all employment policies . 

PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 

Job Feedback 

- Over half of responding employees said they receive feedback. 

- Associates desire more individualized feedback . 

- Hold hourly employees accountable for positive and negative job 
performance . 

- Managers desire additional training for performance management. 

Job Expectations 

- Over half of responding employees said that job expectations are 
communicated . 

- Many believe plant managers are doing a sound job relaying 
expectations . 

Some employees communicated that they do not receive 
communication regarding job expectations because their managers 
assume they know then jobs . 

Job Support 

- Over half said that job support is provided . 

- Most employees lauded their managers and supervisors for 
supplying them with adequate staffing, training and equipment . 
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4) Implement management and non-management training regarding 
employment policies . 

Recommendations 

1) Continue the plant's existing performance appraisal system, 
"Rewards and Recognitions." 

2) Institute formal performance appraisal system for hourly 
employees . 

3) Provide more informal performance feedback for all employees. 

4) Assess training needs of managerial staff, and where appropriate, 
provide performance assessment training . 

5) Communicate performance expectations . 

DISCIPLINE AND TERMINATION 

Over 75 percent of responding employees feel that disciplinary and 
termination policies are not followed . 

Many employees related that discipline is rarely administered . 

Over 75 percent of responding employees believe that discipline is 
not administered equally to all employees . 

Many employees relayed that the facility's disciplinary policies are 
too vague. Example : Drug testing policy. 

Recommendations 

1) Update and/or modify existing employment policies. Implement 
policies where none exist Communicate policies . 

2) Eliminating opportunity for subjectivity in policies, which will 
assist in the enforcement of these policies . 

3) Uniformly enforce all employment policies, regardless of 
employee status . 
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- A perception among some employees is that plant management pre-
selects employees for promotions . 

PROMOTIONS AND ADVANCEMENT 

0 Equal Opportunities 

Over half of responding employees believe that the facility promotes 
equal opportunity for all employees . 

Many employees perceive favoritism by managers. 

- A common perception by employees is that plant management tends 
to favor external candidates over qualified internal applicants . 

Trainin¢, Education, and Support 

Over half of employees believe that paining, education and support 
are provided to increase job skills for advancement . 

- Many employees expressed satisfaction with the increasing 
availability of training opportunities . 

- Some allege favoritism in selecting employees for training . 

- Some employees expressed that cross training should be increased 
and that career development guidance is needed to help associates 
select the training that will be most conducive to advancement. 

- Some employees believe that advancement and reclassification 
requirements are unknown. 

Communicative Promotion Oaoortnnities 

- Over half of responding employees relayed that promotion 
opportunities are communicated effectively. 

- Many employees cited better consistency by human resources in 
posting jobs, and others believe the POP external job posting system 
is effective. 

Some employees alleged failure to effectively post certain jobs . 
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Recommendations 

Recommendations 

1) Update or modify existing employment policies regarding 
training, selection, and posting. Communicate policies . 

2) Uniformly enforce all employment policies, regardless of 
employee status . 

3) Implement management and non-management training regarding 
hiring and promotion practices. 

4) Cultivate, encourage and promote internal candidates . Develop 
individual employee career development plans. 

COMPENSATION 

Adeauacv 

- Over half of responding employees believe they are not adequately 
compensated. 

- Most bye this conclusion on :}:e perceived pay rates in other Coca-
Cola facilities . 

- Some employees expressed frustration at failing to receive pay raises 
they believe were promised 1o them. 

Fairness 

- Over half of responding employees believe they are not compensated 
fairly in comparison with others in the organization . 

Some employees believe employees in other departments should not 
earn more, and other employees believe they should cam more than 
employees in other departments with less demanding 
responsibilities. 

- Several employees said that it is unfair if two individuals are 
performing the same job but earning different pay rates. 

- Some employees believe overtime opportunities are given unfairly . 
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" Some associates cited problems with breaches of confidentiality 
inside and outside the plant . 

1) Rectify all obvious pay disparities not supported by legitimate 
business justifications . 

2) Update and/or modify existing employment policies regarding 
compensation and distribution of overtime. Broadly 
communicate policies and programs. 

3) Conduct equity analyses when new employees are hued. 

ENGAGEMENT SURVEY 

Over 75 percent of people responding indicated that they 
participated in the Hewitt Engagement Survey conducted at the 
plant. 

More than 50 percent of these Engagement Survey participants 
believe there were discrepancies with the reporting of the results . 

Many believe the perceived problem was unintentional, while other 
believed the perceived problem was purposeful . 

PROBLEM RESOLUTION/COMMUNICATION 

Over 50 percent of people responding believe there is an effective 
communication system in place for airing concerns, complaints or 
grievances. 

Most employees agreed that there are ample sources of 
communication available to employees. 

Associates also cited slow response time from plant officials and 
external departments in resolving complaints. 

Approximately half of people responding reported that they are 
uncomfortable communicating their concerns to at least one member 
of management. 
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Pant meetings and increase in posting information have improved 
communication. 

t 

Some employees indicate a general lack of oust regarding some 
managers 

Approximately 25 percent of people responding indicated that they 
had utilized SOLUTIONS, and over 75 percent of these employees 
were not pleased with the results . 

Associates cited problems with confidentiality and responsiveness . 

Recommendations 

1) Promptly respond to all EEO and employee relations complaints . 

2) More management/employee team building. 

3) Use Roundtable for opening lines of communication. 

4) Improve internal complaint system, possibly using an 
independent entity and/or an independent 1-800 number for 
internal complaints and complaint investigations . 

PLANT IMPROVEMENTS 

Facility Uoerades 

- Improvements include new additions to the break room, second floor 
to the Dry Parts department, new equipment, new paint, and 
improved cleanliness . 

Improvements have eased safety and health concerns . 

Improved Output 

- Quality of product has improved. 

- Customer service has improved. 

Plans !or Improved En¢a¢ement. Communication, and TrainenP 

- Roundtable meetings to improve engagement . 
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We are excited that we had the opportunity to help the plant 
employees voice their impressions and opinions regarding the 
workplace, and we are confident that employees and managers are 
ready to take the next steps toward making the plant a better place to 
work. 

c 

- Availability of and focus on training has increased. 

CONCLUSION 

Thank employees again for participating and allowing us to help 
them with this opportunity to make the plant a better environment 
for everyone . 

Improving the plant is the responsibility of everyone in the plant, 
and communication is the first step . 
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3 . In light of the situation that occurred with the reclassification of the Quality Analyst position from 
exempt salaried job gads 8 to non-exempt salaried, I now believe chat my position along with all 
ABBP non-management positions below job grade 10 should be consoered for the same evaluation . 
Upon careful review of the existing job description for HR Training Fqqrdinator and comparison to like 

ShanonManpum_ To: MilagrosTomeiNSMAlfCCCQ 

01/30/2003 04:55 PM a: Jim Sepulveda/USJNAIiCCC@TCCC 
Subject please respond by Wednesday, February 5, 2003 

Milapros, 
There are several issues that we have discussed that are still outstanding. Please review these items 
below and provide me with e response by Friday, February 7, 2003 . 

Regards, 
Sharmn Atangum 
MRTraining Coordinator 
404-676-3906 

76ou wilt keep him in prefect peace, whose minis stayed on thte: 6ecausc fu trLSUtb in flee. Isaiah 26:3 

I brought to your attention on at least four occasions when t perceived Raymond Sherman's behavior 
to be threatening and intimidating . Friday, January 24, 2003 Joseph Calderara pulled me into a 
meeting with Sal Jones and Raymond Sherman . The purpose of this meeting was to provide me with 
feedback on the off-site training that I coordinated for the hourly professionals. As neither of these 
gentlemen had communicated prior to this meeting that there were any issues with the training, 1 
perceived their conduct to be harassing and threatening . Their communication was confrontational 
and antagonistic. At one point in the meeting Raymond attempted to pull me into a verbal altercation 
with him; however, when he was unsuccessful he abruptly arose from his seat and left the room. 

Tuesday, January 28, 2003 while setting up the front conference room for training, Chris Georges and 
I engaged in a discussion regarding the location for his Hazardous Communication training . Again, 
Raymond Shertnan in a hostile condescending manner interjects his unsolicited opinion in the 
discussion and then abruptly walked away. 

I have made you aware of the following situations since returning from disability : 1) Tony Davenport 
threatened my life on Thursday, January 9, 2003; James Gems cursed at me on December 12,2002 ; 
I suspected Karen Klansek hid training records in my office on Friday, October 25, 2002; and, James 
Gams on several occasions from (November 1 unfit my return to work December 12) communicated 
to co-workers how he walled to "get rid' of a few people, namely me. I have expressed co-workers' 
concerns about being seen or communicating with me as they perceive it as a direct threat to their job . 
This conduct gives me no other choice but to believe that Raymond Sherman is seeking assistance 
from other employees to support his cause and that he and the people named above are a threat to 
my safety and well-being . 

In each of these instances 1 have asked for help from you . Amanda Pace, and Corporate Security 
managers' Leslie Davis and Phil Cox only to have my pleads ignored a discounted. I contacted Jim 
Sepulveda in your absence on Friday, January 24, 2003 only to be instructed that I needed to talk to 
you . As a result, I am asking that an armed police officer is placed on site to monitor the environment . 
This would be consistent with the armed officers that are on site at Corporate_ Furthermore, I will be 
carrying a recording device ii plain sight at all times during my continued employment at ABSP. 

2 . It has been some months since I began the process W have the HR Training Coordinate position 
evaluated following the guidelines in Compensation Delivery as communicated by Dianna Haddon . All 
of the necessary steps and documentation were completed and as a result I expelled this matter to 
be resolved in October 2002 based on communication I received . Unfortunately, my medical leave 
occurred before 1 had an opportunity to fellow up with her and now it is my understanding that Dianne 
retired In December. 

I have asked you on numerous occasions to provide me with the outcome, but 1 have not received a 
response to date. In en effort to bring this matter to a close 1 would like for you w someone from 
Corporate to communicate the outcome as soon as possible. 
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4. It was communicated to me by Kevin Johnson upon my first day of employment at the ABBP that our 
standard work week was 40 hours a week. However, my base pay is calculated at 37.5 hours a week. 
You stated on January 21, 2003 that the standard Work week for ABBP was 37 .5 hours. Additionally, I 
teamed from the Duality Analyst that they are now held to a 37.5 work week, but prior to their change 
in status they worked a 40 hour work week . As an announcement has not been made regarding the 
change in the standard work week salaried associates, including myself, continue to work 40 hours a 
week as the standard . I would like to be compensated for the period that I worked 40 hours a week 
from April 16, 2001 to January 31, 2003. Per your communication, effective February 1, 2003 I will cut 
my standard work week to 37.5 hours. 

positions within the Comany, my existing job does not meet the Jmr FLSA exempt status . 
Additionally, my previous position as e Training and Development Coordinator (exempt salaried job 
grade 7) from January 1, 1997 to April 15, 2001 does not meet the criteria for FLSA exempt status . 
would like these positions reviewed for back pay including interest and merit increase pay. 
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Critical nonconformance from last audit 

Sharron ManBum~ To: Peter SlmpsoNUSINMCCCOTC1�: 

10/2112002 05:09 PM °°~ ~°^e'a^e.ko.com, Joseph CaldararaNSJNArfCCC@TCCC 
Subject: Training Program 

Peter, 
I have chosen to decline your offer to change the Training Program's last audit assessment from a 
'uitical" to a "major' nonconformance. 1 will pursue other options in getting this matter resolve . 

Regards, 
Sharon Mangum 
HR Training Coordinator 
TCCC Atlanta Beverage Base Plant 
1001 Great SW Parkway 
Adanta, GA 30336 

Training Program Update 
Certification Testing 
7 . Re-test Maintenance Wednesday, October 23 
2 . 2nd Shift Wednesday, October 23 

Visual and Verbal Assessments 
1 . Completed by Friday, November 1 

Training Plans 
1 . In place by Friday, November 1 

Training Program changes completed 10H8/02 . 

Sharron Mangum 

Sharron Manpum To: Peter SlmpsoNUSINARCCC 
09/27I2002 11:55 AM ~ ^~~i@na.ko.oom, Joseph CalderaraNS/NA/TCCCQTCCC 

Subj ~~ect: Re : Review of training program 

Peter, 
I appreciate you working with me on the Training Program's last audit assessment. I am still considering 
your offer, but have not arrived al a final decision . I will make my decision next week. 

Next Steps: 
Training to be completed by October 4. (less than 20 people remaining) 
Certification Testing to be completed by October 4 . (Dry Parts and 2nd Shift) 
Training files can be viewed at your discretion (any date or lime) . 
Ongoing Training Program Refresher Training with Supervisors through December. 

Sharron 

Peter Simpson 

~r To: Sharon MangurNUS/NA/TCCC@TCCC 
09/15/20020t:32 PM a: Mila9ros TomeiNSMAITCCCCTCCC, Joseph 

CaldereraNSINAffCCCCTCCC 
Subject : Review of training program 

Sharron 

I am summarizing my meetings with each Program Owner so that they can finalize preparations for the 
audit in December. Here is my summary of your meeting . please let me know if I have missed anything 
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I look forward to your continued support of oar Quality System ; let me now N you have questions 

You expressed conAer the critical given in the last audit and wereCught that there was 
confusion as to how the Audit Program explains when criticals are assigned to an audit finding . 

I explained to you that the criteria listed in the program are guidelines and do not exclude other 
findings from allowing an auditor to assign a critical (I designed our program to be flexible) . As you 
know TCCQS Phase 3 is one of the plants major goats for 2002, therefore during the run up to 
Phase 3 , I Beaded (based upon discussion with experienced associates) that a critical could be 
assigned to any program that may prevent the planes certification . 

In order to clarify this position, 1 rewrote the audit program in August to include rills guideline . 
However because your audit was before August this clarification would not have helped you 
understand the process . Due to this confusion and in the spirit of developing e respelled audit 
program that we can all be proud of, 1 offered to reduce the critical to a number major 
nononformances related to specific findings . By taking this step I hope that we can focus upon the 
few remaining issues that relate to your program (mostly around awareness training ) instead of 
debating their classification . You said that you would consider this offer . 

Next steps 

Complete the corrective actions from the previous audit, especially around completing training of 
associates on the program (please provide me a deadline for completion) and update their training 
records 

1 will release program documents with the understanding that all records for outstanding training are 
given to me ASAP 1 will bring ova the tracking forms for you to sign 

Thoroughly review Corporate requirements for the Training Program and be able to navigate through 
your program with ease 

Complete certification testing and (job skills analysts?) 

One thing we did not mambo, I would like to review your training record files either Friday (9127) or the 
following Monday, you do not need to be available to this . 
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Elizabeth, 
1 received two invoices from Larqevin Learning Services that em severely past due. Could you please 
heck the status and provide me with an update? IF they have already been paid, please provide the 
check number, check date and the mailing address . 

x: 
Subject: Re : Irrvoice Status 

Elizabeth Mayas 

Elizabeth, 
Lenyevin Leamin9 Services notified me today of two outstanding Invoices (see below) . Could you 
please check the status and provide me with an update al your earliest? 

Thank you, 
Sharron Manpum. X83908 

Invoice OA88211 $799.00 
and processing 
Invoice fA890O8 11,099.00 
processing 

Recta in April 4, forwarded to Miuie for signature and 

Sharron Manpum ' To : Elizabeth HeyesNSJNPJTCCCOTL1 

07130f2002 09:00 AM cc . Milagms TomeWSINA/iGCCQTCCC, gnclpett 
VlrrsdU&%qlfCCC@TCCC 

Subject Re: Irvoice Status 

Thank you, 
Shamon Marqum, X83906 

Invoice f/188211 $799.00 
processing. 
Invoice iA84832 $180.85 
ProcessinD~ 

S6erfon Mangum 

Sharon Mangum 

OV25rAM 08:07 AM 

Thank you. 

RecYd March 13, forwarded to Millie for signature and 

F2ecYd April 15, forwarded to Millie for signature and 

To: Elizabeth Haye&4JSM&VTCOC 

_,_ Elizabeth Nays To: Sharton MengumlUSRdIViCCCATCCC 
08/242002 05:29 PM cc Milayros Tomei/US/NNiCCCQTCCC 

Subject Re: Invoice Status 

I have the copies Mat 1 kept when I submitted both invoices, but they do not seem to have paid yet. 1 will 
can DMG tomorrow morning when they open to pet a status from them. 

Elizabeth Hayes 
Aflame Beverage Bass Plant 
404-876-2790 
4W-575.3144 - fez 
Sherron Mangum 

Sharron Mangum To : Elizabeth HeyeskISNAITCOCIOTOCC 
O5124/2002 05:23 PM cc: Milapros TomeiNSMA/iCCCQTCCC 

Subject Irncice Status 

Reclrd in March 13, forwarded to Millie for signature 
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l 
i 

.lame{ Gents 

04/0 ~02 10:45 AM 

I 

To : Milegros Tomei/U 
cc : 

Subject: Discussion Items 

It indicated temporaries end 
a background check. 1 believe we 

Thanks . 

Millie : 

A couple of thins we need to discuss when you return . . . . . . 

1) Brenda is stile concerned about her pay gee with Tony. '. 
me but 1 can tel+ she is not clear on why there is a difieren 
was given by sameone. Not sure what next steps are but 
clarify? I think ce has a concern with Joan's pay since s1 

2) I was asked bout AOL off or . It is soon to expire (July) 
extension? 

3) We need to qscuss the EOM sent by Mark Harden last 
contracts who #ould be on-site more than 10 days had to 
need to understand how our temp agency can comply. 

p wasn't officially filing a concern with 
of $10,000 - this is the number she 
'rhapa you end Joe need to meet to 
his managing a night shift alone??? 

you heard of any talk to get an 
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I would like to add that since my hire date of April 16, 20011 have not had an 
assigned work location . I had worked from another associate's desk while she was 
part of the SAP Implementation team. During this time, I used my personal cell 
phone to conduct company business . Furthermore, when Susie Shealey returned 
the week of July 9, I was relocated to sharing a desk with you, Kevin. Since the 
chair was not in compliance with The Coca-Cola Company's ergonomic code, it 
agitated my back injury . At this time you authorized me to order a chair and a 
lumbar support. 

Sharton ManyurtT To : Kevin 'HR' JohnsonNS/IVAlTCC( fCCC 

10/08!2007 09.29 AM ~: Douglas N. DeflNS/NPJiCCC@TCCC, Corefha 
RushinglUS/NPJiCCC@TCCC, Patricia V. 

Please respond by PoweIWSINA/TCCC@TCCC, Philippe Del 
ta0w00l PianolPR/WiCCCQ7CCC, Tracy KoWUSJMM7CCC.@TCCC, James 

Gartis/USINA/iCCCQTCCC, LESBIA BLANCO/PR/LA/TCCC@TCCC, 
Dr . William YangIUSMNiCCCQTCCC 

Subject A Recap M Thursday, October 4 

Kevin, 
This memo is to recap our discussion of Thursday, October 4, when pursuant to my 
physician's release, I returned to work Prior to returning to work, it was not clearly 
communicated that I needed documentation in addition to what is required by 
FMLA. As a result, you ordered me to leave the premises . You stated as a result of 
your conversation with unnamed sources in The Coca-Cola Company's Legal and 
Medical Services Departments that you needed additional documentation to support 
my return to work authorization. In addition, you stated that the document that I 
provided did not contain the limitations associated with performing my work 
duties . 

Compliance to Standard Eauiument 
In my discussions with Dr. Hill Yang prior to returning to work, it was not 
mentioned that The Coca-Cola Company required that my physician supply 
additional supporting documentation. On October 4 I asked Dr. Yang if my 
physician was required to submit documentation for standard tools and equipment 
afforded every associate (permanent and contract) of The Coca-Cola Company. He 
stated :hat :t was rot a requirement, but that it would "lend support to Kevin Betting 
those things in place for you." 

On October 4 Dr. Bill Yang contacted Healthworks on my behalf. As a result, 
Debbie MacLean contacted me at home on Friday, October 5 to inquire what sort of 
chair was needed. I told her that I was requesting the standard ergonomic chair that 
was provided to all associates (permanent and contract) of The Coca-Cola 
Company. She stated that she would request a chair from Facility Services and 
would follow up our conversation via email. She further stated that if I liked 
Healthworks would do a workstation assessment . Since I am still without an 
assigned work location, I stated that I would set up an appointment as soon as I had 
a location . 
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On July 24 you forwarded an emait from Patrice Kent which allocated funds for 
two months to the Atlanta Beverage Base Plant to assist with the temporary support 
of the HR Department . If you recall, while out on disability, you asked me to 
complete the business justification document which requested additional financial 

Compliance to Standarkork Hours 
As you are aware the standard number of hours for The Coca-Cola Company in a 
workday is 7.5 and the workweek is 37.5 . On October 4 you stated that the Atlanta 
Beverage Base Plant does not follow the standard work hours of The Coca-Cola 
Company. While I am aware that we are considered a field office sad that field 
offices generally alter the procedures and policies of The Coca-Cola Company to 
meet the demands of the business, however, the field offices are bound by the 
standards set forth by The Coca-Cola Company. 

During my orientation as HR Representative for the Atlanta Beverage Base Plant, 
you asked if I would start my workday at 8:00 a.m. and end it at 5 :00 p.m. I 
brought to your attention that this was longer than the standard work hours of The 
Coca-Cola Company. You stated that it was the desire of James Garris, Atlanta 
Beverage Base Plant General Manager, to have someone available in the HR 
Department at 8:00 a.m. and that he doesn't like office personnel to leave before 
5:00 p.m. You further stated that you "would be flexible when r needed to take 
time off for any reason." 

Since my injury, I have requested to work the standard hours of The Coca-Cola 
Company and to adjust my hours as business situations arose. You further stated 
that if I worked the standard number of hours set forth by The Coca-Cola Company, 
I would not be able to fulfill the requirements of my position . I'm not sure how you 
can qualify this statement as your display of satisfaction with my work quality and 
performance carried over into my disability . 

You may recall that during one of our many phone conversations while I was at 
home on disability, you asked what was HR policy concerning contacting associates 
at home for work related guidance . I stated that you are not ?o contact me while i 
am out on disability as it could be considered harassment. Although l knew that 
this was not a requirement to maintain employment with The Coca-Cola Company, 
I complied with your requests because of the questionable terminations that have 
occurred during my employment at the Atlanta Beverage Base Plant Furthermore, 
you expressed such strong opinions that nothing was wrong with me as a result of 
my automobile accident, and in an effort to protect my position with The Coca-Cola 
Company as well as out of concern for the Atlanta Beverage Base Plant achieving 
TCCC Quality System certification, 7 felt that I had no other choice but to respond 
to your work-related inquiries . You even called my cell phone to discuss 
work-related tasks while I was working online from home. 

As previously mentioned, you stated that if I worked the standard number of hours, 
I would not be able to fulfill the requirements of my position . In an effort to fulfill 
the needs of the division in meeting The Coca-Cola Quality System standards, I 
have been working primarily in the capacity of a Trainer. A non-employee worker 
continued to work in the capacity of the HR Representative for which she was hired 
several months prior to my start date, April 16. 
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1 . The documented FMLA policies that the unnamed Medical Services personnel 
provided that led you to believe that my physician needed to provide additional 

support to retain the contract worker and to add an additional headcount to the 
Atlanta Beverage Base Plant HR Department for the 2002 Business Plan. The 
additional headcount would be used to split the duties of the HR Representative 
into two positions-full time HR Representative and full tune Trainer-to 
consistently meet the training requirements of The Coca-Cola Company Quality 
System . 

As a result of the concerns that you have expressed, and the budgetary constraints 
which resulted ire the loss of the financial support for the contract worker, it leads 
me to believe that you would like for me to continue to fulfill the needs of a full 
time Trainer as well as begin my duties W fulfill the position of HR Representative. 

Additional Documentation Reanest 
I did not anticipate the length of time it would take to reach my physician. My 
physician is an Orthopedic Surgeon that works out of thee separate office locations 
and is on staff at several different hospitals in the area . I have attempted to reach 
him on several occasions. As this is a non-emergency situation, his office staff has 
reassured me that he will contact me at his earliest opportunity. 

As a result of your request that my return to work is contingent upon the additional 
documentation you requested, this memo is to serve as notice today, Monday, 
October 8, that I will not return to the office until such time or unless authorized by 
a Coca-Cola Company Representative. 

In following your instructions, I have sought company policy to substantiate 
utilization of my accrued time. Since I have been unable to locate said policy, I 
rescind my agreement to use Friday, October 5 as a vacation day. Furthermore, it 
appears that this time out of the office should not be charged against my accrued 
time, PTO or vacation nor should it be considered time without pay. I will seek HR 
and FMLA guidance regarding this matter. 

The HR Technician job description that you provided on October 4 is to be 
reviewed by my physician. You stated that my physician is to provide a statement 
as to my ability to perform the duties in this particular job description. After 
careful review of the HR Technician job description, I realized that it had been 
modified from the original job description of HR Representative that I interviewed 
and was hired for on April 16, 2001 . I am referring specifically to the Safety and 
Occupational Health Responsibilities, Quality System Responsibilities, and General 
Aspects of the Position that were outlined . I will seek direction from HR and 
FMLA as to how this request should be handled. 

Summation 
Based on the aforementioned occurrences, it could easily be interpreted that you are 
deliberately requesting that I provide non-essential documentation for returning to 
work to substantiate a non justifiable termination As a result of your actions, I am 
going to utilize The Coca-Cola Company's resources to reach a reasonable solution 
to this situation. In the interim, I would like for you to outline in yew response : 
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Hi Kevin, 
Thanks for your response and your support of the accommodations . However, to answer your question, 
my request is neither personal nor medical in nature except for the lumbar support. I have known since 1 
started that the ABBP was working on the facility issues and I have been extremely patient throughout the 
process. However, because of my recent injury, it is critical that I receive the same accommodations as 
any other associate of the Company. These requests are to minimize any stress or agitation to my injury 
while continuing the heeling process . 

From an HR perspective, it is a Company standard that each associate has the proper equipment to 
perform their essential job functions, that includes, a telephone, computer, ergonomic chair, workstation, 
and whatever other necessities that the position may require . The 37.5-hour workweek is also a standard 
of the Company . The lumbar support Is the only request that is non-standard . 1 am happy to provide 
whatever documentation needed to support this request . 

You suggested getting legal involved . IF my requests were outside the standards of the Company, I would 
fully agree. 1 think that this matter is pretty simple in nature and I think that k is something that we can 
resolve on our own. Please advise . 

Dr. Yang, 
Please advise what documentation is needed other than what has been provided prior to my return to 
work . 

Best Regards, 

documentation to support my return to work. 
2. The documented policies that the unnamed legal personnel referred to concerning 

the standard tools provided every associate (permanent and contract) of The 
Coca-Cola Company (chair, workstation and the standard workweek). 

3. Specifically which job functions you alluded to in the original HR Representative 
job description that I would not be able to perform. What is it as a result of my 
physical injury that leads you to believe that I cannot continue to perform my work 
functions that you were clearly satisfied with prior to my injury? 

4. The documented authorization to modify the HR Representative job description and 
the reason why I was not made aware of the changes in responsibility. 

My original email requested that 1 receive the standard tools afforded every 
associate (permanent and contract) of The Coca-Cola Company. I am saddened 
that your response escalated a simple request to a potentially unfavorable situation 
and that your behavior overshadowed the efforts of Dr. Bill Yang, James Crsris and 
other personnel at Corporate and the Atlanta Beverage Hale Plant to make my 
return a pleasant one. 

I would appreciate immediate resolution to this situation so that we can move 
forward in continuing the success of The Coca-Cola Company. 

Best Regards, 
Sharron Mangum 
HR Representative, Atlanta Beverage Base Plant 
404-676-3906 

Shanon Mangum 

Shsrton Manpum To : I(evki TiR' JohnwNUSINA/TCCC 
0920/2001 72:38 PM cc: Dr . William YangNS/NAITCCCC7CCC, James 

GarrIsNSJNA/TCCCCTCCC 
Subject In response to your questions and concerns . 
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Feel free to call me @ 66084. 

Kevin, 
Sharron Mengum 

Sharron Msngum To: 

'~rO~ 

09/1910109:46 AM cc: 

Subject 

Kevin'HR',bhnsoNUS/NAlTCC(',CTCCC 
Dr. William YangIUSMAlTCCCCTCCC. James 
Gartis/US/NAlfCCC@TCCC 
Return to Work Accommodations 

4. Please keep in mind that these changes are to limit the strain to my back injury and to continue the 
healing process without consistent agiletio 

Please respond according 
Look forward to seeing you on October 8th, 2001 

Kevin, 
Since my injury, I know that my absence has been a strain on the HR Department. I sincerely appreciate 
your patience and support during this difficult time . I will be returning to work in two and half 
weeks-aprox'Rnately October 8. In preparation of my return there are some things that we can do to 
ensure minimal agitation ours to my back injury . Below 1 have listed some things (others may arise after 
I return) that will help me re-acclimate to ABBP's work environment. After reviewing the information 
below, please provide me with your thoughts, questions and concerns . 

I look forward to seeing you all soon. 

Best Regards, 
Sharron Mangum 
HR Representative . ABBP 
404-676-3906 

1 . Workstation and Fee Space Accommodations 
Prior to my leave, I was dislocated . 1 did not have a workstation or filing space . In actuality I was 
working from a chair and using the floor as my file cabinet. 

2. Ergonomic Chair and Lumbar Support 
I was utilizing a decorative office chair, which will not supply the support 1 need for my back injury . I 
requested an ergonomic chair and a lumbar support prior to my leave . Please ensure that they are 
available upon my return. 

3 . Adjust Work Schedule to 8 :30 to 4:30 
We agreed that my normal work schedule would be 8:00 to 5:00. You have expressed concern in 
reference to me returning to work part lima . As a result, I propose that I strictly adhere W the 
Company's 37.5-hour workweek unless a situation arises in which I need to work extended hours. 
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- Balancing productivity with quality of product 

l 

SURVEY METHODS 

Coca-Cola retained Basher Consulting to conduct an employee 
survey at the company's Atlanta Beverage Base Plant. 

A random sampling of 30 percent of the plant population was 
selected to be contacted for interviews . Consultants divided 
interviewees based on certain criteria such as job position, race, 
gender and age, for the purpose of selecting associates representing 
all groups in the plant . 

Basher also invited interviewees to volunteer, and a significant 
portion of the plant population volunteered to participate . 

" Five consultants conduced a series of interviews between October 9, 
2002, and November 1, 2002. 

76 employees interviewed 

26 volunteers 
" 37 African American, 32 Caucasian, 7 other races 

52 :rates, 24 females 
33 hourly, 25 salaried, non-managerial, 18 managers 

Thank employees for the high level of participation. 

PLANT ENVIRONMENT 

Approximately half of responding employees believe that the facility . 
fosters an environment of openness and honesty. 

" Over half of the employees reported that the facility foster an 
environment that accepts the differences in backgrounds and 
lifestyles of others. 

Stren¢ths " 

- Improved Infrastructure 
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- Need to find common ground to come together as a community to 
move the plant forward. 

c 
- Improved quality of life - more headcount, fewer hours, health and 

safety emphasized 

- Personal development - increased training opportunities 

- Management working diligently to improve work environment, 
implementing plans for improving communication and beginning the 
"Rewards and Recognition" program . 

Opportunities for Improvement 

- High level of stress - employees would like incentives and 
compensation to reward work ethic. 

- Need to enact clear policies, guidelines and expectations, and then 
uniformly enforce policies . 

- Plant is divided ; trust does not exist among all employees and 
managers. Some believe lack of trust originated with previous 
management ; others cite perceived breaches of confidentiality by 
current managers. 

Poor communication 

- Perception of favoritism 

Differences In Perception 

- Differences in perception existed along racial lines on some issues . 
Example - promotion of equal opportunity . 

- Some African-Americans believe that Caucasians are treated more 
favorably; some Caucasians believe that African-Americans ere 
favored 

- On some issues, employees were unified - example, perception that 
various policies need to be clarified and consistently enforced . 
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E 

- Some employees reported communication problems between fast 
and second shift and between supervisors . 

Recommendations 

1 ) Implement management and non-management training regarding 
employment policies, civil rights laws and diversity. 

2) Provide diversity awareness training for all employees. 

3) Uniformly enforce all employment policies . 

PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 

Job Feedback 

- Over half of responding employees said they receive feedback. 

Associates desire more individualized feedback. 

- Hold hourly employees accountable for positive and negative job 
performance . 

- Managers desire additional training for performance management. 

Job Expectations 

- Over half of responding employees said that job expectations are 
communicated. 

- Many believe plant managers are doing a sound job relaying 
expectations . 

- Some employees communicated that they do not receive 
communication regarding job expectations because their managers 
assume they know then jobs . 

Job Support 

- Over half said that job support is provided . 

- Most employees lauded their managers and supervisors for 
supplying them with adequate staffing, training and equipment . 
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4) Implement management and non-management training regarding 
employment policies . 

c 
Recommendations 

1) Continue the plant's existing performance appraisal system, 
"Rewards and Recognitions." 

2) Institute formal performance appraisal system for hourly 
employees . 

3) Provide more informal performance feedback for all employees. 

4) Assess training needs of managerial staff, and where appropriate, 
provide performance assessment training . 

5) Communicate performance expectations . 

DISCIPLINE AND TERMINATION 

Over 75 percent of responding employees feel that disciplinary and 
termination policies are not followed . 

Many employees related that discipline is rarely administered . 

" Over 75 percent of responding employees believe that discipline is 
not administered equally to all employees. 

Many employees relayed that the facility's disciplinary policies are 
too vague. Example : Drug testing policy . 

Recommendations 

I ) Update and/or modify existing employment policies. Implement 
policies where none exist Communicate policies . 

2) Eliminating opportunity for subjectivity in policies, which will 
assist in the enforcement of these policies . 

3) Uniformly enforce all employment policies, regardless of 
employee status . 
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- A perception among some employees is that plant management pre-
selects employees for promotions . 

l 

PROMOTIONS AND ADVANCEMENT 

Equal Opnortunities 

Over half of responding employees believe that the facility promotes 
equal opportunity for alb employees. 

Many employees perceive favoritism by managers. 

- A common perception by employees is that plant management tends 
to favor external candidates over qualified internal applicants . 

Training, Education, and Support 

- Over half of employees believe that training, education and support 
are provided to increase job skills for advancement . 

- Many employees expressed satisfaction with the increasing 
availability of training opportunities . 

Some allege favoritism in selecting employees for training . 

- Some employees expressed that cross training should be increased 
and that career development guidance is needed to help associates 
select the training that will be most conducive to advancement. 

- Some employees believe that advancement and reclassification 
requirements are unknown. 

CommuaicaNne Promotion Opportunities 

- Over half of responding employees relayed that promotion 
opportunities are communicated effectively . 

- Many employees cited better consistency by human resources in 
posting jobs, and others believe the POP external job posting system 
is effective. 

- Some employees alleged failure to effectively post certain jobs. 
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Recommendations 

Recommendations 

1) Update or modify existing employment policies regarding 
training, selection, and posting. Communicate policies . 

2) Uniformly enforce all employment policies, regardless of 
employee status . 

3) Implement management and non-management training regarding 
hiring and promotion practices . 

4) Cultivate, encourage and promote internal candidates . Develop 
individual employee career development plans . 

COMPENSATION 

0 Adequacy 

- Over half of responding employees believe they are not adequately 
compensated. 

- Most base this conclusion on the perceived pay rates in other Coca-
Cola facilities . 

- Some employees expressed fivshation at failing to receive pay raises 
they believe were promised to them. 

Fairness 

- Over half of responding employees believe they are not compensated 
fairly in comparison with others in the organization . 

- Some employees believe employees in other departments should not 
earn more, and older employees believe they should earn more than 
employees in other departments with less demanding 
responsibilities. 

Several employees said that it is unfair if two individuals are 
performing the same job but earning different pay rates. 

Some employees believe overtime opportunities are given unfairly. 
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Some associates cited problems with breaches of confidentiality 
inside and outside the plant. 

E 

1) Rectify all obvious pay disparities not supported by legitimate 
business justifications. 

2) Update and/or modify existing employment policies regarding 
compensation and distribution of overtime . Broadly 
communicate policies and programs. 

3) Conduct equity analyses when new employees are hired. 

ENGAGEMENT SURVEY 

Over 75 percent of people responding indicated that they 
participated in the Hewitt Engagement Survey conducted at the 
plant. 

More than 50 percent of these Engagement Survey participants 
believe there were discrepancies with the reporting of the results . 

Many believe the perceived problem was unintentional, while others 
believed the perceived problem was purposeful . 

PROBLEM RESOLUTION/COMMUNICATION 

Over 50 percent of people responding believe there is an effective 
communication system in place for airing concerns, complaints or 
grievances . 

Most employees agreed that there are ample sources of 
communication available to employees . 

" Associates also cited slow response time from plant officials and 
external departments in resolving complaints. 

Approximately half of people responding reported that they arc 
uncomfortable communicating their concerns to at least one member 
of management 
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- Plant meetings and increase in posting information have improved 
communication . 

l 

Some employees indicate a general lack of trust regarding some 
managers 

Approximately 25 percent of people responding indicated that they 
had utilized SOLUTIONS, and over 75 percent of these employees 
were not pleased with the results . 

Associates cited problems with confidentiality and responsiveness . 

Recommendations 

1) Promptly respond to all EEO and employee relations complaints . 

2) Mme managemendemp(oyee team building . 

3) Use Roundtable for opening lines of communication. 

4) Improve internal complaint system, possibly using an 
independent entity and/or an independent 1-800 number for 
internal complaints and complaint investigations . 

PLANT IMPROVEMENTS 

Facility Uoerades 

- Improvements include new additions to the break room, second floor 
to the Dry Parts department, new equipment, new paint, and 
improved cleanliness . 

- Improvements have eased safety and health concerns. 

Improved Octant 

- Quality of product has improved. 

- Customer service has improved. 

Plans for Improved En¢a¢ement, Communication, and Trainine 

- Roundtable meetings to improve engagement . 
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We are excited that we had the opportunity to help the plant 
employees voice their impressions and opinions regarding the 
workplace, and we are confident that employees and managers are 
ready to take the next steps toward making the plant a better place to 
work. 

( C 

Availability of and focus on training has increased. 

CONCLUSION 

Thank employees again for participating and allowing us to help 
them with this opportunity to make the plant a better environment 
for everyone . 

Improving the plant is the responsibility of everyone in the plant, 
and communication is the first step. 
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3 . In light of the situation that occurred with the reclassification of the Quality Analyst position from 
exempt salaried job grade B to non-exempt salaried, I now believe that my position along with all 
ABBP non-management positions below job grade 10 should be consoered for the same evaluation . 
Upon careful review of the existing job description for HR Training Fqordinator and comparison to like 

pow Sharton lYlanpum` To : Milapros TomeiNSINAITCCC@(,.C 

01/3012003 04:55 PM ~~ Jim SapulvedeNSINA/TCCC@TCCC 
Subject: Please respond by Wednesday. February 5, 2003 

Milagros. 
There are several issues that we have discussed that are still outstanding . Please review these items 
below and provide me with a response by Friday, February 7, 2003 . 

Regards, 
Sfiasron 9ttangm 
?l9e,'Irairtirrg Conrdnator 
404-676-3906 

~IKou wilt keep him in perfat peace, whose minis stayed on t(ut: 6ecause he husuth in tfue. Iraiak 26:3 

1 . 1 brought to your attention on at least tour occasions when t perceived Raymond Sherman's behavior 
to be threatening and intimidating . Friday, January 24, 2003 Joseph Calderara pulled me into a 
meeting with Sal Jones and Raymond Sherman. The purpose of this meeting was to provide me with 
feedback on the off-site training that I coordinated for the hourly professionals. As neither of these 
gentlemen had communicated prior to this meeting that there were any issues with the training . I 
perceived their conduct to be harassing and threatening . Their communication was confrontational 
and antagonistic. A1 one point in the meeting Raymond attempted to pull me into a verbal altercation 
with him ; however, when he was unsuccessful he abruptly arose from his seat and left the room. 

Tuesday, January 28, 2003 while selling up the front conference room for training, Chris Georges and 
I engaged in a discussion regarding the location for his Hazardous Communication training . Again, 
Raymond Sherman in a hostile condescending manner interjects his unsolicited opinion in the 
discussion and then abruptly walked away. 

I have made you aware of the following situations since returning from disability : 1) Tony Davenport 
threatened my life on Thursday, January 9,2003; James Garris cursed at me on December 12, 2002 ; 
I suspected Karen Klansek hid training records in my office on Friday, October 25, 2002; and, James 
Genie on several occasions from (November 1 unfit my return to work December 12) communicated 
to co-workers how he wanted to "got rid' of a few people, namely me. ! have expressed co-workers' 
concerns about being seen or communicating with me as they perceive it as a direct threat to their job . 
This conduct gives me no other choice but to believe that Raymond Shertnen is seeking assistance 
from other employees M support his cause and that he and the people named above are a threat to 
my safety and wail-being . 

In each of these instances 1 have asked for help from you. Amanda Pace, and Corporate Security 
managers' Leslie Davis and Phil Cox, only to have rtry pleads ignored or discounted. I contacted Jim 
Sepulveda in your absence on Friday, January 24, 2003 only lo be instructed that I needed to talk to 
you. As a result, I am asking that an amied police officer is placed on she to monitor the environment . 
This would be consistent with the armed officers that are on site al Corporate. Furthermore, 1 will be 
carrying a receding device h plain sight at all times during my continued employment at ABBP. 

2 . It has been some months since I began the process to have the HR Training Coordinator position 
evaluated following the guidelines in Compensation Delivery as communicated by Dianna Heddon . All 
of the necessary steps and documentation were completed and as a result I expected this matter to 
be resolved in October 2002 based on communication I received . Unfortunately, my medical leave 
occurred before I had an opportunity to follow up with her and now it is my understanding that Dianna 
retired in December. 

I have asked you on rwmerous occasions to provide me with the outcome, but I have not received a 
response to date. In en effort to bring this matter to a close I would like for you or someone from 
Corporate to communicate the outcome as soon as possible . 
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4. It was communicated to me by Kevin Johnson upon my first day of employment at the ABBP that our 
standard work week was 40 hours a week. However, my base pay is calculated at 37.5 hours e week. 
You stated on January 21, 2003 that the standard Work week for ABBP was 37.5 hours. Additionally, I 
teamed from the Quality Analyst that they are now held to a 37.5 work week but prior to their change 
in status they worked a 40 hour work week. As an announcement has not been made regarding the 
change in the standard work week salaried associates, including myself, continue to work 40 hours a 
week as the standard . I would like to be compensated for the period that 1 worked 40 hours a week 
from April 16, 2001 to January 31, 2003 . Per your communication, effective February 1, 2003 I will cut 
my standard work week to 37.5 hours . 

positions within the Company, my existing job does not meet the criteria FLSA exempt status . 
Additionally, my previous position as a Training and Development Coordinator (exempt salaried job 
grade 7) from January 1, 1997 to April 15, 2007 does not meet the criteria for FLSA exempt status . 
would like these positions reviewed for back pay including interest and merit increase pay. 
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Critical noneon/prtnsnce from last audit 

Sharron Mangum~ To: Peter SimpsoNUSMAlTCCC07(.; 

10/21/2002 05:09 PM °°~ ~°~i@na.ko.com, Joseph Calderara/US/Nqrf CCCG7GCC 
Subject Training Program 

Peter, 
I have chosen to decline your offer to change the Training Program's last audit assessment from a 
'critical' to a "mejol' nonconformance. 1 will pursue other options in getting this matter restive . 

Regards, 
Sharron Mangum 
HR Training Coordinator 
TCCC Atlanta Beverage Base Plant 
1001 Great SW Parkway 
Atlanta, GA 30336 

Training Program Update 
Certification Testing 
1 . Re-test Maintenance Wednesday, October 23 
2. 2nd Shift Wednesday, October 23 

usual and Verbal Assessments 
1 . Completed by Friday, November 1 

Training Plans 
1 . In place by Friday, November I 

Training Program changes completed 10118/D2. 

Sharron Mangum 

Sharron Manyum To: Peter SlmpsonNSINAlfCCC 
09/27Y1002 11 :55 AM ~ mtomel~na.ko.com, Joseph CalderaralUS/NAlI'CCC@7CCC 

Subj ~~ect : Re : Review of training program 

Peter, 
I appreciate you working with me on the Training Program's last audit assessment. I am still considering 
your offer, but have not arrived at a final decision . 1 will make my decision next week. 

Next Steps: 
Training to be completed by October 4. (less than 20 people remaining) 
Certification Testing to be completed by October 4. (Dry Parts and 2nd Shift) 
Training files can be viewed at your discretion (any date or time) . 
Ongoing Training Program Refresher Training with Supervisors through December . 

Sharton 

Peter Simpson 

Peter Slmpson To: Shartvn MangurtVUS1NAliCCCQTCCC 
08l25(2002 01:32 PM a: Milayros TaneiNSMAITCCCC7CCC, Joseph 

CalderaralUSlMAfrCCC@TCCC 
04 Subject: Review of training program 

Sharron 

I am summarizing my meetings with each Program Owner so that they can finalize preparations for the 
audit in December. Here is my summary of your meeting, please tat me know H 1 have missed anything 
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look forward to your continued support of our Quality System, let me now N you have questions 

You expressed concernL.er the critical given in the last audit and werdS. .,ught that there was 
confusion as to how the Audit Program explains when criliwls are assigned to an audit finding . 

I explained to you that the criteria listed in the program are guidelines and do not exclude other 
findings from allowing an auditor to assign a critical (I designed our program to be flexible) . As you 
know TCCQS Phase 3 is one of the planes major goals for 2002, therefore during we run up to 
Phase 3 , 1 derided (based upon discussion with experienced associates) that a critical could be 
assigned to any program that may prevent the planes certification . 

In order to clarity this position, I rewrote the audit program in August to include this guideline . 
However because your audit was before August this clarification would not have helped you 
understand the process . Due to this confusion and in the spirit of developing e respelled audit 
program that we can all be prod of. I offered to reduce the critical to a number major 
nononformances related to specific findings . 6y taking this step I hope that we can focus upon the 
few remaining issues that relate to your program (mostly around awareness training ) instead of 
debating their classification . You said that you would consider this offer . 

Next steps 

Complete the corrective actions from the previous audit, especially around completing training of 
associates on the program (please provide me a deadline for completion) and update their training 
records 

I will release program documents with the understanding that all records for outstanding training are 
given to me ASAP I will bring over the tracking forms for you to sign 

Thoroughly review Corporate requirements for the Training Program and be able to navigate through 
your program with ease 

Complete certification testing and Qob skills analysis?) 

One thing we did not mention, I would like to review your training record files either Friday (9121) or the 
following Monday, you do not need to be available for this . 
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Elizabeth, 
t received two Invoices from Largevin Learning Services that are severely past due. Could you please 
die* the status and Provide me with an update? 11 they have already been paid, please provide the 
check number, check date and the mailing address. 

To: Elizabeth HayeWUS"VTCCC 
x: 

Subject Re: Invoice Status 

Elizabeth Hayes 

Elizabeth, 
Lsngevin Learning Services notified me today of two outstanding Invoices (see below) . Could you 
please check the states and provide me with an update at your earliest? 

Thank you, 
Sharron Manpum. X83908 

Invoice VA88211 =799.00 
and processing 
Invoice tA89096 $1,099.00 
processing 

Record in April s, forwarded to MiRie for signature and 

ghanon Manpum _ To: Elizabeth Hay*&ASlNNTCCCOIC 

07/308002 09:00 AM °c: Milagros TomeWSINArfGCCQTCCC, BriCgdt 
WMMJSINAITCCCQTCCC 

Subject Ra Invoice Status 

Thank you, 
Snanon Mangum, X83908 

Invoice #A88211 $799.00 
Processing. 
Invoice M84832 $780.85 
Png- 

sherton Mangum 

Sharron Mangum 
06/25/20D2 08:07 AM 

Thank you. 

RecYd March 13, forwarded to Wiffie for signature and 

RecYd April 15, forwarded to MK* for signature and 

Elizabeth Hayw To: Sharron MarpurtWSlNNTCCCQTCCC 

05124r2M 05:29 PM x. Warm TomeiNSNWiCCCOTCCC 

ft 
Subject Re Invoice Status 

I have the copies tuft 1 kept when 1 submitted both invoices, but they do not seem to have paid yet . ! will 
call DMG tomorrow morning when they open to pet a status from them. 

Elizabeth Hayes 
Atlanta Beverage Base Plant 
404-678-2790 
404-5153144 - tax 
Shenon Mangum 

Shwton Manpum To : EhraDdh HayssAJSfNNfCCCQTCCC 

08/212002 05:23 PM ar Miiagros TomeiNSMNiCCCQTCCC 
Subject: Invoice status 

ReCvd in March 13, forwarded to Millie for signature 
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Gmrls To : Milagros Tomei/l 

D2 10:45 AM Subject: Discussion Items 

ias the EOM sent by Mark Harden last 
d be on-site more then 70 days had to 
how our temp agency can comply. 

k indicated temporaries and 
a background check. 1 believe we 

Thanks . 

I 

Millie : 

A couple of thi 

1) Brenda is sti 
me but I can tE 
was given by s 
clarity? I think 

2) I was asked 
extension? 

31 We need to 
contracts who 
need to unders 

I 

Is we need to discuss when you return . . . . . . 

concerned about her pay gap with Tony. S1 
she is not clear on why there is a different: 
neone . Not sure what next steps are but p 
ce has a concern with Joan's pay since ah( 

gout AOL offer. h is soon to expire (July) . 

i wasn't officially filing a concern with 
of $10,000 - this is the number she 
fieps you and Joe need to meet to 
is managing a nigh shift alone??? 

ieve you heard of any talk to get an 
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I would tike to add that since my hire date of April 16, 20011 have not had an 
assigned work location . I had worked from another associate's desk while she was 
part of the SAP Implementation team . During this time, I used my personal cell 
phone to conduct company business . Furthermore, when Susie Shealey returned 
the week of July 9, I was relocated to sharing a desk with you, Kevin. Since the 
chair was not in compliance with The Coca-Cola Company's ergonomic code, it 
agitated my back injury . At this time you authorized me to order a chair and a 
lumbar support. 

Sharron Manyum To: Kevin 'HR' JotnsonNS1NA(fA fCCC 

10/08/2007 09:29 AM ~~ Douglas N. DafWS1NA/7CCC(~TCCC, CoreUix 

respond by 
RushinglUS/NAffCCC@TCCC, Patricia V. 

phase P°"lL4JSNAfTCCC@TCCC, Philippe Dq 
10/0812001 PiaroIPRIWTCCCQTCCC, Tracy KoI1lUS1NAffCC('.@TCCC, James 

GamsNSINA/TCCC@TCCC, LESBIA 8lANCOIPRILA/TCCCQTCCC, 
Dr. William YangNSINMCCC@TCCC 

Subject A Recap of Thursday . October 4 

10- .1 1 _- I - - - - 

Kevin, 
This memo is to recap our discussion of Thursday, October 4, when pursuant to my 
physician's release, I returned to work Prior to returning to work, it was not clearly 
communicated that I needed documentation in addition to what is required by 
FMLA. As a result, you ordered me to leave the premises . You stated as a result of 
your conversation with unnamed sources in The Coca-Cola Company's Legal and 
Medical Services Departments that you needed additional documentation to support 
my return to work authorization. In addition, you stated that the document that I 
provided did not contain the limitations associated with performing my work 
duties . 

Compliance to Standard Eauinmeat 
In my discussions with Dr. Bill Yang prior to returning to work, it was not 
mentioned that The Coca-Cola Company required that my physician supply 
additional supporting documentation. On October 4 I asked Dr. Yang if my 
physician was required to submit documentation for standard tools and equipment 
afforded every associate (permanent and contract) of The Coca-Cola Company. He 
stated that it was not a requirement, but that it would ",'end support :c Kevin getting 
those things in place for you." 

On October 4 Dr. Bill Yang contacted Healthworks on my behalf. As a result, 
Debbie MacLean contacted me at home on Friday, October 5 to inquire what sort of 
chair was needed. I told ha that I was requesting the standard ergonomic chair that 
was provided to all associates (permanent and contract) of The Coca-Cola 
Company. She stated that she would request a chair from Facility Services and 
would follow up our conversation via amen. She further stated that if I liked 
Healthworks would do a workstation assessment. Since I am still without an 
assigned work location, I stated that I would set up an appointment as soon as I had 
a location . 
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On July 24 you forwarded an email from Patrice Kant which allocated funds for 
two months to the Atlanta Beverage Base Plant to assist with the temporary support 
of the HR Department. If you recall, while out on disability, you asked me to 
complete the business justification document which requested additional financial 

Compliance to Staudardtork Hours 
~/ As you are aware the standard number of hours for The Coca-Cola Company in a 
-~r workday is 7 .5 and the workweek is 37.5 . On October 4 you stated that the Atlanta 

Beverage Base Plant does not follow the standard work hours of The Coca-Cola 
Company. While I am aware that we are considered a field office and that field 
offices generally alter the procedures and policies of The Coca-Cola Company to 
meet the demands of the business, however, the field offices are bound by the 
standards set forth by The Coca-Cola Company. 

During my orientation as HR Representative for the Atlanta Beverage Base Plant, 
you asked if I would start my workday at 8 ;00 a.m. and end it at 5 :00 p.m. I 
brought to your attention that this was longer than the standard work hours of The 
Coca-Cola Company. You stated that it was the desire of James Garris, Atlanta 
Beverage Base Plant General Manager, to have someone available in the HR 
Department at 8 :00 a.m. and that he doesn't like office personnel to leave before 
5 :00 p.m. You further stated that you'tivould be flexible when T needed to take 
time off for any reason." 

Since my injury, I have requested to wont the standard hours of The Coca-Cola 
Company and to adjust my hours as business situations arose. You further stated 
that if 1 worked the standard number of hours set forth by The Coca-Cola Company, 
I would not be able to fulfill the requirements of my position. I'm not sure how you 
can qualify this statement as your display of satisfaction with my work quality and 
performance coned over into my disability . 

You may recall that during one of our many phone conversations while I was at 
home on disability, you asked what was HR policy concerning contacting associates 
at home for work related guidance . I stated that you are not to contact me while I 
am out on disability as it could be considered harassment. Although I knew that 
this was not a requirement to maintain employment with The Coca-Cola Company, 
I complied with your requests because of the questionable terminations that have 
occurred during my employment at the Atlanta Beverage Base Plant Furthermore, 
you expressed such strong opinions that nothing was wrong with me as a result of 
my automobile accident, and in an effort to protect my position with The Coca-Cola 
Company as well as out of concern for the Atlanta Beverage Base Plant achieving 
TCCC Quality System certification, I felt that T had no other choice but to respond 
to your work-related inquiries. You even called my cell phone to discuss 
work-related tasks while I was working online from home. 

As previously mentioned, you stated that if I worked the standard number of hours, 
I would not be able to fulfill the requirements of my position . In an effort to fulfill 
the needs of the division in meeting The Coca-Cola Quality System standards, I 
have been working primarily in the capacity of a Trainer. A non-employee worker 
continued to work in the capacity of the HR Representative for which she was hired 
several months prior to my start date, April l6. 
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1 . The documented FMLA policies that the unnamed Medical Services personnel 
provided that led you to believe that my physician needed to provide additional 

support to retain the contract worker and to add an additional headcoI to the 
Atlanta Beverage Base Plant HR Department for tine 2002 Business Plan. The 
additional headcount would be used to split the duties of the HR Representative 
into two positions-full time HR Representative and full time Trainer-to 
consistently meet the training requirements of The Coca-Cola Company Quality 
System. 

As a result of the concerns that you have expressed, and the budgetary constraints 
which resulted in the loss of the financial support for the contract worker, it leads 
me to believe that you would like for me to continue to fulfill the needs of a full 
time Trainer as well as begin my duties to fulfill the position of HR Representative . 

Additional Documentation Reaaest 
I did not anticipate the length of time it would take to reach my physician. My 
physician is an Orthopedic Surgeon that works out of thee separate office locations 
and is on staff at several different hospitals in the area . I have attempted to reach 
him on several occasions. As this is a non-emergency situation, his office staff has 
reassured me that he will contact me at his earliest opportunity. 

As a result of your request that my return to work is contingent upon the additional 
documentation you requested, this memo is to serve as notice today, Monday, 
October 8, that I will not return to the office until such time or unless authorized by 
a Coca-Cola Company Representative. 

In following your instructions, I Gave sought company policy to substsntiatc 
utilization of my accrued time . Since I have been unable to locate said policy, I 
rescind my agreement to use Friday, October 5 as a vacation day. Furthermore, it 
appears that this time out of the office should not be charged against my accrued 
time, PTO or vacation nor should it be considered time without pay. I will seek FIR 
and FMLA guidance regarding this matter . 

The HR Technician job description that you provided on October 4 is to be 
reviewed by my physician. You stated that my physician is to provide a statement 
as to my ability to perform the duties in this particular job description. After 
careful review of the HR Technician job description, I realized that it had been 
modified from the original job description of HR Representative that T interviewed 
rend was hired for on April l6, 2001 . I am referring specifically to the Safety and 
Occupational Health Responsibilities, Quality System Responsibilities, and General 
Aspects of the Position that were outlined . I will seek direction from HR and 
FMLA as to how this request should be handled. 

Summation 
Based on the aforementioned occurrences, it could easily be interpreted that you an 
deliberately requesting that I provide non-essential documentation for returning to 
work to substantiate a non justifiable termination. As a result of your actions, I am 
going to utilize The Coca-Cola Company's resources to reach a reasonable solution 
to this situation. In the interim, I would like for you to outline in your response : 
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Best Regards, 

documentation to supply return to work. 
2 . The documented policies that the unnamed legal personnel referred to concerning 

the standard tools provided every associate (permanent and contract) of The 
Coca-Cola Company (chair, workstation and the standard workweek) . 

3 . Specifically which job functions you alluded to in the original HR Representative 
job description that I would not be able to perform . What is it as a result of my 
physical injury that leads you to believe that I cannot continue to perform my work 
functions that you were clearly satisfied with prior to my injury? 

4 . The documented authorization to modify the HR Representative job description and 
the reason why I was not made aware of the changes in responsibility . 

My original email requested that I receive the standard tools afforded every 
associate (permanent and contract) of The Coca-Cola Company. I am saddened 
that your response escalated a simple request to a potentially unfavorable situation 
and that your behavior overshadowed the efforts of Dr. Bill Yang, James Crarris and 
other personnel at Corporate and the Atlanta Beverage Base Plant to make my 
return a pleasant one. 

I would appreciate immediate resolution to this situation so that we can move 
forward in continuing the success of The Coca-Cola Company. 

Best Regards, 
Sharron Mangum 
HR Representative, Atlanta Beverage Base Plant 
404-676-3906 

Sharron Mangum 

~Shaman Manpum To: Kevin NIT JohnsorVUSftWrCCC 
,'~~~ 0920/2001 72:38 PM ~

: 
Garris/US/ ~C@TCC~TCCC

. James 

Subject In response to your questions and concerns. 

Hi Kevin, 
Thanks for your response and your support of the accommodations . However, to answer your question, 
my request is neither personal nor medical in nature except for the lumbar support . 1 have known since I 
started that the ABBP was working on the facility issues and I have been extremely patient throughout the 
process. However, because of my recent injury, it is critical that I receive the same accommodations as 
any other associate of the Company . 'these requests are to minimize any stress or agitation to my injury 
while continuing the healing process. 

From an HR perspective, it is a Company standard that each associate has the proper equipment to 
perform their essential job functions, that includes, a telephone, computer, ergonomic chair, workstation, 
and whatever other necessities that the position may require . The 37.5-hour workweek is also a standard 
of the Company . The lumbar support is the only request chat is non-standard . 1 am happy to provide 
whatever documentation needed to support this request . 

You suggested getting legal involved . If my requests were outside the standards of the Company, I would 
fully agree. I think that this matter is pretty simple in nature and I think that R is something that we can 
resolve on our own. Please advise . 

Dr. Yang, 
Please advise what documentation is needed other than what has been provided prior to my return to 
work . 
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Feel free to call me @ 66084. 

Kevin, 
Shaman Mangum 

Sharron Mangum To: 
09/19/0109:46 AM cc: 

nr Subject 

Kevin -HR' JohmsordUVNAJTCCC@TCCC 
Dr. William Yang/US/NAlTCCC@TCCC, James 
Gartis/US/NAJTCCCCTCCC 
Return to Work Accommodations 

4. Please keep in mind that these changes are to limit the strain to my back injury and to continue the 
healing process without consistent agNatio 

Please respond accordingly ; 
Look forward to seeing you on October 8th, 2001 . 

Kevin, 
Since my injury, I know that my absence has been a strain on the HR Department. I sincerely appreciate 
your patience and support during this difficult time . I will be returning to work in two and half 
weeks-aprox'rnately October 8 . In preparation of my return there are some things that we can do to 
ensure minimal agitation occurs to my back injury . Below I have fisted some things (others may arise after 
I return) that will help me re-acclimate to ABBP's work environment . After reviewing the information 
below, please provide me with your thoughts, questions and concerns. 

1 look forward w seeing you all soon. 

Best Regards, 
Sharron Mangum 
HR Representative, ABBP 
404676-3906 

7 . Workstation and File Space Accommodations 
Prior to my leave . I was dislocated . 1 did not have a workstation or filing space . In actuality I was 
working from a chair and using the floor as my file cabinet 

2 . Ergonomic Chair and Lumbar Support 
I was utilizing a decorative office chair, which will not supply the support I iced for my back injury . I 
requested an ergonomic chair and a lumbar support prig to my leave . Please ensure that they are 
available upon my return . 

3. Adjust Wont Schedule to 8:30 to 4:30 
We agreed that my normal work schedule would be 8:00 to 5:00 . You have expressed concern in 
reference to me returning to work part time . As a result, 1 propose that I strictly adhere W the 
Company's 37.5-hour workweek unless a situation arises in which I need to work extended hours . 
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA 

ATLANTA DIVISION 

CIVIL ACTION FILE NO. 

THE COCA-COLA COMPANY, 
DOUGLAS DAFT, CORETHA 
RUSHING, FRED YOCHUM, STEVEN 
BUCHARETI, AMANDA PACE, 
TRACY KOLL, JAMES GARRIS, 
MILAGROS TOMEI, RAYMOND 

Mr. Darryl Wallace Ms. Sharron Mangum 
445 Fitzgerald Place 94 Crestbend Lane 
Atlanta, Georgia 30349 Powder Springs, Georgia 30127 

DARRYL WALLACE AND 
SHARRON MANGUM, 

Plaintiffs, 

v. 

HERMAN AND JOSEPH ) 
COSTOLNICK ) 

Defendants. ) 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

This is to certify that I have served a true and correct copy of the within and 

foregoing DEFENDANTS' NOTICE OF REMOVAL by depositing same in the 

U.S . Mail with sufficient postage thereon and addressed as follows: 
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This 12th day of September 2003 . 

Tetrick, Jr . 
~a Bar No . 713653 
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